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Harvest Room, State Capitol 

SB 2018 
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Job # 30677 
 

☐ Subcommittee 

☐ Conference Committee 

 

Committee Clerk:  Rose Laning  

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

A bill to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the state historical society.  
 

Minutes:                                                 Testimony Attached # 1 - 2 

 
Legislative Council: Chris Kadrmas  
OMB: Stephanie Gullickson  
 
Chairman Holmberg: Called to order the hearing on SB 2018.  All members were present.   
Monday is the deadline for putting bills into appropriation.  Get your appropriation bill or ideas 
to the Legislative Council over the weekend. After the hearing today, you’ll get the summary 
sheet.  
The sub-committee will be Senators Erbele, Krebsbach and Mathern.  
 
Claudia Berg, Director, State Historical Society of North Dakota 
Testimony Attached # 1. 
 
(21:04) Chairman Holmberg: Did you get an opportunity to see “They Shall Not Grow Old”? 
It is digitized, colored documentary about WWI veterans. They did lip reading to tell what the 
soldiers were actually saying.  It will be shown on January 21 on 1:00 & 7:00. 
 
Claudia Berg: Our next big initiative in programing is a yearlong celebration of the women’s 
suffrage movement. There is a state wide organization, formulating programming that is 
going to connect up with the national on that. So instead of a separate website, they will be 
using the national website. That is all in development as we speak. I wanted to comment on 
our audiences too. We have specific programming that reaches pre-K, K-12, the college 
level, and families, life-long learners as well as the tourists from across the country and world. 
We reach many different audiences. Since April 20, 2014, we have greeted 1,074,228 visitors 
to the Heritage Center alone. With that comes some wear and tear on the building. One of 
our budget requests was funding to replace the chairs in the auditorium that are original to 
the building.  
 
(23:55) Senator Robinson: I have noticed that over the last number of years, since the 
addition there has been more and more activities and social events at the Atrium. Do you 
track how many events you have on an annual basis? The only comment I hear is that some 
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folks would like different hours for the gift store so it would be open when events are held? 
How many events do we have in a year? 
 
Claudia Berg:  We can have 3-4 events every week in the evening. Those are all rentals 
which is all income for us. That money goes back to the replacing the equipment, tables and 
chairs and those types of things.  
 
Senator Grabinger: On the friend’s groups – was it a suggestion from the governor on the 
1-1 match? When did this happen? Can you elaborate on that?  
 
Claudia Berg:  It was laid out in governor’s budget.  We asked for $1M and $500,000 was 
need to be raised by friend’s groups.  It would be a challenge.   
 
Chairman Holmberg: I have seen a number of receptions in Atrium, but typically, a number 
will serve adult beverages. However, those can’t be served until after 5:00.  Is that a state 
law or is that your rule?  
 
Claudia Berg: Any private event in any of those public spaces is after 5:00 so it doesn’t 
interfere with the visitor experience.  That might not include luncheons or meetings, but they 
are at the other end of the building. If alcohol is served, it is the licensed vendor conducting 
the beverages.  
 
Senator Erbele: Some of the sites out there have asked about serving adult beverages at 
their sites when they have events.  What would need to take place to make that happen? 
 
Claudia Berg: We can do that, but a licensed vendor would be required to serve after hours. 
It would be a licensed vendor serving the adult beverages in the Heritage Center.  
 
 The other statistic I would like to comment on under visitor services. If you tally up all those 
numbers, you see we reach over 1.6 million people every biennium. Our services go wide 
and deep.  
In embracing technology, we have had two very big initiatives.  Preservica is a program that 
we purchased and it is to handle all the digital records that are coming in from the state. 
Everything now is converting to digital from paper.  It was a huge undertaking to master that 
challenge because things were coming in all different programs and formats. We are getting 
them digitized and making them available.  We’re about to launch the website to make all 
that information available as well.   
  
The other is a program for our collections in the rediscovery program. This has been a huge 
consumption of time for our staff because they had to convert all the paper records into this 
digital format. We are about to launch that to make the collection records available on our 
website so that artifacts, archival material and archaeology – three different collecting areas 
that are handled differently.  Now there will be a cohesive web based opportunity for research 
within the agency for researchers coming to the agency to do research projects or papers as 
well as the public interested in collections from their family or potential genealogy 
opportunities.    
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In 2015, there was short paper that was launched that was History Relevance – the Value of 
History. I wanted to highlight a few of those points because it really drives home what our 
mission is. History is the foundation for strong vibrant communities. A place becomes a 
community when wrapped in human memory. History is the catalyst for economic growth. 
Communities with cultural heritage institutions, and a strong sense of historical character 
attract talent, increase tourism revenue and enhance local economies. History helps people 
envision a better future and it inspires leaders. History saved and preserved is the foundation 
for future generations. By preserving authentic and meaningful documents, artifacts, images, 
stories, and places, future generations have a foundation on which to build and know what it 
means to be a member of a community. These points articulate what our new vision is and it 
allows us to continue to inspire, discovery and open minds, to help shape the future for vibrant 
communities and young people across the state.  
 
32:20 Senator Robinson: We remember the struggle to get the new addition years ago.  
This committee and the senate dug in and didn’t back off and were finally successful. This is 
a beautiful facility and asset to the State of North Dakota.  
 
Chairman Holmberg: The committee should remember the lawsuit is part of a different bill. 
It’s in the deficiency appropriation bill. That is not part of our discussion here. We will have 
that coming up one of these days next week.    
 
(35:00) Andrea Wike, Assistant Director, State Historical Society of North Dakota 
Testimony Attached # 2 
More specific budget numbers.   
 
(39:25) Chairman Holmberg: Is this attachment listed by priority order or as needed? 
 
Andrea Wike:  It is not in any order. They are just needed projects. On page twelve - 
attachment three, that is where the governor’s budget request was addressed. He had 
proposed reducing salaries and three FTE positions and temporary positions, but in the 
executive recommendation, it was given back to us.  
 
Continued to read numbers and statistics from the attachments pages.  
 
(42:56) Senator Mathern: Was there any discussion with OMB or the governor’s office about 
placing the grants for the Theodore Roosevelt Presidential Library within your department 
rather than commerce? 
 
Andrea Wike:  No. 
 
Senator Robinson: Is there a way to help raise money for these projects? (He told about 
Giving Hearts Day which was a successful event.)   With new tax legislation, there are more 
challenges for charitable organizations in realizing the tax benefits.   
 
Senator Krebsbach: How many seats are there in the auditorium that need to be replaced? 
 
Andrea Wike:  There are 276 chairs. 
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Senator Krebsbach: Have you got that down to a cost per seat so that you could send out 
a plea to members to “buy a seat” campaign?  That has been successful at a lot of places.  
 
Andrea Wike:  We can look at that.  
 
Senator Grabinger: Who is serving on the sub-committee?   
 
Chairman Holmberg: The sub-committee will be Senators Erbele, Krebsbach and Mathern.  
 
Senator Oehlke: The Theodore Roosevelt Library for the Medora area – if this is a reality to 
be in your budget, would it become the responsibility of the State Historical Society?  Or 
would that be a total separate entity that would not require ongoing funding?  
 
Claudia Berg: Some of the money they are looking to raise is for an endowment to operate.  
 
Senator Oehlke:  Would it be under your preview? 
 
Claudia Berg: No. It would not be part of the State Historical Society. It is a private 501©3. 
We’ve been working with them as advisors in their development of the proposed building and 
programming, but it would not be part of the State Historical Society.   
 
Chairman Holmberg: When you see the numbers in the House, and the popular press is 
talking $150M, that is not for a structure. There are endowments, and other things to run it.  
It’s a different entity.  It’s in the Commerce budget, right now.  
 
Everyone received the summary sheet.  
 
Chairman Holmberg: Closed the hearing on SB 2018. 
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
AN ACT to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the state historical society; 
and to provide for a report to the legislative assembly. 
 

Minutes:                                                 No Attachments  

 
SB 2018 – Historical Society (sub-committee: Erbele, Krebsbach, Mathern) 

 $500,000 in private funds to support historic sites.  Heavy lift for local & friend’s groups.   

 Whitestone Battlefield Monument – more fitting monument for Native Americans – 

revisit & hoping for $200,000 

 Need $260,000 – Comstock litigation (legal fees) 

 SB 2146 Pioneer Village location.   Are they asking to build turnkey museum?      New 

building would not be part of the emergency.  

 

SB 2019 – Parks and Recreation (sub-committee: Sorvaag, Bekkedahl, Mathern) 

 Reguest for $5M for the Peace Gardens – Canada hasn’t contributed much. 

 $1.8 capital projects 

 Line item transfer 

 Dept manages a lot of land that produces oil revenue.  Does the law allow them to put 

that into their budget and use it?  Are we evading the legacy trust fund because it’s 

being sent directly to the agency?  

 

SB 2020 – Water Commission (sub-committee: Lee, Sorvaag, Robinson) 

 Hold off on anything with Fargo Diversion – meet with them tomorrow  

 New money available for projects with January revenue forecast -  $350.7M. 
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 Requests were $700M.   

 Governor’s recommendations to be added to the executive budget – Authorizes the 

agency to transfer money between lines (line item transfer).  Section 5 

 Different purposes of how water is allocated.  

 Amount of money being carried over and not being used.  $308.3M carryover 

  

 

SB 2021 – Workforce Safety and Insurance (sub-committee: Oehlke, Hogue, Grabinger) 

 Coverage for volunteer firemen – would like to see in separate bill for policy 

 WSI could do better job of letting people know how much coverage they have.  

 Shifting 12 FTEs to IT 

 Process used in independent reviews – are suspect. 

 

 

SB 2022 – Retirement and Investment Office (sub-committee: Poolman, Wanzek, 

Robinson) 

 Software Update  

 

 

SB 2023 – NDPERS (sub-committee: Krebsbach, Poolman, Robinson) 

 Restore the program for an FTE at $186,000 

 Discontinuing 2 program areas in order to meet 90% budget reduction, but 

recommend that at least one be restored and ½ of funding they requested be restored.   

 Have some temporary help & dollars restored 

 Maybe a self-funded plan. 

 Governor’s health insurance plan proposal for 3 different options.  

 Pension plan recovery 

 

 

SB 2024 – Deficiency (sub-committee: Dever, Lee, Mathern) 

 The legislature has moved away from wanting to pay back DAPL loan. 
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A bill to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the state historical society.  
 

Minutes:                                                 Testimony Attached # 1 – 2. 

 
Legislative Council: Chris Kadrmas  
OMB: Larry Martin  
 
Chairman Erbele called the sub-committee to order on SB 2018.  Senator Krebsbach and 
Senator Mathern were also present.  
 
Claudia Berg, Director, State Historical Society 
 
Senator Erbele: It seemed like the biggest concern during your testimony was the need to 
raise the $500,000 instead of matching. 
 
Berg: Yes, that would definitely keep projects moving. We’re always working with our friend’s 
groups to raise money and oftentimes it’s in kind types of matches unless it’s a specific 
project. 
 
Senator Erbele: That cut came via the executive recommendation.  
 
Berg: Correct.  
 
Andrea Wike, Assistant Director, State Historical Society 
 
Senator Erbele: Of the sites, are there some in better shape than others? Do you have a 
formula where you distribute proportionately to everyone?  
 
Wike: It’s been based on an ongoing list of improvements. Fort Totten has 18 buildings, so 
we’ve been trying to fix them up. There are numerous buildings that we would like to upgrade 
and use. This year we had the AmeriCorps. We applied for a grant and had AmeriCorps 
come and they cleaned up the gymnasium up at Fort Totten. Now it can be used for events 
and such, but there are still improvements needed on the interior.  
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Berg: It’s cyclical with painting buildings, roof repairs and that sort of thing. We have a system 
going where those that are identified for re-shingling and painting are those that are do up 
and things like historic structures and stone walls, there’s always repairs needed. Over time, 
weather conditions can play into that as well. At the Chateau and Fort Totten, the way soil 
has settled, there is water running towards foundations now. That’s creating problems and if 
we can get some of those preventative things taken care of, that will resolve some long-term 
issues with foundations.  
 
Senator Mathern: Do all of these places where there is maintenance required, do they all 
have a friend’s groups or are some of them out there alone? 
 
Berg: Several of them have friends group. Abercrombie used to have a had friends group 
but they’ve kind of aged out. There really isn’t an active group there any longer. The Chateau 
has a couple people acting as a friends group, but it’s really where they host special events 
more than fundraise or anything like that. The friends group that is up at Fort Buford and at 
the Confluence center is the 6th infantry reenactment group. They’re a group that does more 
programing in the summer and not a fundraising kind of group. They do raise funds for their 
own activities, the encampment that they do every summer. Pembina does not have a friends 
group. Camp Hancock just developed one. Those are probably the big ones that don’t have 
a friends group. 
 
Senator Mathern: I’m surprised about Chateau. What about the Theodore Roosevelt 
Foundation? They aren’t part of encouraging it? They use it dramatically. It’s part of their 
promotion. 
 
Berg: That’s a separate entity and there’s partnerships as well. Last summer they took care 
of all of the maintenance on the De Mores park that is in the center of the community that we 
did not have the funds to do so. They maintained that free of charge for us in partnership to 
use it for programming. It’s that kind of relationship. 
 
Senator Mathern: Should we put money into helping you to start friends groups? It seems 
like every one of these should have a friends group. It would seem like there would be friends 
groups but maybe somebody has to be staffed to help them get going and maintain them. 
 
Berg: In many cases, there have been active friends groups and it’s just the size of the 
community and the region is the challenge on several of them. Communities are shrinking. 
With the Welk’s site, there’s a newly established friends group that’s been officially going for 
about a year. It’s a small group but it’s growing and supported by Tri-county Tourism Alliance 
which is a larger group. The site is considered one of the anchor sites, so there’s a symbiotic 
relationship with other organizations. 
 
Senator Mathern: Do you have a staffed person designated to support and develop friends 
groups for each site? 
 
Berg: No, not for each site. We have two regional managers who oversee working with all 
the friends groups in their two distinct areas of the state.  
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Senator Erbele: Friends groups kind of develop out of the grassroots from local people in 
saying “I like this, what can I do to help”. As you stated earlier, it’s not that they have the 
ability to give a lot of dollars and donations, but they do like to work there and give kind 
donations. I think that would be true for most of them. 
 
Berg: That is true. Most are from the area and help with programming. Typically, they have 
one large event every year that they participate in. They donate water and food and help staff 
for one or two events in the summer time. 
 
Senator Erbele: That does cut down on staff you would have to hire. 
 
Berg: Absolutely, and they are our connection out in those communities as well. It’s just the 
challenge of many of them being very rural. The dynamics of the communities are growing 
older for the most part. That’s part of what we’re also working on with our ND Studies Initiative 
is to work with the area schools, teachers and students partly to ND Studies but also then 
trying to partner them with some of our sites and with area schools to create that next 
generation or two of those volunteers and support network for our sites. 
 
Senator Erbele: What are the sources of some of the grant dollars? 
 
Wike: We have donation boxes at our sites and museums. We get memorials and 
honorariums that come in through our offices. 
 
Senator Erbele: Is it a significant amount?   
 
Wike: Typically, not. We do have five endowments, however, and we are investing them in 
CDs. We haven’t been making much on our CDs, so we’re trying to find ways that we can 
increase our investment. 
 
Berg: Currently all of the revenue we do get off of those CDs are just going back in trying to 
grow those. They’re modest, but we’re hoping sometime in the future that that can provide 
some revenue for some programming. They are for specific sites and activities, they’re all 
specified endowments.  
 
Wike: Back to friends groups, we had groups in the past couple biennia that had raised quite 
a bit of money for Fort Totten and the Stutsman County Courthouse. They did a great job 
raising the funds, however if they’re continuously having to raise high amounts, it’s tough on 
the groups.  
 
Berg: They’re burned out and that really worked their communities and now those 
communities are onto other fundraising efforts for other organizations as well.  
 
(11:20) Senator Krebsbach: In regard to your FTEs, did the governor include the 3 that you 
wanted? You were at 72 and were looking for 3 additional.  
 
Berg: He put them back in.  
 
Senator Krebsbach: What about your part-time employees? 
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Berg: Getting the temporary salary money restored is very important. All of our historic sites 
run on temporary employment in those summer months. We have several at the Heritage 
Center as well. It’s a pretty important funding sorce to keep programming operating and even 
for the safety and security at the sites. 
 
Wike: The governor restored the temporary too.  
 
Senator Erbele: On the back of the green sheet, it removes ongoing funding for extraordinary 
repairs. Where does that short change you then if we take that away? What are extraordinary 
repairs? 
 
Larry Martin, OMB 
 
Martin: The amount that we annually give for the extraordinary repairs that would show up 
in the ongoing funding, we up it in the one-time funding as an optional package. We did 
include the 303 and it makes up part of that historic re-site repairs line for extraordinary items. 
That $1.05M, part of that $500,000 of general funds is the 303 ongoing extraordinary repair 
monies. 
 
Senator Erbele: so that falls under general fund under that. So it’s a matter of moving the 
fund from one slot to another one.  
 
Martin: Correct. 
 
Senator Mathern: Why did you change it from ongoing funding to one-time funding?  
 
Martin: We found in some of the budgets that the agencies were getting the money as one-
time repairs but they weren’t actually spending it on one-time repairs, so we took a different 
track on how we were appropriating them out. We had a discussion that those monies weren’t 
being spent by all the agencies when it was ongoing like that.  
 
Senator Erbele: We’re adding funding for Microsoft Office 365 licensing expenses of 
$55,000. Is that licensing individual employees within the agency? Does every employee 
need that license? 
 
Martin: Yes, that’s for 75 licenses. It depends on how many people have “nd.gov” access. 
Temporary employees may have access to the state system as well. For example, at OMB, 
some of our facility janitors also have nd.gov so they can come in and put in their timesheets.  
 
Senator Erbele: Is this a new program we’re going to that we need the licensing? Is this a 
one-time cost? 
 
Martin: This will be annual cost. Part of the Office 365 suite deals with cybersecurity 
measures and puts additionally security in place. Currently it’s in the ITD budget, but 
agencies that are going to participate in the program we also give the funding for the 
additional license. If the license would cover a service they’re already getting, they get a 
credit back for that portion. 
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Berg: I would like to comment on the request for the Cultural Heritage Grant program that 
we had to cut. That was a wonderful program in that it reached state wide communities. We’d 
like to use part of that to reestablish with our county and local historical societies a grant 
program but then use part of it again for the ND Studies and establish grants and working 
with schools, teachers and county and local museums to use that ND Studies that has been 
heavily invested in over the last several biennia. We want to take that product and get it out 
so the 4th and 8th graders across the state get solid use out of it. 
 
Senator Erbele: And what are we talking about in terms of dollars on the Cultural Heritage 
Grant? 
 
Berg: We requested $500,000, but we didn’t get anything.  
 
Senator Krebsbach: What about the travelling exhibits? Do we have enough in that for this 
session? 
 
Berg: Our travelling exhibits program we did away with a couple biennia ago because we 
didn’t have the resources to maintain it. We do have the suitcases yet; those are still a part 
of our program. We’ve rebranded them “the North Dakota studies trunks”, but those are all 
still available and being used by schools. That is covered in our requests. 
 
Senator Erbele: As far as the situation with the Ward County Museum and moving that 
Pioneer village, you have no relationship with that organization? 
 
Berg: No other than we’ve just been a supportive organization and are willing to assist as a 
pass-through for the requested funds. 
 
Wike: One other thing that was taken out of our executive budget recommendation was 
$160,000 for chairs of which $32,000 would be met by our foundation. Those auditorium 
chairs have been in place since 1981. 
 
Senator Erbele: Of the $160,000, you have $32,000 so we’re looking at $128,000? 
 
Berg: Correct. And I will add that we’re losing business because of those chairs. TED X, a 
huge program for us, is looking for another venue because there have been too many 
complaints about the chairs in the auditorium.  
 
Senator Mathern: Is that a bid number already? Did you bid those chairs? 
 
Berg: We have done some research on that. It’s close. We also want to replace the carpeting 
in there because other than on the steps themselves, that carpet is original as well. That and 
getting railings all the way down to the first row, but that’s an inclusive number for the project.  
 
Senator Erbele: We had talked two biennia ago with the Whitestone situation. We had 
dollars in there didn’t we? 
 
Berg: Yes, there was some money for planning.  
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Senator Erbele: and that never got used? 
 
Berg: It was when some of the cuts were starting to come so that was money available that 
we had to turn back.  
 
Senator Erbele: With last session, there were too many conflicts for that to even be visited. 
At this point I think we need to begin the healing process and talk about the Whitestone Hill 
Monument. Since we last visited about it, has it all been shelved or are there still project 
pieces that we can pick up and ready? 
 
(21:30) Scott Davis, Commissioner, North Dakota Department of Indian Affairs (see 
attachment #1) 
 
Scott Davis: We have a master plan for Whitestone Hill. The plan is still relevant today; it’s 
just a matter of revisiting that plan then adding some more appropriations to that. The form I 
handed out talks about how to utilize dollars from the state, private and tribal and matching. 
I think if we do it that way I think we can have some success in getting a multi buy-in from 
the tribes and private people. If the committee is open to taking the lead on the challenge of 
funding this much needed, overdue project, I think that would be good. We’ve been working 
on this area for a long time. This place is definitely a place of remembrance considering what 
happened back in 1863 when anywhere from 100-300 of my ancestors were massacred. We 
have plenty of artists from our state who would love to build some type of monument that 
commemorates what had happened there many years ago.  
 
Senator Erbele: You have no preliminary design concept? No one has done any work on 
that? 
 
Davis: No. 
 
Senator Erbele: Would this involve more than one tribe? Who would you envision being 
contributors?  
 
Davis: I think tribes from Standing Rock, Sisseton, Spirit Lake and Shakopee would have 
really high, invested interest in this. 
 
Senator Erbele: There would be descendants of these people in all of those areas? 
 
Davis: Yes, direct descendants. We have some private partners as well that have done some 
work around there. We’ve done a great a working model when it comes to energy projects. 
We can put a matching type of system in place if and when the state would allocate some 
dollars for it. 
 
Senator Erbele: There was actual photos of the Calvary Memorial and showing the Native 
Memorial, the difference there. Are those photos still available? 
 
Berg: Yes, I’ll send them. There are also links to some other memorials that have been done 
around the country so there are some ideas that we can start with then evolve it into what’s 
appropriate for our specific site. 
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Senator Mathern: Who is the Whitestone Hill advisory committee? 
 
Davis: Basically that committee is comprised of Claudia and I, Fern Swenson, and also Dr. 
Erich Longie from Spirit Lake, John Eagle from Standing Rock, Tamara St. John, Diane 
Dozier from Sisseton. We meet on a lot of different things, but their all in tune about what this 
means and what we’ve been through the last number of years (see attachment #2). 
 
Senator Erbele: There is a Whitestone group there as well. I’ve been in meetings with those 
folks. They’re made up of people in the local area, Ellendale and even across the line of 
South Dakota. Are they called a friends group? I know they work with some of the school 
activities. 
 
Berg: There is a very dedicated friends group for Whitestone. Some of them have also been 
identified as part of the group to discuss it. They have a vested interest in the site; I think they 
would be very supportive of the project. Our Education day that happens every fall is their 
big, annual event. 
 
Senator Mathern: Could we ask Scott to work with our staff to come up with an amendment 
of $200,000 with a match provision that we could look at during our next meeting? I can’t 
imagine doing anything that’s of significance for $100,000. I would imagine it would have to 
be in the $200,000 range.   
 
Senator Erbele: What would be a realistic cost? We don’t want to be cheap but we need to 
stay respectful of the dollars as well.  
 
Davis: There is a magic number of $200,000 – 300,000 that would give a very strong, 
meaningful monument for that area. Knowing some of the artists around here, I think that’s 
a lot of money. For them to construct a monument of such would be good, but I think the 
magic number would be anywhere from $200-300,000. I put $100,000 down there to get the 
ball rolling. I know there’s a lot of support in the tribes.  
 
Senator Erbele: Do you envision it being a steel structure similar to what we see around the 
capitol ground? 
 
Davis: Yes, I envision a big, steel, concrete structure to withstand the Prairie winds. Part of 
the appropriation is the planning process. The cost of the Heritage Center for us to go places 
to convene. There’s going to be some cost for those meetings. We’ll need to pay for travel 
and so forth. 
 
Senator Erbele: We’ll work on that amendment. 
 
Senator Mathern: We should have an amendment regarding seats in the auditorium too.   
 
Senator Erbele: Do you fundraise? The $32,000 you had wasn’t done that way I’m 
assuming? 
 



Senate Appropriations Committee  
SB 2018 SHS sub-committee 
January 28, 2019 
Page 8  
   

Berg: No. There’s potential for other fundraising that our foundation could look at working 
with a company that makes or sells those chairs. We can look at some kind of donation as 
well, but we’ve not gone there yet. That kind of restricts us to what they have available and 
we want to make sure we get the right chair for the needs and the quality that has another 
30-year life to it. 
 
Senator Erbele: We’ll have at least one more meeting to talk about the amendments. 
 
Senator Mathern: What about one regarding the maintenance? Do we feel there would be 
enough as they moved it from ongoing to one-time funding? 
 
Senator Erbele: We’ll close the meeting for today and think about all of these factors. 
 
Senator Erbele ends the discussion on SB 2018. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



2019 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

Appropriations Committee 
Harvest Room, State Capitol 

SB 2018 
2/8/2019 

JOB # 32425 
 

☐ Subcommittee 

☒ Conference Committee 

 

      Committee Clerk Signature    Alice Delzer  

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
 A Subcommittee hearing for the State Historical Society  (SHS)   
 

Minutes:                                                 !. Proposed Amendment # 19.0231.01001 

2.Colored copy of SB 2018  

 
Senator Erbele called the Subcommittee to order on SB 2018 at 8:00 am in the Harvest 
Room.  All members were present: Senator Erbele, Chair.,    Chris Kadrmas, Legislative 
Council and Adam Mathiak, Legislative Council  and Larry Martin, OMB were also present.    
 
Chris explained Attachment # 1, Amendment # 19. 0231.01001.  He then submitted 
Attachment # 2, the colored version of SB 2018 and explained the changes and section 5 
concerning the Whitestone Hill Native Memorial. 
 
Senator Mathern: moved the amendment.  2nd by Senator Krebsbach.    
 
A Roll Call vote was taken.  Yea: 3; Nay: 0; Absent: 0.            
 
Senator Erbele Thank you to the committee and Chris, thank you for your work. We 
appreciate it very much.  The meeting was adjourned on SB 2018.  
 
 
 
 



2019 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

Appropriations Committee 
Harvest Room, State Capitol 

SB 2018 
2/8/2019 

JOB # 32430  
 

☐ Subcommittee 

☐ Conference Committee 

 

      Committee Clerk:  Alice Delzer  

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
A BILL for an Act to defray the expenses of State Historical Society (Do Pass as Amended) 
 

Minutes:                                                 1.Proposed Amendment # 19.0231.01001 
2.Christmas tree version of the bill  

 
Chairman Holmberg: opened the hearing on SB 2018.  All committee members were 
present except Senator Gary Lee.  Adam Mathiak, Legislative Council and Larry Martin, OMB 
were also present.  
 
Senator Erbele: Provided Attachment # 1, Proposed Amendment # 19.0231.01001 and 
Attachment # 2, Christmas Tree version of the bill.  He explained the changes in the bill and 
the amendment.  (4.56) 
 
Senator Erbele moved the Amendment.  2nd by Senator Mathern.  Voice vote carried.  
 
Senator Erbele:  Moved a Do Pass as Amended.  2nd by Senator Mathern.  
 
Chairman Holmberg: Call the roll on a Do Pass as Amended.  
 
A Roll Call vote was taken.  Yea: 13; Nay: 0; Absent:1. Senator Erbele will carry the 
bill.  
 
the hearing was closed on SB 2018.  
 



1 9.023 1 .0 1 00 1 
Title.02000 
Fiscal No. 1 

Prepared by the Leg is lat ive Counci l  staff for 
the Senate Appropriat ions Committee 

February 7, 20 1 9  

P ROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE B I L L  NO. 20 1 8  

Page 1 ,  li ne 2, after "society" insert "; and to prov ide for a report to the legislative assembly" 

Page 1 ,  replace l i nes 1 0  through 20 with : 

II 

Salaries and wages 
Operat ing expenses 
Capital assets 
Grants 
Ex hibits 
Cultural heritage grants 
Total all funds 
Less est imated i ncome 
Total general fund 
Fu l l-time equ ivalent posit ions 

Base Level 
$ 1 3,595,892 

3,885,894 
1 ,747,653 

600,000 
0 
Q 

$1 9,829,439 
3. 1 55.795 

$ 1 6,673,644 
75.00 

Page 1, l i ne  2 1 ,  after "FUNDI NG" i nsert "- REPORT" 

Adjustments or  
Enhancements 

$655,962 
55,69 1 

1 ,037,889 
0 

372,000 
20.000 

$2, 1 4 1 ,542 
321 ,858 

$ 1 ,8 1 9,684 
0.00 

Appropriat ion 
$ 1 4,25 1 ,854 

3,94 1 ,585 
2,785,542 

600,000 
372,000 

20,000 
$2 1 ,970,98 1 

3.477,653 
$ 1 8,493,328 

75.00" 

Page 1 ,  l i ne 22, after "bienn ium" insert "and the 20 1 9-2 1  bienn ium one-t ime funding items 
included in  the appropriat ion in  section 1 of this Act" 

Page 2, replace lines 2 and 3 w ith: 

"Double D itch h istoric s ite repairs 
H istoric s ite and extraord inary repairs 
Exh ibit and col lect ions care 
Auditoriu m  cha i rs 
Whitestone hi ll native memorial 
Total all funds 
Less est imated i ncome 
Total general fund 

$ 1 ,000,000 
0 
0 
0 
Q 

$ 1 ,000,000 
1 .000,000 

$0 

$0 
1 ,000,000 

372,000 
1 60,000 
400,000 

$1 ,932,000 
285,000 

$ 1 ,647,000 

The 20 1 9-21  biennium one-time funding amounts are not a part of the entity's 
base budget for the 20 1 9-21 biennium. T he state historical society sha ll report to the 
appropriat ions committees of the sixty-seventh leg is lative assembly on the use of th is 
one-t ime fund ing for the bienn ium beg inn ing Ju ly 1, 20 1 9, and ending June 30, 202 1 ." 

Page 2, after l ine 1 2, i nsert :  

"SECTION 5. WHITESTON E H I LL NATIVE MEMORIAL - MATC H I NG FUNDS. 
Of the funds appropriated in the capital assets l ine item in sect ion 1 of th is Act, 
$200,000 from the general fund and $200,000 from other funds is for the Whitestone 
hil l  native memorial. The state h istorical society may spend $25,000 of the general fund 
appropriation after June 30, 201 9, for the plann ing and design of  a Whitestone h i l l  
native memoria l  and the state h istorical society may spend, on a do llar-for-do l lar  
match ing bas is from other nonstate funds, the remaining $ 1 75,000 from the genera l  
fund for the bienn ium beg inn ing Ju ly 1 ,  201 9, and ending June 30, 202 1 ." 

Renumber according ly 

Page No. 1 1 9.023 1 . 0 1 00 1 



STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

Senate Bill No. 201 8 - State Historical Society - Senate Action 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Grants 
Exhibits 
Cultural heritage grants 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
General fund 

FTE 

Base 
Budget 

$13,595,892 
3,885,894 
1,747,653 

600,000 

$19,829,439 
3,155,795 

$16,673,644 

75.00 

Senate 
Changes 

$655,962 
55,691 

1,037,889 

372,000 
20 000 

$2,141,542 
321,858 

$1,819,684 

0.00 

Senate 
Version 
$14,251,854 

3,941,585 
2,785,542 

600,000 
372,000 
20,000 

$21,970,981 
3,477,653 

$18,493,328 

75.00 

Department 701 - State Historical Society - Detail of Senate Changes 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Grants 
Exhibits 
Cultural heritage grants 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
General fund 

FTE 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Grants 
Exhibits 
Cultural heritage grants 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
General fund 

FTE 

Adjusts 
Funding for 

Base Payroll 
Changes1 

($14,150) 

($14,150) 
(14,150) 

$0 

0.00 

Adds Funding 
for Historic 

Site and 
Extraordinary 

Repairs1 

$1,000,000 

$1,000,000 
0 

$1,000,000 

0.00 

Adds Funding 
for Salary and 

Benefit 
lncreases1 

$670, 112 

$670,112 
51 008 

$619,104 

0.00 

Adds Funding 
for Exhibit and 

Collections 
Care' 

$372,000 

$372,000 
0 

$372,000 

0.00 

1 Funding is adjusted for base payroll changes. 

Removes 
Ongoing 

Funding for 
Extraordinary 

Repairs1 

($307,357) 

($307,357) 
0 

($307,357) 

0.00 

Adds Funding 
for Auditorium 

Chairs1 

$160,000 

$160,000 
85,000 

$75,000 

0.00 

Reduces 
Funding for 

Bond 
Payments� 

($214,754) 

($214,754) 
0 

($214,754) 

0.00 

Adds Funding 
for Whitestone 

Hill Native 
Memoriallll 

$400,000 

$400,000 
200,000 

$200,000 

0.00 

Adds Funding 
for Microsoft 

Office 365� 

$55,691 

$55,691 
0 

$55,691 

0.00 

Total Senate 
Changes 

$655,962 
55,691 

1,037,889 

372,000 
20 000 

$2,141,542 
321 858 

$1,819,684 

0.00 

Adds Funding 
for Cultural 

Heritage 
Grants1 

$20,000 

$20,000 
0 

$20,000 

0.00 

2 T he following funding is added for 201 9-21 biennium salary adjustments of 2 percent on July 1 ,  201 9, and 
3 percent on July 1 ,  2020, and increases in health insurance premiums from $ 1 ,241 to $1 ,427 per month: 

Salary increase 
Health insurance increase 
Total 

3 Funding is removed for extraordinary repairs. 

Page No. 2 

General Fund 
$321 ,930 

297.1 74 
$61 9, 1 04 

Other Funds 
$26,91 3 

24,095 
$51 ,008 

Total 
$348,843 

32 1 ,269 
$670, 1 1 2  

1 9.023 1 .0 1 001 



4 Funding is reduced for bond payments to provide a total of $ 1 ,  1 44,542. 

5 Funding is added for Microsoft Office 365 licensing. 

6 Funding is added for cultural heritage grants for the agency's education and innovation initiative in the agency's 
strategic plan. 

7 One-time funding from the general fund is added for historic site and extraordinary repairs. 

8 One-time funding from the general fund is added for exhibits and collections care. 

9 One-time funding of $ 1 60,000 from the general fund ($75,000) and other funds ($85,000) is added for the 
replacement of auditorium chairs in the Heritage Center. 

10 One-time funding of $400,000 from the general fund ($200,000) and other funds ($200,000) is added for the 
Whitestone Hill native memorial. 

A section is added authorizing the agency to spend $25,000 of the general fund appropriation after June 30, 201 9, 
for the planning and design of the memorial and the agency may spend, on a $1 for $1 match from other funds, the 
remaining $1 75,000 from the general fund for the memorial, during the 201 9-2 1 biennium. 

Page No. 3 1 9.023 1 .0 1 00 1 



• 

• 

Date: 2 _g -- / 9' 
Roll Call Vote #: I 

201 9 SENATE STANDI NG COMMITTEE

S ROLL CALL VOTES J BILL/RESOLUTION NO. ;£(J { 
Senate Appropriations Committee 

?bcommittee 

Amendment LC# or Description: ----4/-�..__:...' -"U__..d3"---'-" =-,_J-'--, _{)__.._/-'-O_D_f-{ _____ _ 

Recommendation: �Adopt Amendment 
0 Do Pass 0 Do Not Pass 0 Without Comm ittee Recommendation 
0 As Amended 0 Rerefer to Appropriations 
0 Place on Consent Calendar 

Other Actions: 0 Reconsider 0 

Motion Made By .JilltL-!i..� r t1 
7 

Seconded By 

Senators Yes No Senators 
Senator Holmberg Senator Mathern 
Senator Krebsbach y Senator Grab inger 
Senator Wanzek Senator Robinson 
Senator Erbele � 
Senator Poelman 
Senator Bekkedah l  
Senator G.  Lee 
Senator Dever 
Senator Sorvaag 
Senator Oehlke 
Senator Hogue 

Total (Yes) 

Absent 

Floor Ass ignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly ind icate intent: 

Yes No 
� 



Date: � -- f'- c)o IC/ 
Roll Call Vote #: / 

201 9 SENATE STANDI NG COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. dO/£ 
Senate Appropriations Committee 

D Subcom mittee 

Amendment LC# or Description: ___ /_'1'�, O_d.__,3=--:/'---'-. _O_/ _O_O__._/ _________ _ 

Recommendation: )sf Adopt Amendment 
D Do Pass D Do Not Pass D Without Committee Recommendation 

Other Actions: 

D As Amended D Rerefer to Appropriations 
D Place on Consent Calendar 
D Reconsider D 

Motion Made By __ £_,-�b�?��/ �e.�-- Seconded By JVla .. :i:he. r (\ 

Senators Yes No Senators Yes 
Senator Holmberq Senator Mathern 
Senator Krebsbach Senator Grabinger 
Senator Wanzek Senator Robinson 
Senator Erbele 
Senator Poelman 
Senator Bekkedah l  
Senator G .  Lee 
Senator Dever 
Senator Sorvaaq 
Senator Oehlke 
Senator Hoque 

Total (Yes) No �----------

Absent 

Floor Assignment 

I f  the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 

No 



• 

Date: c2.. -t> c;J..ol'j 
Roll Call Vote #: db 

201 9 SENATE STANDI NG COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. c;)o(£ 
Senate Appropriations 

D Subcommittee 

Amendment LC# or Description: 

Committee 

----------------------� 

Recommendation: D Adopt Amendment � Do Pass D Do Not Pass D Without Committee Recommendation 
� As Amended D Rerefer to Appropriations 
D Place on Consent Calendar 

Other Actions: D Reconsider D 

Motion Made By _....,.£"""--=-r___,,,,,h....._..e-""---'/--'�..___ ___ Seconded By 

Senators Yes No Senators Yes No 
Senator Ho lmberg � Senator Mathern ,..,,,, 
Senator K rebsbach //' Senator Grabinqer j/ 
Senator Wanzek ;/' Senator Robinson v--
Senator Erbele � 
Senator Poolman / 
Senator Bekkedah l  /. 
Senator G .  Lee /? 
Senator Dever v---
Senator Sorvaag y-
Senator Oeh lke � 
Senator Hoque � 

Total (Yes) No -----------/-3 0 

Absent I 
Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 



Com Standing Committee Report 
February 1 1 ,  201 9 7:58AM 

Module ID: s_stcomrep_26_003 
Carrier: Erbele 

Insert LC: 1 9.023 1 .0 1 001 Title: 02000 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
SB 201 8: Appropriations Committee (Sen. Holmberg, Chairman) recommends 

AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS 
(13 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SB 2018 was placed on the 
Sixth order on the calendar. 

Page 1, line 2, after "society" insert"; and to provide for a report to the legislative assembly" 

Page 1, replace lines 10 through 20 with: 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Grants 
Exhibits 
Cultural heritage grants 
Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
Total general fund 
Full-time equivalent positions 

Base Level 
$13,595,892 

3,885,894 
1,747,653 

600,000 
0 
Q 

$19,829,439 
3, 155,795 

$16,673,644 
75.00 

Page 1, line 21, after "FUNDING" insert"- REPORT" 

Adjustments or 
Enhancements 

$655,962 
55,691 

1,037,889 
0 

372,000 
20,000 

$2, 141,542 
321,858 

$1,819,684 
0.00 

Appropriation 
$14,251,854 

3,941,585 
2,785,542 

600,000 
372,000 

20,000 
$21,970,981 

3.477,653 
$18,493, 328 

75.00" 

Page 1, line 22, after "biennium" insert "and the 2019-21 biennium one-time funding items 
included in the appropriation in section 1 of this Act" 

Page 2, replace lines 2 and 3 with: 

"Double Ditch historic site repairs 
Historic site and extraordinary repairs 
Exhibit and collections care 
Auditorium chairs 
Whitestone hill native memorial 
Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
Total general fund 

$1,000,000 
0 
0 
0 
Q 

$1,000,000 
1,000,000 

$0 

$0 
1,000,000 

372,000 
160,000 
400,000 

$1,932,000 
285,000 

$1,647,000 

The 2019-21 biennium one-time funding amounts are not a part of the entity's 
base budget for the 2019-21 biennium. The state historical society shall report to the 
appropriations committees of the sixty -seventh legislative assembly on the use of 
this one-time funding for the biennium beginning July 1, 2019, and ending June 30, 
2021." 

Page 2, after line 12, insert: 

"SECTION 5. WHITESTONE HILL NATIVE MEMORIAL - MATCHING 
FUNDS. Of the funds appropriated in the capital assets line item in section 1 of this 
Act, $200,000 from the general fund and $200,000 from other funds is for the 
Whitestone hill native memorial. The state historical society may spend $25,000 of 
the general fund appropriation after June 30, 2019, for the planning and design of a 
Whitestone hill native memorial and the state historical society may spend, on a 
dollar-for-dollar matching basis from other nonstate funds, the remaining $175,000 
from the general fund for the biennium beginning July 1, 2019, and ending June 30, 
2021." 

Renumber accordingly 

(1) DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 1 s_stcomrep_26_003 



Com Standing Committee Report 
February 11, 201 9 7:58AM 

Module ID: s_stcomrep_26_003 
Carrier: Erbele 

Insert LC: 1 9.023 1 .0 1 001 Title: 02000 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

Senate Bill No. 201 8  - State Historical Society - Senate Action 

Salaries and wages 

Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Grants 
Exhibits 
Cultural heritage grants 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 

General fund 

FTE 

Base 
Budget 

$13,595,892 
3,885,894 
1,747,653 

600,000 

$19,829,439 
3 155 795 

$16,673,644 
75.00 

Senate 
Changes 

$655,962 
55,691 

1,037,889 
372,000 
20 000 

$2,141,542 
321 858 

$1,819,684 
0.00 

Department 701 - State Historical Society - Detail of Senate Changes 

Adds Removes 
Adjusts Funding for Ongoing Reduces Adds 

Funding for Salary and Funding for Funding for Funding for 
Base Payroll Benefit Extraordinar Bond Microsoft 

Changes1 Increases1 y Repairs1 Payments' Office 365� 

Salaries and wages ($14,150) $670,112 
Operating expenses $55,691 
Capital assets ($307,357) ($214,754) 
Grants 
Exhibits 
Cultural heritage grants 

Total all funds ($14,150) $670,112 ($307,357) ($214,754) $55,691 
Less estimated income (14,150) 51 008 0 0 0 
General fund $0 $619,104 ($307,357) ($214,754) $55,691 
FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Adds Funding 
for Historic Adds Funding Adds Funding 

Site and for Exhibit and Adds Funding for Whitestone 
Extraordinary Collections for Auditorium Hill Native 

Repairs1 Care• Chairs' Memoriatlll 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets $1,000,000 $160,000 $400,000 
Grants 
Exhibits $372,000 
Cultural heritage grants 

Total all funds $1,000,000 $372,000 $160,000 $400,000 
Less estimated income 0 0 85 000 200 000 
General fund $1,000,000 $372,000 $75,000 $200,000 
FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1 Funding is adjusted for base payroll changes. 

Senate 
Version 

$14,251,854 
3,941,585 
2,785,542 

600,000 
372,000 
20 000 

$21,970,981 
3 477 653 

$18,493,328 
75.00 

Adds 
Funding for 

Cultural 
Heritage 
Grants' 

$20 000 
$20,000 

0 
$20,000 

0.00 

Total Senate 
Changes 

$655,962 
55,691 

1,037,889 
372,000 
20 000 

$2,141,542 
321 858 

$1,819,684 
0.00 

2 The following funding is added for 2019-21 biennium salary adjustments of 2 percent on 
July 1, 2019, and 3 percent on July 1, 2020, and increases in health insurance premiums 
from $1,241 to $1,427 per month: 

Salary increase 
Health insurance increase 
Total 

3 Funding is removed for extraordinary repairs. 

General Fund 
$321,930 
297 174 

$619, 104 

Other Funds 
$26,913 

24 095 
$51,008 

4 Funding is reduced for bond payments to provide a total of $1, 144,542. 

5 Funding is added for Microsoft Office 365 licensing. 

Total 
$348,843 
321 269 

$670,112 

(1) DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 2 s_stcomrep_26_003 



Com Standing Committee Report 
February 11, 2019 7:58AM 

Module ID: s_stcomrep_26_003 
Carrier: Erbele 

Insert LC: 19.0231.01001 Title: 02000 

6 Funding is added for cultural heritage grants for the agency's education and innovation 
initiative in the agency's strategic plan. 

7 One-time funding from the general fund is added for historic site and extraordinary repairs. 

8 One-time funding from the general fund is added for exhibits and collections care. 

9 One-time funding of $160,000 from the general fund ($75,000) and other funds ($85,000) is 
added for the replacement of auditorium chairs in the Heritage Center. 

10 One-time funding of $400,000 from the general fund ($200,000) and other funds 
($200,000) is added for the Whitestone Hill native memorial. 

A section is added authorizing the agency to spend $25,000 of the general fund 
appropriation after June 30, 2019, for the planning and design of the memorial and the 
agency may spend, on a $1 for $1 match from other funds, the remaining $175,000 from 
the general fund for the memorial, during the 2019-21 biennium. 

(1) DESK (3) COMMITIEE Page 3 s_stcomrep_26_003 
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2019 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

Appropriations Committee – Education and Environment Division 
Roughrider Room, State Capitol 

SB 2018 
2/27/2019 

32911 
 

☐ Subcommittee 

☐ Conference Committee 

 

      Committee Clerk: Parker Oswald 

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the state historical society. 
 

Minutes:                                                 Attachments 1-4 

 
Chairman Representative David Monson: Opens meeting on SB 2018.  
 
(2:15) Claudia Berg: Director of the State Historical Society. Introduces self to committee 
and begins to present attachment 1 to the committee.  
 
(4:20) Chairman Representative David Monson: What are archives? 
 
Ms. Berg: They are things like paper material and documentary material. Returns to 
attachment 1.  
 
(9:05) Chairman Representative David Monson: How much did you ask for? 
 
Ms. Berg: We asked for $500,000 and were only given $20,000. Returns to attachment 1.  
 
(11:15) Chairman Representative David Monson: Sometime when we come back and 
review the budget, can you take time to have us over for a field trip?  
 
Ms. Berg: Absolutely, we would be glad to have you. Last session there was legislation on 
the Nickel Trophy and we now have a setup for that trophy. We had stories of a UND 
(University of North Dakota) event about stealing the Nickel trophy from one another. The 
Double Ditch project is mostly complete and really the only work is landscaping and making 
sure everything survived the winter. We would like to thank the committee for allowing us to 
complete that project with the three affiliated tribes. We recovered 198 burials from that site 
that were saved and they have all been reinterred. The bank was stabilized and replanted. 
There was a great deal of Earth that had to be moved. 
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: What was the total cost of that? 
 
(14:25) Ms. Berg: It cost $2.6M. 



House Appropriations Committee – Education and Environment Division  
SB 2018 
2/27/2019 
Page 2  
   

 
Representative Mike Nathe: Where did you reinter the bodies? Is this listed as a cemetery?  
 
Ms. Berg: There was a site in Double Ditch that fit the affiliated tribe’s requirements and it is 
not listed, but it is documented. 
 
(15:30) Chairman Representative David Monson: Introduces the students in the room from 
one of the high schools. We are doing the flyover of SB 2018. 
 
(16:30) Ms. Berg: Returns to attachment 1.  
 
(19:00) Chairman Representative David Monson: Is the highway patrol still in the bottom 
level? 
 
Ms. Berg: Yes, there is a security office there and that is a completely separate operation. 
Continues presenting testimony from attachment 1.  
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: There has been 236,000 acres surveyed; how 
often is that done? You are the ones responsible for going out before the road is built and 
things like that? 
 
(21:00) Ms. Berg: The company or agency in charge of this will come to us to see if we have 
any information on this before they proceed. We do surveying on land that is presented to us 
and may hold historic value. 
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: And that costs you nothing? 
 
Ms. Berg: We charge them a fee. 
 
Vice Chairman Representative Jim Schmidt: Could you explain why they had to survey 
gravel pits yearly? 
 
Ms. Berg: I do not have that knowledge, but I can get back to you on that. Returns to 
attachment 1.  
 
(22:25) Chairman Representative David Monson: Anything put on that National site, can 
that be torn down? Is there a cost to you? 
 
Ms. Berg:  They can be torn down and we use an advisory group and that is funded through 
federal programs. We have the first and oldest Muslim mosque in Ross, ND and that is still 
standing.  
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: We have a Ukrainian Church in my district.  
 
(24:00) Ms. Berg: Returns to attachment 1.  
 
(25:45) Representative Mike Nathe: Is there anything in your budget here involving the 
Teddy Roosevelt Library? 



House Appropriations Committee – Education and Environment Division  
SB 2018 
2/27/2019 
Page 3  
   

 
Ms. Berg: Over the last few years while it was being formulated, I was an advisor on that. 
We would partner with them on heritage tourism and marketing. We have the Chateau house 
in Medora as well. We have some digitization in the library. 
 
Representative Mike Nathe: Any funding you would need for that? 
 
Ms. Berg: No, we would not. 
 
(27:10) Chairman Representative David Monson: You mentioned digitizing, which we had 
in HB 1003, do you have anything to do with that? 
 
Ms. Berg: Nothing other than letting them digitize the Teddy Roosevelt work we had. Returns 
to attachment 1.  
 
(28:55) Chairman Representative David Monson: You are taking visitors away from the 
state by using online resources?  
 
Ms. Berg: It actually attracts more visitors. Continues to explain the last few pages of 
attachment 1.  
 
(32:00) Representative Mike Schatz: You say 1800 jobs, could you name a few? 
 
Ms. Berg: Over 50 of them are in the historical society with education, exhibit advisors, 
interpreters, managers, etc. Continues outlining attachment 1.  
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: Thank you for keeping our work down to a 
minimum.  
 
(34:10) Andrea Wike: Assistant Director of the State Historical Society. Introduces self to 
committee and begins to present testimony from attachment 2.  
 
(35:30) Chairman Representative David Monson: The $608,000 is carryover for repairs? 
 
Ms. Wike: It is carryover from the 2015-2017 biennium and is being used for the listed repairs 
on attachment 2. 
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: So Double Ditch is done. What about Fort 
Abercrombie, which was falling into the river? 
 
(36:30) Ms. Wike: I actually have more of that in my testimony. That is completed too. 
 
Vice Chairman Representative Jim Schmidt: When you are talking about the repairs and 
the dollars carried over, your one-time funding for extraordinary repairs, you have $0 there.  
 
Ms. Wike: This is just capital construction carryover and attachment 3 removes extra 
funding of $307,000 for extraordinary repairs.  
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Vice Chairman Representative Jim Schmidt: Historic site repairs are listed as $0. 
 
Ms. Wike: They are different. What is listed on attachments 2 and 3 are what was completed 
and what needs to be completed. They have the same title. 
 
Vice Chairman Representative Jim Schmidt: That makes it difficult to understand. 
 
(39:20) Ms. Wike: Returns to attachment 2.  
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: You are authorized up to 110 temps; where is 
that authorized? 
 
Ms. Wike: That can be found in salaries and wages and we would have to consider closing 
some sites if those do not have funding. Returns to attachment 2.  
 
(41:20) Representative Mike Nathe: On attachment 3 under the executive 
recommendation, the Senate put $1M of general funds and why did they take out the special 
funds? 
 
Ms. Wike: It is very difficult to raise money in special funds of $500,000. The Governor 
wanted us to raise that privately and it is very tough to do, so we requested that it be given 
to us in general fund money or it would not be completed.  
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: That $75,000 is for what? 
 
Ms. Wike: The auditorium chairs.  
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: I did not know that they were expecting you to 
raise $85,000. What other sources do you have? 
 
(43:25) Ms. Wike: We have rental facilities, but it will still be difficult. Continues presenting 
attachment 2.  
 
(45:00) Chairman Representative David Monson: Where was that listed on attachment 
3? 
 
Ms. Wike: Under the one-time funding items. 
 
Vice Chairman Representative Jim Schmidt: With regards to your exhibits and collections 
care, you had nothing in 2017-2019 and is there a reason why there is $372,000 now? 
 
Ms. Wike: That was in operating costs before. We had funds carried over from the 2015-
2017 and that is why we did not ask for.  
 
Vice Chairman Representative Jim Schmidt: So we gave you more money than you 
needed? 
 
Ms. Wike: We had things that were not completed in time. 
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(46:40) Vice Chairman Representative Jim Schmidt: You carried over from operating and 
now it is one-time funding; why didn’t you just keep it if it will be ongoing? 
 
Ms. Berg: This time it was how the budget was setup and it was listed as one-time funding 
and not ongoing. 
 
Vice Chairman Representative Jim Schmidt: It seems exhibit care is ongoing. 
 
Steph Gullickson, OMB: I can let you know. 
 
(47:55) Ms. Wike: We are going to producing a new exhibit for the Governor’s gallery. We 
have a storage unit that is showing its age and we put money into that line to either expand 
or find a new storage unit.  
 
Vice Chairman Representative Jim Schmidt: Revolving loan fund; the fees are deposited 
in that. How much do you get in these fees? 
 
Ms. Wike: The fees we charge are admissions, facility fees, concessions and a few others. 
We have a current cash balance in the concessions funds of about $1M. That is used for 
salaries and restocking items.  
 
(49:55) Vice Chairman Representative Jim Schmidt: Is that the $1M less expected? That 
one-time of $1M is coming from where? 
 
Alex Cronquist, LC: That is something different.  
 
Ms. Wike: It is $200,000 coming from the white stone memorial, $85,000 from the auditorium 
chairs and then special funds.  
 
(52:20) Scott Davis: Introduces self to committee and begins to outline attachment 4. 
 
(58:10) Chairman Representative David Monson: The Senate put that money in for the 
monument and you are asking for us to keep that? 
 
Mr. Davis: Correct. 
 
Vice Chairman Representative Jim Schmidt: I think in 2015 we appropriated $25,000, was 
that used? 
 
Ms. Berg: We used some of that and then it was turned back due to budget cuts. We initiated 
discussions with an advisory groups and we had to return that amount back and it was almost 
all of that $25,000. 
 
(59:40) Vice Chairman Representative Jim Schmidt: You have a plan for White Stone? 
 
Mr. Davis: Yes, we do. The matching funds for the $200,000 also has to be matched 
completely before any of it can be spent. Returns to attachment 4.  
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(1:00:45) Representative Mark Sanford: We are using a set figure of $200,000 and 
matching $200,000. I suppose you would like flexibility if you find it is more? 
 
Mr. Davis: I am looking at this as matching and we will have to set a little aside for planning 
and meeting with artists and tribal leaders.  
 
Representative Mark Sanford: You have a concept at this time, but you need specifics and 
that may adjust the amount. Are you wanting authority to spend more than that? If you match 
the $200,000 with $200,000, but it turns out you are $100,000 short total, that is my question.  
 
(1:03:10) Mr. Davis: We had plans to set aside maybe $15,000 for those meetings and plans. 
If it is a set tag, it will be that price and only that price. I have been on projects that have 
increasing costs and time goes on, but not in this case. 
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: Will you turn back the extra money? 
 
Mr. Davis: We have before.  
 
(1:04:30) Chairman Representative David Monson: We will be back to revisit this.  
 
Representative Bob Martinson: Could you bring us some figures on the usage of your 
auditorium, revenue figures for your outside sources and anything else? It is a little confusing 
here because we have the Governor’s recommendation, what the original bill said and what 
the Senate passed.  
 
Representative Mike Schatz: Who has the final say on the design of the monument? 
 
Mr. Davis: Right now we are working on a script for the State Preservation Office. The sign 
is going to be very detailed and has gone through a process with the Tribes. It will be a joint 
effort with our state offices and the tribal offices as well.  
 
(1:07:05) Representative Mike Schatz: The tribes, historical society, but the tribes will have 
the final say on it and what it will say? Well, I guess the thing I am not sure about is if it will 
depict the Army in an extremely negative way.  
 
Mr. Davis: It will be very inclusive and has gone through a very long process and it will be 
very respectful for everybody. Locals and the state will have input, but I am confident that it 
will be very respectful for it. 
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: Will you have any preliminary design before the 
end of the session? 
 
Mr. Davis: Yes, the plan was to have a few examples by then. We have a few things to 
discuss with the committee regarding the specifics.  
 
(1:09:45) Ms. Gullickson: The agency asked that the exhibit and collections care be listed 
as one-time in their budget request. 
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Chairman Representative David Monson: So that was not Ms. Wike. 
 
(1:10:25) Chairman Representative David Monson: Closes meeting on SB 2018. 
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Chairman Representative David Monson: Opens meeting on SB 2018 and the clerk takes 
attendance. 
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: I think we need to address the seats and the 
hand rails in the auditorium at the Heritage Center. The tour was very nice. 
 
(1:30) Chris Kadrmas, LC: Begins to outline attachment 1 starting on the base payroll. 
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: Did the Senate agree to 2% and 2%? 
 
Mr. Kadrmas: No, but that is the next item. Returns to attachment 1. 
 
(2:50) Chairman Representative David Monson: Did the ongoing funding for extraordinary 
repairs include the auditorium? Are we okay with what the Senate did with reducing those 
repairs? I think the building is in super condition and very good shape. I suppose we could 
give them some other funds. 
 
Mr. Kadrmas: That is not included. 
 
Representative Bob Martinson: When you contrast what they have done to maintain their 
facility versus how the colleges have, the colleges should be embarrassed. Some of those 
1981 rooms looked brand new. 
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: They did some refurbishing and did all of that 
without state help. They did not ask for it. 
 
Mr. Kadrmas: The Governor and Senate removed the one-time funding, but is appropriated 
below and recommended $500,000 from general fund and $550,000 from other funds and 
the Senate just made it one-time funding of $1M.  
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(5:20) Chairman Representative David Monson: Are we okay with that? It would be used 
for some upkeep of other historical sites, but not that much.  
 
Representative Tracy Boe: I would be very surprised if Double Ditch is ever done. 
 
Representative Mike Schatz: I talked to them about the graves and they said they had 
moved it out.  
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: There are Indian burials up and down the river 
I am sure and all it will take for more money is to find one grave. 
 
(7:00) Representative Tracy Boe: When we toured the rooms and they said they 
refurbished those rooms with rental revenue, that is what I want to hear. 
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: As long as they have the ability to let them use 
that rental money for whatever they need to upkeep that building. 
 
Mr. Kadrmas: There is no special fund authority for that, but there is income from the 
concessions. 
 
(8:20) Representative Mike Nathe: Stay out of their way, they are doing it right. 
 
Mr. Kadrmas: They do have continuing authority for the concession store and the society 
revolving funds. I cannot say they use that for this, but there would most likely have to be 
special fund authority to use the revenue from rentals. They have extraordinary in their capital 
assets and operating.  
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: Let’s leave the ongoing funding the way the 
Senate and Governor had it. Reduces funding for bond payments is also okay because they 
have paid off a lot of the debt. Leave Microsoft Office there. Add funding for cultural heritage 
grants. 
 
Representative Bob Martinson: I would like to put $750,000 in those grants. They have 
been very successful for smaller organizations around the state and they have shown they 
can manage their money wisely. I think we should give them more money for the chairs as 
well for a job well done and then we should talk to the Senate about it in conference.  
 
(11:10) Chairman Representative David Monson: The Senate put in $20,000 in general 
funds. 
 
Representative Bob Martinson: They have generally had a lot more.  
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: Can you look that up? The ask was nothing or 
so it seemed.  
 
Representative Bob Martinson: The directors are two of the best we have ever worked with 
and their attitude has always been wonderful and I think they need to be rewarded. 
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Mr. Kadrmas: In 2015 they were $504,000. In 2017, that line was completely eliminated after 
that. 
 
(13:05) Representative Bob Martinson: We were doing everything we could to scramble 
for money from Double Ditch.  
 
Representative Mike Schatz: A lot of that money came from a lot of different money. 
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: Yeah, true. Representative Mike Schatz you will 
be the carrier. What do you think about the value of the grants? 
 
Representative Mike Schatz: I have not thought about giving them anymore than what the 
Senate offered. 
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: I think $750,000 is steep, but I could go for 
$500,000 and we could defend that by restoring them. What do they do with those grants? 
 
(14:45) Mr. Kadrmas: They go out to the county operations. 
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: Would it go out to White Stone? 
 
Mr. Kadrmas: I could not say that they would try to work through that, but the Historical 
Society could not give it to White Stone. 
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: They could grant it to county Historical Societies 
like Fort Totten, right? 
 
Mr. Kadrmas: I cannot answer that. 
 
Representative Bob Martinson: We can talk about that. 
 
(16:00) Chairman Representative David Monson: Let’s go with $500,000 for now. 
 
Mr. Kadrmas: Is that from general fund? 
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: Yes.  
 
Representative Mike Schatz: I am not comfortable with the general fund. 
 
(16:45) Mr. Kadrmas: It had been from the general fund. 
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: I will admit it is a little rich from the general fund, 
but we can talk about it. 
 
Representative Bob Martinson: He is under a moral obligation to support the committee. 
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Chairman Representative David Monson: One-time funding for the historic site and 
extraordinary repairs. This was the $1M that Senate put in for general funds and nothing in 
special funds. What was the thinking there? 
 
(18:20) Mr. Kadrmas: I think the intent was that they would raise the $550,000 through 
special funds, but they believed it would be easier to just give them the money. 
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: I would like to go back to the Governor’s 
recommendation. Put it in other funds of $500,000 and have a 50-50 match. Yesterday 
Claudia Berg was telling us there were some federal funds. 
 
Mr. Kadrmas: It is listed as federal funds for $550,000. 
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: If you put it under other funds it could be 
anything and they could take it out of the historical fund. It takes pressure off of 
Representative Mike Schatz because it keeps us in line with the general funds. I know they 
have ongoing projects at Fort Totten all the time, but they raise a lot of money and I do not 
think it would be hard for them to raise that money everywhere. 
 
Mr. Kadrmas: The donations could be utilized for that. 
 
(21:10) Chairman Representative David Monson: I do not see a problem they would have 
raising that money. 
 
Representative Mark Sanford: The other funds in the foot notes of attachment 1, the 
revolving funds are services they deliver and the other funds are things that are raised or 
gifted. Is that the total options and would the gifts grants be federal funds? I am just clarifying 
what the other funds are.  
 
Mr. Kadrmas: Correct. Section 4 of attachment 1 only includes what is listed and not 
federal funds. 
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: If we list federal funds, they could do that. Are 
we okay with what the Governor had? 
 
Representative Bob Martinson: That then evens out the $500,000 we put into the grants. 
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: It moves it from one-time to ongoing and those 
grants will disappear. How much money is in that cultural heritage grants line item that is 
carried over? 
 
(24:05) Mr. Kadrmas: There is no carryover. 
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: Let’s do what the Governor had. Exhibit and 
collections care was left the same by the Senate. What did they historically have in there? 
We saw the gun collections and a few other things, but why would it be one-time? 
 
Mr. Kadrmas: We would have to speak with the agency on why it is one-time. 
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Chairman Representative David Monson: That is what they asked evidentially. They really 
do a great job. Is everyone okay with what the Senate did there? Auditorium chairs were at 
$75,000 and $85,000 of other funds. I know there are problems with the $200,000 for the 
Whitestone Hill native memorial. 
 
(27:05) Representative Mike Schatz: I saw we put $0 until we know that we have a say in 
the building of that. 
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: You will be facing Senator Erbele on that. I am 
fine with it if you want to defend that position.  
 
Representative Mark Sanford: I agree that we need a negotiating stance, but I am not 
comfortable with $0.  
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: I think anything less than what they are asking 
for is a slap in the face.  
 
(28:40) Representative Mike Nathe: The Governor had $0.  
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: I think we let them go head to head and decide 
the language on this. I know there is an army memorial that was designed by them, so it is 
only fair that they have some say, but they cannot change history on this. 
 
Representative Tracy Boe: I would only say that if we are looking for more information, 
maybe we should get it now. 
 
Representative Mike Schatz: I have contacted the National Guard and they have not gotten 
back yet. A few things have been changed here and now they want to change it to the 
Whitestone Hill Massacre from just the battle of Whitestone Hill. 
 
(30:40) Representative Mike Nathe: Didn’t Vice Chairman Representative Jim Schmidt 
have a request for some information? 
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: I am not entirely sure on that. Let’s go with 
Representative Mike Schatz and let him get to the bottom of this. If you do not hear anything 
from the Army, then I guess they do not care.  
 
Mr. Kadrmas: So $0 across the board for that? 
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: I guess you can take out section 5 of 
attachment 1 then too, but do not discard that. 
 
Mr. Kadrmas: Can I confirm that you are with the Senate for the auditorium chairs? 
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: Yes, you can. Anything else we want to add? 
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(33:00) Representative Bob Martinson: It was mentioned yesterday that some healthcare 
is paid for by the foundation, but they have to raise money for that. At BSC (Bismarck State 
College) for example, they are not state employees but they are state FTE (full time 
employee) and their check and healthcare comes from the BSC plan. The state foundation 
reimburses BSC for the healthcare. Is there any way we can consider their foundation people 
in the plan and reimburse them? They did not suggest getting anything free. The foundation 
pays $2,000 on his behalf and the state is about $1,600. 
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: We would have to do it for all then. How many 
foundations are there and if we start it would be hard. If the foundation wanted to get their 
people into the state plan, that would maybe be something we could do. 
 
Representative Tracy Boe: Is there something forbidding them from doing it now? 
 
Representative Bob Martinson: That is kind of what I was saying and wanted to get some 
background information on that. The foundation would have to pay still, but it would be a way 
to get them a better rate. 
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: Can we check that out? It would work for any 
foundation. The only reason I can think of is that it might get a little costlier for the plan. The 
foundation is usually a little more elderly and could push up usage and cost. Anything else 
on SB 2018?  
 
(37:25) Chairman Representative David Monson: Closes meeting on SB 2018. 
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Chairman Representative David Monson: Opens meeting on SB 2018 and the clerk take 
attendance. 
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: Hopefully we can kick this bill out and we will 
review attachment 1. 
 
(00:55) Chris Kadrmas, LC: Begins to present the third column of House changes to the 
Senate Version on page 1 of attachment 1. 
 
(2:35) Chairman Representative David Monson: Representative Mike Schatz has been 
doing some research on the Whitestone Hill Memorial and that is on attachment 2. This is a 
bit of a rough draft. There was a problem with the way the memorial was worded. 
 
(4:40) Representative Mike Schatz: Section 5 that the Senate had would have given the 
Historical Society $200,000 for the Whitestone Memorial. There was currently no design or 
layout of this memorial. We would like to see this done before we authorize any money. 
Begins to present attachment 2. 
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: If we replace what is there with something along 
this line, you are saying $25,000 can be used to design this memorial and it would be paid 
for by special funds. In order for them to come up with the design, they would have to use 
their money. The National Guard, Historical Society and Standing Rock Sioux Tribe all have 
to agree on this. My problem is having to meet with the appropriate committee and be placed 
as a bill in the following biennium. How does that work? 
 
Representative Mike Schatz: The original plan was $400,000 and we have no idea what it 
will look like or what it will be. I would like to see some estimates or designs.  
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(8:40) Chairman Representative David Monson: Who is the authority on what is there 
now? 
 
(8:55) Claudia Berg: The US Army Memorial statue is big and on the hill and the Native 
American one is a smaller rock formation. The military monument has been there since 1909. 
The plan is to work with all of the tribes that were involved in the battle of Whitestone Hill. 
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: You think they are changing this from the term 
battlefield to massacre? 
 
Ms. Berg: The term battlefield has already been dropped and it is now just Whitestone Hill. 
Some interpret it differently and we just present the history of it and let them decide. 
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: If we are putting in State general funds, we 
would like the ability to okay it. Is that reasonable? 
 
(13:05) Ms. Berg: We can add a representative to the board. We wanted to have it done in 
2 years, but we can plan now and bring it back next session.  
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: I talked to Scott Davis about this one day and 
explained that we had a bit of an issue. I am thinking the $25,000 from special funds is a bit 
of a stretch. We could do a match of $12,500 to get the design going. I do not know how we 
would be able to finish this project within the biennium and still get input from everyone 
involved. 
 
Ms. Berg: We have the committee in place when we first started talking about this. Our 
advisors are identified and they understand the project. We can spend the next 2 years 
designing. We do not know how this may be administered. 
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: Were you comfortable with the way it was before 
with you having no oversight?  
 
(15:50) Ms. Berg: We would fully work with them. This memorial is not meant to give all of 
what happened, it is just to commemorate the fallen Native Americans. 
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: Could we get a list of who is on the board? 
 
Ms. Berg: Yes, we can.  
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: That means we will not get it kicked out today, 
but we can tomorrow. 
 
Representative Mike Nathe: Whose perspective does this come from? 
 
(17:30) Ms. Berg: This is the Native American perspective because the Army memorial 
already has their perspective on their memorial. 
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Representative Mike Nathe: How do you square it then because it has to be two different 
views? 
 
Ms. Berg: We are just presenting the information and allowing the readers to interpret what 
is right or wrong.  
 
Representative Mike Nathe: Is it categorized as a massacre? 
 
Ms. Berg: By some it is a battlefield and others it is a massacre. 
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: Can you let us know what the monuments that 
are there now say? 
 
(19:40) Representative Mike Schatz: The time was 1863 at the height of the Civil War. An 
attack was made in Minnesota and 800 settlers were killed. There was a massive hanging of 
the people who killed the settlers.  
 
Ms. Berg: There are a lot of well documented accounts from that time period. 
 
Representative Mike Nathe: There will be two different versions then at this site and is this 
like that at any other sites? 
 
Ms. Berg: Yes, and I do not think we do.  
 
Representative Mike Nathe: This could raise a ruckus and that is something we have to 
think about. 
 
(22:00) Ms. Berg: The Native perspective is very dramatic on that site. 
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: It is only fair if a monument on the top of the hill 
has the Army’s depiction, we probably need the side too. It would be nice to have some buy 
in. How many people are on your committee now? 
 
Ms. Berg: There are 3 from the tribes affiliated, Scott Davis, myself and a few other 
historians.  
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: Do you have a problem with the wording here 
or along this line? I would like to get this behind us and get it built. I suppose we could say 
something like the funding being contingent upon unanimous approval from the delegated 
representatives. I would expect it to be slanted toward the Native American version, but I 
would like to see what is on both current plaques.  
 
Ms. Berg: The interpretive panels on site give more information and more perspective. 
 
(25:10) Representative Mike Schatz: How much have you spent on the other plaques? 
 
Ms. Berg: There are new ones going up this summer for 10 new signs for about $16,000. 
 



House Appropriations Committee – Education and Environment Division  
SB 2018 
3/19/2019 
Page 4  
   

Representative Mike Schatz: I would love to take a look at them. 
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: We can bring you back again tomorrow. Maybe 
we can come up with some cleaner language too. I would like to see it get going, but I do 
understand Representative Mike Schatz concern. I will share some with the committee. I was 
asked to reconsider the amount of money put in for the historic site of $1M for $500,000 in 
general and $500,000 in special. We pretty much went with the Governor’s plan and this will 
obviously be brought up in conference committee. Are we comfortable? 
 
Representative Bob Martinson: I would go back to $1M. 
 
Representative Mike Schatz: We split that $1M and put $500,000 in cultural heritage grants 
and $500,000 in here. 
 
(29:00) Representative Bob Martinson: Well, we did the heritage grants first and then did 
it this way. 
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: I guess in my mind we were scrambling to make 
this budget even. We did want to take care of the counties through grants. This money could 
be granted out to those other sites. 
 
Ms. Berg: The grant program goes out to community and local groups, not for our sites. We 
cannot grant to ourselves. The other funds of $500,000 was to be raised by local 
communities. Jamestown has raised $75,000, Devils Lake has raised $100,000 and this 
money has been spent for completed projects and the donating sources have been burnt 
out. 
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: I think they could match some. 
 
(31:30) Ms. Berg: Some of these capital repairs are $100,000 and they can really only match 
smaller projects. There could be a foundation that cracks and we would have to cash match 
that. 
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: When you prepared this budget, the Governor 
asked you to make cuts. What was the baseline for this last time? 
 
Mr. Kadrmas: There was no one-time funding for repairs, but the $307,000 was included in 
their base level as ongoing.  
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: So that was removed from ongoing and added 
to one-time with a boost of $200,000. You would still be getting a little more than last time. 
 
(34:25) Ms. Berg: Can we get back to you tomorrow? 
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: Yes, that would be fine. 
 
Andrea Wike: We also have bond payments in the one-time funding. 
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(35:05) Larry Martin, OMB: The bond payments are $1,144,000. That is included in the base 
level on attachment 1. 
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: This is included in the base level funding on 
attachment 1 at the very top and it would be one-time still. I think this is a good starting spot 
to take it to the Senate.  
 
Representative Mark Sanford: What is the duration of the bonds? 
 
Mr. Martin: I will find that out.  
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: Anything else? We have a couple follow up 
points, but are we missing anything else? The monument and extraordinary repairs are the 
figures we need. I think we need to go on the record about how impressed we are with the 
condition of the Heritage Center. The improvements you have made are phenomenal and I 
wish all of the agencies could operate like you guys do. We were very impressed. 
 
(38:30) Mr. Kadrmas: The bonding was done in conjunction with other building projects. 
They are set to expire in 2025 and the payments are not on what I am looking at. It is most 
likely what they are committed to in their baseline. 
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: As long as it is in their baseline, we do not have 
to worry about it. 
 
(39:35) Chairman Representative David Monson: Closes meeting on SB 2018. 
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Appropriations Committee – Education and Environment Division 
Roughrider Room, State Capitol 
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34005 
 

☐ Subcommittee 

☐ Conference Committee 

 

      Committee Clerk: Parker Oswald 

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the state historical society. 
 

Minutes:                                                 Attachment 1 

 
Chairman Representative David Monson: Opens meeting on SB 2018 and the attendance 
is taken. Introduces the committee to the audience members. 
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: We are talking mostly about Whitestone Hill 
today. The Senate sent it over with $200,000 general fund and $200,000 in special fund 
authority. Representative Mike Schatz wanted to make sure that the history did not get 
manipulated on the new site. There was talk of a possible amendment. 
 
(3:45) Representative Mike Schatz: It is in the Senate bill and we will already be going to 
conference. We can leave it the way we had it and cut section 5. I want to see the verbiage 
that will be on this monument and they do not have that. Until I see something, I do not want 
to appropriate any money.  
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: It probably will go to conference. If you are 
banking on the 2% and 2% getting it to conference, it may not. I would say full committee 
might make the agreement on that. 
 
(5:25) Chris Kadrmas, LC: The item I was tasked with was adding members to the board to 
oversee the building of this. The committee can decide how many people need to be added 
to that board. 
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: There was a list in attachment 1 of who is on 
this committee and Representative Brandenburg is already on it. We can look at someone 
from each house or legislative management. How did the board members get picked? 
 
(6:45) Claudia Berg: Representative Brandenburg was helpful in getting this project initiated 
a few years ago. Scott Davis has been a major factor and there are several members from 
the tribes and the friends group of Whitestone Hill. They take care of the hill and help with 
annual education day. Area schools come in and it is a daylong event. 
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Chairman Representative David Monson: I took a summer class one time and we went 
there. 
 
Representative Mike Nathe: Would that $200,000 replace the plaques? 
 
Ms. Berg: The new memorial would be in addition to what is already on site. The memorial 
location has not been identified. 
 
Representative Mike Nathe: What would a 5th do that the other 4 haven’t? 
 
Ms. Berg: The native American memorial is small and old and does not do the story and 
people justice.  
 
(10:10) Representative Mike Nathe: The $200,000 for another plaque? 
 
Ms. Berg: It is more of a statue. 
 
Representative Mike Nathe: That is a pretty expensive memorial. I would like to see this 
before we give up money. 
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: It was a hunting and living site. I think where the 
contention comes in is when we are talking about the 3-day event during the Civil War and 
how their perspective differs. 
 
Representative Mike Schatz: If you do not get any money, would you still have the authority 
to build something? 
 
(12:00) Ms. Berg: Yes, we could. Our historical society can approve any plaque on there. 
 
Representative Mike Schatz: I am not inclined to put money into this right now without a 
model. That is how I feel about it. 
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: I would suggest maybe that we leave the money 
out and that should take it to conference committee.  
 
Representative Mike Nathe: We could turn it into a study as well and review it in the interim.  
 
(13:40) Chairman Representative David Monson: If we do not come to an agreement, they 
can still put up a monument. They might not be able to raise the $400,000, but they could 
probably raise enough to build something. 
 
Mr. Kadrmas: I was not asked to draft anything. The idea was to add legislators to the 
committee. 
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: I would just recommend that we do not fund it 
right now so it is talked about in conference.  
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Representative Tracy Boe: I am under the heading that we do not want to fund unless we 
see what we are funding. Sitting for another biennium really will not do anything. What if we 
put money in so they can create the model? 
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: There is $25,000 that was asked for. We have 
it to that point, so just leave it out for now. We have a couple other little issues that can be 
hammered out in the conference committee. The $500,000 we put in for grants, the $1M they 
have in for extraordinary repairs. Truthfully, all we will be able to get through is $500,000 for 
the repairs.  
 
(18:15) Representative Bob Martinson: I think we should move it back to $1M and take our 
chances. 
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: Around $1M from general fund. 
 
Representative Bob Martinson: We should reward them for how well they have done. I 
would like to see the $1M come back. I see some nods. 
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: I am not quite in favor of $1M.  
 
Representative Mike Schatz: I am looking at the budget, from the 2017-2019 budget to 
what we have now, what is the increase? 
 
(20:15) Mr. Kadrmas: It is an increase of roughly $200,000 in general and $500,000 from 
special funds and that is how it sits in the House.  
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: That includes salaries too? 
 
Mr. Kadrmas: That is just extraordinary repairs. It is a total increase of $606,000 and 
$940,000 of one-time funding for a total of about $1.5M and the Senate was $1.8M in 
increases.  
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: Well, if I am going to agree to $1M there, then I 
would like to take some money out of grants. 
 
Representative Bob Martinson: It is a smaller budget; we can add them back. 
 
Representative Mike Schatz: I like the $500,000 and $500,000 on that, but it is not a big 
deal.  
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: Put it back to $1M, but the full committee might 
come after that. We are just agreeing with the Senate all the way down the line.  
 
(23:20) Representative Bob Martinson: I know right where it is.  
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: We put everything back in and made the grants 
$500,000 instead of $20,000. I cannot say we do not reward good work. 
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Mr. Kadrmas: General fund dollar difference is $233,503. In total the House is $29,615 more 
than the Senate. 
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: My math is way off. 
 
Mr. Kadrmas: You are forgetting Whitestone and the difference between 2% and 3%. 
 
(25:55) Representative Bob Martinson: Makes a motion to adopt amendment, 
seconded by Representative Mark Sanford. Voice vote is taken and motion carries. 
 
Representative Bob Martinson: Makes a motion for Do Pass as amended. Seconded 
by Representative Mark Sanford. Roll call vote taken and motion carries with 7 yeas, 
0 nays and 0 absent. Representative Mike Schatz will carry the bill. 
 
(29:25) Chairman Representative David Monson: Closes meeting on SB 2018. 
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☐ Subcommittee 

☐ Conference Committee 

 

      Committee Clerk: Parker Oswald 

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the state historical society. 
 

Minutes:                                                 No Attachments 

 
Chairman Representative David Monson: Opens meeting on SB 2018. 
 
Representative Bob Martinson: Moves to reconsider, seconded by Representative 
Mike Nathe. Voice vote, motion carries. 
 
Representative Tracy Boe: Moves to adopt amendment, seconded by Representative 
Mark Sanford. Voice vote, motion carries. 
 
(1:00) Representative Mark Sanford: Moves a do pass as amended, seconded by 
Representative Mike Nathe.  
 
Representative Mike Schatz: I just need one second. 
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: We did not put any money into Whitestone Hill. 
 
Chris Kadrmas: The bills are not updated until they head to the floor and it is not on the 
updated version. If you look in the committee book, the most recent amendment will be in 
there. It is amendment 19.0231.02001. 
 
Chairman Representative David Monson: We have a one-time funding for the chairs. 
 
Mr. Kadrmas: The historic site and extraordinary repairs had been shifted to $500,000 of 
general and $500,000 of other funds, but it was changed back to the Senate’s $1M for of 
general fund dollars. It agreed with the Senate, so it was not on there.  
 
(4:30) Chairman Representative David Monson: Any further discussion? Roll Call vote is 
taken for a do pass as amended and motion carries with 7 yeas, 0 nays and 0 absent. 
Closes meeting on SB 2018. 
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☐ Subcommittee 

☐ Conference Committee 

 

      Committee Clerk: Risa Bergquist   by DeLores D. Shimek 

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
An Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the state 
historical society; and to provide for a report to the legislative assembly. 
 
 

Minutes:                                                  

 
Chairman Delzer: Opened the hearing on SB 2018. ̀  
 
 Representative Schatz: This is the historical society appropriation.  There is an increase of 
$43,962 in salary and wages which is the compromised 2+2.5.  Operating expenses are the 
same as the Senate version.  Capital assets reduced by $400,000; grants $600,000; exhibits 
$273,000.  We increased the cultural heritage grants by $480,000 so the overall increase is 
$232,363 increase over the Senate version.   
 
Chairman Delzer: What are the grants that you increased for $480,000? 
  
Representative Schatz: The $480,000 goes out to the 53 county historical societies.  We 
wanted to help what is going on in each one of the counties so that was a motion that was 
put forward and we voted in favor of it. 
 
Chairman Delzer: How many of them asked? 
 
 Representative Schatz: I think they all do. Moving on the adjustments for the salaries; then 
the increased funding for cultural heritage grants is what we just talked about the counties. 
and the removal of the funding for the Whitestone hill native memorial. There was $400,000; 
the Senate authorized $25,000 for the general fund for planning and design and then a one 
for one match on funds so we would have to pay the remaining $175,000 from the general 
fund for the memorial for a total of $200,000; then the matching funds would be $200,000; 
so there was a $400,000 reduction from that.  On the front page the less estimated income 
$200,000 is taken out of that, or nearly that amount. That completes what we did and that is 
the state historical bill. 
 
Chairman Delzer: Going back to that grant you saying $20,000 for each of the counties? 
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 Representative Schatz: No, that $20,000 was put in there by the Senate for that.  We 
increased it to half million. That is to be distributed by the state historical society out to the 
53 counties as they need it.  
 
Chairman Delzer: What have we done there in the past? 
 
Representative Martinson: That is not quite correct. Those are grants to be used for culture 
heritage grants, it can go to the counties for their local museum, but they don’t have to. It can 
go to other cultural heritage type projects.  We’ve done it before but last biennium we cut is 
back. We were over half million at one time. 
 
Representative Bellew: Under the Senate version is says exhibits they added $372,000; 
did you guys discuss that?  
 
 Representative Schatz: No we did not discuss that? 
 
Representative Monson: We went over the heritage center and they have a lot of stuff that 
is in storage. A lot of guns that are in a controlled environment downstairs and they need to 
keep them in that environment but they would like to display them.  
 
Chairman Delzer: Why are we doing Whitestone? 
 
Representative Monson: No we took it out.  
 
Representative Brandenburg: Some of you were here four years ago when we worked on 
the memorial at Whitestone. When over history for the new members. This is something, it’s 
their story it’s 150 years later and the Whitestone memorial committee is in full support of this 
and as our people from Edgeley, Ashley, Forbes and the surrounding community; they 
haven’t don’t anything because they want it to be their story.  I move to put the $200,000 
back. 
 
Representative Monson:  A little history on the grants to the counties for their museums, 
we zeroed it out last time and before that it was $503,000 last time they got zero so we 
thought we should bring it back.  
 
Representative Bellew: On the green sheet #5; Senate added one-time funding of $1 million 
from the general fund for historical sight and extra ordinary repairs.  I don’t see that in the 
amendment anywhere?  Did you guys remove that? 
 
Representative Monson: We did not; we discussed putting it at $500 thousand and $500 
thousand special funds.  The Senate had it all at $1 million. When we brought it up that way 
the historical society people said that we have tapped all the other historical sites for special 
funds in the past and they have exhausted them. I was willing to make them stretch some 
and keep looking for the $500,000 but my committee decided they have done some great 
stuff over there. We ended up going with what the senate had in there at $1 million. 
 
Chairman Delzer: You also left $160,000 for the auditorium chairs? 
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Representative Monson:  Yes. That’s the total amount of the project, they asked for 
$75,000; they would raise the rest. They are the original chairs and carpet. They have been 
doing a fantastic job; they rent it out and use that money to upkeep the rest of the building. 
 
Chairman Delzer: They said they would raise some money on that? 
 
Representative Monson: They have already saved; so the whole project is $165,000. 
They said they needed $75,000 to finish that project. 
 
Chairman Delzer: What makes up the $85,000? They got the authorization to spend their 
money.    
 
Representative Schatz: move to adopt amendment 19.0231.02002 
 
Representative Monson: second  
 
Discussion: 
 
Voice vote all in favor carries. 
 
Representative Brandenburg: moved to put that $200,000 back into Whitestone; add 
back in section 5 
 
Representative Holman: Second  
 
Discussion: 
 
Chairman Delzer:  I don’t plan to support this.  I don’t think we belong there. 
 
Representative Schobinger: Is it to add back that section 5? 
 
Representative Brandenburg: That is my motion; put section 5 back in. There are groups 
out there willing to help meet that.  There is the Standing Rock Tribe, Sisseton Tribe, and Ft. 
Totten Tribe.  This has been worked on for years and is not going to go away and I think this 
is important. 
 
Representative Beadle: If the other groups we would be looking at would they be able to do 
that with the grants? 
 
Representative Monson: We asked that same question, there is nothing stopping them from 
using the grant money for that if they want to grant it and match it. 
 
Representative Beadle: If the other groups wanted to raise some and then partners etc. 
wanted to raise money and were able to do towards a site; would anything preclude the 
historical from being able to accept that gift and to do the site work and erect it on this location 
without having authorization?  
 



House Appropriations Committee  
SB 2018 
April 3, 2019 
Page 4  
   

Chairman Delzer: I think it would be up to that foundation there. There is a Whitestone 
foundation and it is up to them more than the state. 
 
Representative Monson:  There is also state historical society foundation too. 
 
Chairman Delzer:  Does that foundation control the Whitestone foundation? 
 
Representative Monson:  They don’t control it. The head of the Historical Society has the 
ability with the grants items to line item fund it using state money or any combination thereof 
and money from the foundation. 
 
Roll Call Vote: 6   Yes    12   No   Absent   3   Motion Failed 
 
Representative Bellew:  Motion to remove the cultural heritage grants by $500,000 
 
Chairman Delzer: Dies for lack of second 
 
Representative Bellew:  Motion to go back to the governor’s proposal of $500,000 general; 
$550,000 special or other funds. 
 
Chairman Delzer: Dies for lack of second 
  
Representative Schatz: I move we pass 2018 as amended 
 
Representative Monson: second  
 
Discussion: 
 
Representative Bellew: This is a classic example of growing government. I know it’s 
going to pass but it won’t support it.  
 
Chairman Delzer:  I think it is more than we should be doing as well but that is 
everybody’s choice. 
 
A Roll Call vote was taken. 15   Yes    3   No    3   Absent  Carrier: Rep.  Schatz 
 
Closed. 
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19.0231.02001 
Title. 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
the House Appropriations - Education and 
Environment Division Committee 

Fiscal No. 1 March 21, 2019 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2018 

Page 1, replace lines 12 through 21 with: 

"Salaries and wages $13,595,892 $605,577 $14,201,469 
Operating expenses 3,885,894 55,691 3,941,585 
Capital assets 1,747,653 637,889 2,385,542 
Grants 600,000 0 600,000 
Exhibits 0 372,000 372,000 
Cultural heritage grants 0 500,000 500,000 
Total all funds $19,829,439 $2,171,157 $22,000,596 
Less estimated income 3,155,795 117,970 3,273,765 
Total general fund $16,673,644 $2,053,187 $18,726,831 
Full-time equivalent positions 75.00 0.00 75.00" 

Page 2, replace lines 5 through 9 with: 

"Auditorium chairs 0 160,000 
Total all funds $1,000,000 $1,532,000 
Less estimated income 1,000,000 85,000 
Total general fund $0 $1,447,000" 

Page 2, remove lines 23 through 30 

Renumber accordingly 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

Senate Bill No. 2018 - State Historical Society - House Action 

 
 

Base 
Budget  

Senate 
Version  

House 
Changes  

House 
Version 

Salaries and wages  $13,595,892  $14,251,854  ($50,385)  $14,201,469 
Operating expenses  3,885,894  3,941,585    3,941,585 
Capital assets  1,747,653  2,785,542  (400,000)  2,385,542 
Grants  600,000  600,000    600,000 
Exhibits    372,000    372,000 
Cultural heritage grants    20,000  480,000  500,000 
         
Total all funds  $19,829,439  $21,970,981  $29,615  $22,000,596 
Less estimated income  3,155,795  3,477,653  (203,888)  3,273,765 
General fund  $16,673,644  $18,493,328  $233,503  $18,726,831 
         
FTE  75.00  75.00  0.00  75.00 

Department 701 - State Historical Society - Detail of House Changes 

 

 

Adjusts 
Funding for 

Salary 
Increases1  

Increases 
Funding for 

Cultural 
Heritage 
Grants2  

Removes 
Funding for 
Whitestone 
Hill Native 
Memorial3  

Total House 
Changes 

Salaries and wages  ($50,385)      ($50,385) 
Operating expenses         
Capital assets      ($400,000)  (400,000) 
Grants         
Exhibits         
Cultural heritage grants    $480,000    480,000 
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Total all funds  ($50,385)  $480,000  ($400,000)  $29,615 
Less estimated income  (3,888)  0  (200,000)  (203,888) 
General fund  ($46,497)  $480,000  ($200,000)  $233,503 
         
FTE  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 

 ___________________  

1 Funding is adjusted to provide for 2019-21 biennium salary adjustments of 2 percent per year. The Senate 
provided funding for salary increases of 2 percent on July 1, 2019, and 3 percent on July 1, 2020. 

2 Funding for cultural heritage grants is increased by $480,000 from the general fund, to provide a total of $500,000. 
The Senate added $20,000 from the general fund for cultural heritage grants. 

3 One-time funding of $400,000 from the general fund ($200,000) and other funds ($200,000) added by the 
Senate for the Whitestone Hill native memorial is removed. 
 ____________________________  

The House removed a section added by the Senate to authorize the agency to spend $25,000 of the general fund 
appropriation after June 30, 2019, for the planning and design of the Whitestone Hill native memorial and provided 
the agency may spend, on a $1 for $1 match from other funds, the remaining $175,000 from the general fund for the 
memorial, during the 2019-21 biennium. 
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Title.03000 

Fiscal No. 2 

Prepared by the Legis lative Counci l  staff for 
the House Appropriations -Education and 
Environment Division Committee 

Apri l  1 ,  201 9 

PROPOSE D  AMENDMENT S T O  ENGROSSE D  SENATE BIL L  NO. 20 1 8  

Page 1 ,  replace lines 1 2  through 21  with: 

" Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Grants 
Exhibits 
Cultura l  heritage grants 
Total al l funds 
Less estimated income 
Total general fund 
Fu l l-time equivalent positions 

Page 2, replace lines 5 through 9 with: 

" Auditorium chai rs 
Total a l l  funds 
Less estimated income 
Total general  fund 

Page 2, remove lines 23 through 30 

Renumber according ly  

$ 1 3,595,892 
3,885,894 
1 ,747,653 

600,000 
0 
Q 

$1 9,829,439 
3. 1 55.795 

$1 6,673,644 
75.00 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

Senate Bill No. 201 8 - State Historical Society - House Action 

Base Senate House 
Budget Version Changes 

Salaries and wages $13,595,892 $14,251,854 $43,962 
Operating expenses 3,885,894 3,941,585 
Capital assets 1,747,653 2,785,542 (400,000) 
Grants 600,000 600,000 
Exhibits 372,000 
Cultural heritage grants 20,000 480,000 

Total all funds $19,829,439 $21,970,981 $123,962 
Less estimated income 3,155,795 3,477,653 (198,401) 
General fund $16,673,644 $18,493,328 $322,363 

FTE 75.00 75.00 0.00 

Page No. 1 

$699,924 
55,69 1  

637,889 
0 

372,000 
500.000 

$2,265,504 
1 23.457 

$2, 1 42,047 
0.00  

Q 
$1 ,000,000 

1 .000.000 
$0 

House 
Version 
$14,295,816 

3,941,585 
2,385,542 

600,000 
372,000 
500,000 

$22,094,943 
3,279,252 

$18,815,691 

75.00 

$ 1 4,295,8 1 6  
3,94 1 ,585 
2,385,542 

600,000 
372,000 
500.000 

$22,094,943 
3,279.252 

$ 1 8,81 5,691  
75. 00" 

1 60.000 
$1 ,532,000 

85.000 
$1 ,447,000" 

1 9.023 1 .02002 



Department 701 - State Historical Society - Detail of House Changes 

Increases Removes 
Adjusts Funding for Funding for 

Funding for Cultural Whitestone 
Salary Heritage Hill Native Total House 

lncreases1 Grants2 Memoriail Changes 
Salaries and wages $43,962 $43,962 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets ($400,000) (400,000) 
Grants 
Exhibits 
Cultural heritage grants $480,000 480,000 

Total all funds $43,962 $480,000 ($400,000) $123,962 
Less estimated income 1,599 0 (200,000) 1198,401) 
General fund $42,363 $480,000 ($200,000) $322,363 

FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1 Funding is added to provide for employee salary increases of 2 percent on July 1 ,  201 9 , with a minimum monthly 
increase of $ 1 20 and a maximum monthly increase of $200, and an increase of 2.5 percent on July 1 ,  2020. The 
Senate provided funding for salary increases of 2 percent on July 1 ,  201 9 ,  and 3 percent on July 1 ,  2020. 

2 Funding for cultural heritage grants is increased by $480,000 from the general fund, to provide a total of $500,000. 
The Senate added $20,000 from the general fund for cultural heritage grants. 

3 One-time funding of $400,000 from the general fund ($200,000) and other funds ($200,000) added by the 
Senate for the Whitestone Hill native memorial is removed. 

The House removed a section added by the Senate to authorize the agency to spend $25,000 of the general fund 
appropriation after June 30,  201 9 ,  for the planning and design of the Whitestone Hill native memorial and 
provided the agency may spend, on a $ 1  for $ 1  match from other funds, the remaining $ 1 75,000 from the general 
fund for the memorial, during the 201 9-21 biennium. 

Page No. 2 1 9.023 1 .02002 



201 9 HOUSE STANDI NG COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

B ILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB 2018 

House Appropriations - Education and Envi ronment Division 

D Subcommittee 

Amendment LC# or Description: Adopt amendment - voice vote motion carried 

Recommendation: 1ZJ Adopt Amendment 

Date: 3/20/2019 
Roll Call Vote #: 1 

Com m ittee 

D Do Pass D Do Not Pass 
D As Amended 

D Without Committee Recommendation 
D Rerefer to Appropriations 

Other Actions: 

D Place on Consent Calendar 
D Reconsider D 

Representative Bob Representative Mark 
Motion Made By Martinson Seconded By Sanford ����������� ����������� 

Representatives Yes No Representatives Yes No 
Chair  David Monson Representative Tracy Boe 
V ice Chai r  Jim Schmidt 
Representative Bob Martinson 
Representative Mike Nathe 
Representative Mark Sanford 
Representative Mike Schatz 

Total (Yes) Motion carried No 

Absent 

F loor Assignment 

If  the vote is on an amendment ,  briefly indicate intent: 

Adopt House of Representatives sa lary and budget changes 



201 9 HOUSE STANDI N G  COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

B ILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB 2018 

House Appropriations - Educat ion and Envi ronment Division 

D Subcommittee 

Amendment LC# or Description : 

Date: 31201201 9  
Roll Call Vote #: 2 

Committee 

������������������������ 

Recommendation : D Adopt Amendment 
IZI Do Pass D Do Not Pass 
IZI As Amended 

D Without Committee Recommendation 
D Rerefer to Appropriations 

Other Actions :  

D Place on Consent Calendar 
D Reconsider D 

Representative Bob Representative Mark 
Motion Made By Martinson Seconded By Sanford ����������� ����������� 

Representatives 
Chai r  David Monson 
Vice Chai r  Jim Schmidt 
Representative Bob Marti nson 
Representative Mike Nathe 
Representative Mark Sanford 
Rep resentative Mike Schatz 

Total 

Absent 0 

Yes No 
x 
x 
x 
x 
x 
x 

Floor Assignment Representative Mike Schatz 

If the vote is on an amendment,  briefly indicate intent: 

Representatives Yes No 
Representative T racy Boe x 



2019 HOUS E STANDI N G  COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BI LL/RESOLUTION NO. SB 2018 

House Appropriations - Education and Environment Div is ion 

D Subcommittee 

Amendment LC# or Description : 

Date: 4/1 /201 9 
Roll Call Vote #: 3 

Committee 

�������----------------� 

Recommendation: D Adopt Amendment 
D D o  Pass D Do Not Pass 
D As Amended 
D Place on Consent Calendar 

Other Actions: � Reconsider 

Representative Bob 

D Without Committee Recommendation 
D Rerefer to Appropriat ions 

D 

Motion Made By _M_a_rt_ i n_ s_o_ n _______ Seconded By Representative M i ke Nathe 

Rep resentatives 
Chair  David Monson 
Vice Chair  J im Schmidt 
Representative Bob Mart inson 
Representative M i ke Nathe 
Representative Mark Sanford 
Representative M i ke Schatz 

Total 

Absent 

(Yes) Vo ice vote - carries 

Floor Assignment 

Yes No 

No 

If the vote is on an amendment ,  briefly ind icate i ntent: 

Representatives Yes No 
Representative T racy Boe 



Date: 4/ 1 /201 9 
Roll Call Vote #: 4 

201 9  HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB 2018 

House Appropriat ions - Education and Environment Div is ion 

D Subcommittee 

Amendment LC# or Description:  19. 0231. 02001 

Committee 

������������������������ 

Recommendation :  1ZJ Adopt Amendment 
D Do Pass D Do Not Pass 
D As Amended 
D Place on Consent Calendar 

Other Actions: D Reconsider 

D Without Committee Recommendation 
D Rerefer to Appropriat ions 

D 

Representative Mark 
Motion Made By Rep resentative T racy Boe Seconded By Sanford ����������� 

Representatives 
Chair  David Monson 
Vice Chair  J im Schmidt 
Representative Bob Mart inson 
Representative M ike Nathe 
Representative Mark Sanford 
Representative M ike Schatz 

Total 

Absent 

(Yes) Voice vote - carries 

Floor Assignment 

Yes No Representatives 
Representative T racy Boe 

No 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly ind icate i ntent: Mot ion to adopt amendment 
1 9 . 0231 .02001  i nvolvi ng the sa lary and wage increase. 

Yes No 



201 9 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB 2018 

House Appropriations - Educat ion and Environment Divis ion 

D Subcom m ittee 

Amendment LC# or Description: 

Date: 4/1/2019 
Roll Call Vote #: 5 

Comm ittee 

-----------------------� 

Recommendation: D Adopt Amendment 
� Do Pass D Do Not Pass 
� As Amended 
D Place on Consent Calendar 

Other Actions: D Recons ider 

Representative Mark 

D Without Comm ittee Recommendat ion 
D Rerefer to Appropriations  

D 

Motion Made By _S_a _nf_ o_ rd ________ Seconded By Representative Mike Nathe 

Representatives 
Chair David Monson 
Vice Chair  J im Schm idt 
Representative Bob Mart inson 
Representative Mike Nathe 
Representative Mark Sanford 
Representative Mike Schatz 

Total 

Absent O 

Yes No 
x 
x 
x 
x 
x 
x 

Floor Assignment Representative Mike Schatz 

If the vote is on an amendment ,  briefly ind icate i ntent :  

Representatives Yes No 
Representative Tracy Boe x 



Date: 4/3/2019 
Roll Call Vote #: 1 

House Appropriations 

201 9 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB 2018 

D Subcom mittee 

Amendment LC# or Description: 19.0231.02002 

Recommendation: � Adopt Amendment 

Committee 

D Do Pass D Do Not Pass D Without Comm ittee Recommendation 
D As Amended D Rerefer to Appropriations 
D Place on Consent Calendar 

Other Actions: D Reconsider D 

Mot ion Made By Representative Schatz Seconded By Representative Monson 

Representatives Yes No Representatives Yes No 
Chairman Delzer 
Representative Kempenich 
Representative Anderson Representative Schobinger 
Representative Beadle Representative Vigesaa 
Representative Bellew 
Representative Brandenburg 
Representative Howe Representative Boe 
Representative Kreidt Representative Holman 

Representative Martinson Representative Mock 
Representative Meier 

Representative Monson 
Representative Nathe 
Representative J. Nelson 

Representative Sanford 
Representative Schatz 
Representative Schmidt 

Total  (Yes) No  

Absent 

Floor Assignment 

Voice Vote/Motion Carries 



Date: 4/3/2019 
Roll Call Vote #: 2 

House Appropriat ions  

201 9 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB 2018 

D Subcom m ittee 

Amendment LC# or Description: Put Section 5 Back in for White Stone 

Recommendation: � Adopt Amendment 

Comm ittee 

D Do Pass D Do Not Pass D Without Comm ittee Recommendation 
D As Amended 
D Place on Consent Calendar 

Other Actions: D Reconsider 

D Rerefer to Appropriations 

D 

Mot ion Made By Representative Schatz Seconded By Representative Monson 

Representatives Yes No Representatives Yes No 

Chairman Delzer x 
Representative Kempenich A 
Representative Anderson x Representative Schobinger x 
Representative Beadle x Representative Vigesaa x 
Representative Bellew x 
Representative BrandenburQ x 
Representative Howe x Representative Boe x 
Representative Kreidt A Representative Holman x 

Representative Martinson x Representative Mock x 
Representative Meier x 

Representative Monson x 
Representative Nathe x 
Representative J. Nelson A 

Representative Sanford x 
Representative Schatz x 
Representative Schmidt x 

Total  (Yes) 6 No 1 2  

Floor Ass ignment 

Motion Fails 



Date: 4/3/2019 
Roll Call Vote #: 2 

House Appropriations  

201 9 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB 2018 

D Subcom mittee 

Amendment LC# or Description: 

Recommendation: D Adopt Amendment 

Committee 

IZI Do Pass D Do N ot Pass D Without Comm ittee Recommendation 

Other Actions: 

IZI As Amended 
D Place on Consent Calendar 
D Reconsider 

D Rerefer to Appropriat ions 

D 

Mot ion Made By _ _  R_ e�p�r_es_ e_n_ta_ t_iv_e _S_c_h_a _tz ___ Seconded By ___ R_ e--'p._r_e_s_e_n_ta_ t_iv_ e_M_o_n_s_o_n_ 

Representatives Yes No Representatives 

Chairman Delzer x 
Representative Kempenich A 
Representative Anderson x Representative Schobinger 
Representative Beadle x Representative Vigesaa 
Representative Bellew x 
Representative BrandenburQ x 
Representative Howe x Representative Boe 
Representative Kreidt A Representative Holman 

Representative Martinson x Representative Mock 
Representative Meier x 

Representative Monson x 
Representative Nathe x 
Representative J. Nelson A 

Representative Sanford x 
Representative Schatz x 
Representative Schmidt x 

Total  1 5  No 3 

Yes No 

x 
x 

x 
x 
x 

(Yes) ----------� ---------------

Absent 3 -------------------------------

Floor Ass ignm e nt Representative Schatz 

Motion Carries 
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Insert LC: 1 9.0231 .02002 Title: 03000 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
SB 201 8, as engrossed: Appropriations Committee (Rep. Delzer, Chairman) 

recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends 
DO PASS (15 YEAS, 3 NAYS, 3 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed SB 2018 
was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar. 

Page 1, replace lines 12 through 21 with: 

"Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Grants 
Exhibits 
Cultural heritage grants 
Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
Total general fund 
Full-time equivalent positions 

Page 2, replace lines 5 through 9 with: 

"Auditorium chairs 
Total all funds 
Less estimated income 
Total general fund 

Page 2, remove lines 23 through 30 

Renumber accordingly 

$13,595,892 
3,885,894 
1,747,653 

600,000 
0 
Q 

$19,829,439 
3. 155,795 

$16,673,644 
75.00 

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT: 

$699,924 
55,691 

637,889 
0 

372,000 
500.000 

$2,265,504 
123,457 

$2, 142,047 
0.00 

Q 
$1,000,000 

1.000,000 
$0 

Senate Bill No. 201 8  - State Historical Society - House Action 

Base Senate House 
Budget Version Changes 

Salaries and wages $13,595,892 $14,251 ,854 $43,962 
Operating expenses 3,885,894 3,941,585 
Capital assets 1,747,653 2,785,542 (400,000) 
Grants 600,000 600,000 
Exhibits 372,000 
Cultural heritage grants 20,000 480,000 
Total all funds $19,829,439 $21,970,981 $123,962 
Less estimated income 3, 155, 795 3,477,653 1198,401) 
General fund $16,673,644 $18,493,328 $322,363 
FTE 75.00 75.00 0.00 

Department 701 - State Historical Society - Detail of House Changes 

Increases Funding Removes Funding 
Adjusts Funding for for Cultural Heritage for Whitestone Hill 

Salary lncreases1 Grants1 Native Memorial1 

Salaries and wages $43,962 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets ($400,000) 
Grants 
Exhibits 
Cultural heritage grants $480,000 
Total all funds $43,962 $480,000 ($400,000) 
Less estimated income 1,599 0 (200,000) 
General fund $42,363 $480,000 ($200,000) 
FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 

$14,295,816 
3,941,585 
2,385,542 

600,000 
372,000 
500.000 

$22,094,943 
3,279,252 

$18,815,691 
75.00" 

160,000 
$1,532,000 

85.000 
$1,447,000" 

House 
Version 

$14,295,816 
3,941,585 
2,385,542 

600,000 
372,000 
500,000 

$22,094,943 
3,279,252 

$18,815,691 
75.00 

Total House 
Changes 

$43,962 
(400,000) 

480,000 
$123,962 
1198,401) 
$322,363 

0.00 

1 Funding is added to provide for employee salary increases of 2 percent on July 1, 2019, 

(1) DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 1 h_stcomrep_60_005 
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Insert LC: 1 9.0231 .02002 Title: 03000 

with a minimum monthly increase of $120 and a maximum monthly increase of $200, and an 
increase of 2.5 percent on July 1, 2020. The Senate provided funding for salary increases of 
2 percent on July 1, 2019, and 3 percent on July 1, 2020. 

2 Funding for cultural heritage grants is increased by $480,000 from the general fund, to 
provide a total of $500,000. The Senate added $20,000 from the general fund for cultural 
heritage grants. 

3 One-time funding of $400,000 from the general fund ($200,000) and other funds 
($200,000) added by the Senate for the Whitestone Hill native memorial is removed. 

The House removed a section added by the Senate to authorize the agency to spend 
$25,000 of the general fund appropriation after June 30, 2019, for the planning and design of 
the Whitestone Hill native memorial and provided the agency may spend, on a $1 for $1 
match from other funds, the remaining $175,000 from the general fund for the memorial, 
during the 2019-21 biennium. 

(1) DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 2 h_stcomrep_60_005 
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2019 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

Appropriations Committee 
Harvest Room, State Capitol 

SB 2018  
4/12/2019 

JOB # 34725  
 

☐ Subcommittee 

☒ Conference Committee 

 

      Committee Clerk: Alice Delzer / Florence Mayer 

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
A Conference Committee for the state historical society  
 

Minutes:                                                 1.Base Level Funding Changes  

 
Senators: Robert Erbele, Karen Krebsbach, Tim Mathern 
Representatives: Mike Schatz, Mike Nathe, Tracy Boe 
 
Chris Kadrmas, Legislative Council  
Larry Martin, OMB  
Senator Erbele: Called the Conference Committee to order on SB 2018, the Historical 
Society at 11:00 am in the Harvest Room. Roll call was taken. All committee members were 
present.  
  
Senator Erbele: Representative Schatz, do you want to walk through your House changes 
with us? 
 
Representative Schatz: There has only been a few changes. We’ve increased the budget 
by $233,000, which is a little bit unusual. I guess I can ask you, what is it you don’t like? 
There has only been 3 different changes here, salaries, capital assets and the cultural 
heritage grants. What is it you don’t like? 
 
Senator Erbele: It’s been a long time since we’ve seen this budget and this is my first time 
this morning to look at it. I think we’ll walk down the line and see what we are agreeing on. If 
we look at base payroll changes, salary increases, all the way down to retirement contribution 
increases. I think those are non-discussion items, is that correct? (That was fine with them.) 
(He was referring to Attachment #1, Base Level Funding Changes) that was submitted to 
the committee by Chris Kadrmas, Legislative Council). It looks like we’ve agreed on the on-
going funding for extra-ordinary repairs. Is that correct? (Yes.) Then funding for the bond 
payments. The only change is the funding for the cultural heritage grants. You have added 
$480,000. Do you want to discuss the intent and purpose of that increase?    
 
Representative Schatz: The idea there was we would get more funding for local historical 
projects. Any kind of historical society that has something they need money for, they could 
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get from that grant. As well as any of the county historical societies. There are many 
programs out there or improvements they’d like to make. We felt that was a worthy change.  
 
Senator Erbele: So we have that change. The only change is the Whitestone Native 
Memorial, correct? (Correct.) Do you want to share your thoughts on that please? 
 
(0.04.02) Representative Schatz: We felt the number was a little large, $400,000. 
Technically, the historical society can do this without any general fund money. There is no 
one stopping this structure from going on, it’s just we felt it was a lot of money for a sculpture. 
We would like to take a look at a model before we would consider it.  
 
Senator Erbele: But you are not opposed to it going forward?   
 
Representative Schatz: I think we’re opposed to the $200,000, at this time anyway.  
 
(0.04.53) Senator Erbele: You understand that would be a match on a dollar for dollar basis? 
(Correct.) It doesn’t necessarily mean it will be that amount; it would be up to that. And you’re 
aware; this has been before us 2 biennium ago. It never got the legs and then last biennium, 
because of circumstances in the area, it wasn’t even brought up, now it is back before us. 
We do have the locals; they have an organized society down that are behind this and are 
supporting it.  Would you consider dollars for at least the planning and design for such a 
monument?   
 
Representative Schatz:  I guess, as what the comparison to what the Senate put  $20,000 
into cultural heritage grants. We increased that by $480,000. The historical society has the 
ability to grant that to this project. That is a place where it could be done. As far as the 
Senate’s position was $20,000 and now this very large increase, we feel we don’t have to 
fund that.  
 
Senator Erbele: Part of our $20,000 thinking was for the North Dakota studies program that 
was cut in the allotments. Committee do you have questions or thoughts?    
 
(0.6.56) Senator Mathern: I guess I would like to know, during the Senate hearings we had 
some general proposals about the Whitestone Hill Memorial. I would be interested to know if 
there is any new material about the development. I would be interested to know if the House 
has any confirmation from the Historical society that they would or would want to use some 
of that grant money for this project. Was that something in your hearings or is that something 
you’re presuming?       
 
Representative Schatz: We haven’t discussed specifics of that money. I just know they are 
in favor of it. The possibility is there.  
 
Senator Krebsbach: I appreciate the House adding to the area of the grants for funding 
cultural heritage grants. I think that’s a great move. That brings it more in line to where it used 
to be.   Seems like that was cut considerably in the last 2 legislative sessions. That is money 
that goes out the communities for their projects and for their help, and they always need more 
help. Could we ask Claudia to verify that?  
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Senator Erbele: I would allow that. 
 
Representative Schatz: Are we going to have a hearing here? 
 
Senator Erbele: No, just information.  
 
Representative Schatz:  We can get clarification too if we have to have some.  
 
Senator Krebsbach: I do not mean to open up a hearing. I just want to know what’s been 
going on and how it’s being used.  
 
Senator Erbele:   Maybe we can adjourn the hearing and ask and then come back too. The 
questions needs to be asked.   
 
Representative Schatz: A lot of times, it is just between us.  
 
Senator Erbele: I know.   
 
(0.09.42) Claudia Berg, ND Historical Society: So you would like to know how the grants 
have been used in the past? We haven’t had any grants for the last 2 biennium. They have 
been cut when we had to reduce budgets. For the past 4 years, there have been no grants. 
Previous to that, we had grants that were given out in several different categories of taking 
care of collections, capital improvements to museums and buildings, programing, etc. They 
went out to communities for festivals as well as to county and local museums.    
 
Senator Mathern: had a question concerning the dollar amount in the line item and 
where it would be used. 
 
Representative Schatz: No. I really don’t want to do that.  
 
Senator Erbele: I understand. We can strike that out. We will have to have another 
meeting. (That question was struck out of the minutes)   
 
(0.11.15) Senator Mathern:  I would just add then that I also agree that we move forward 
with the new efforts to get the grants for the local area. I think it is a positive thing that the 
House has added. I need to understand more but I recall some sessions ago where these 
local groups could do a much better job if they had some incentive with the grants so I 
applaud the House for putting that in.  
 
Senator Erbele: The only matter for discussion yet, I think we are in agreement except for 
the number on the Whitestone Memorial. I know there are fundraising efforts that could take 
place if we provide a match. I think the Natives deserve to have something better than what 
they have. It is just a little 5 foot concrete thing with an 8x8-brass plaque that said 300 people 
lost their lives there versus a huge tower and a solider on top of the hill for the 20 people who 
lost their lives. I think it completes the story out there, it tells the truth of the story, and I think 
we need to enhance that site with that. Do you have any considerations for any dollars?    
 
Representative Schatz: No, not at this time.  
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(0.13.21) Representative Boe: I thought I would add about the line item for the grants. I 
don’t see what would forbid applying for a grant for a design so they could plan and design 
something they could bring back in the future that would give us an idea of what we’re buying 
versus just a concept, or just an idea. It would sell better if we knew exactly what we were 
buying. What is it going to look like and so forth?  
 
Senator Erbele: I think we will meet one more time at least.  
 
Senator Krebsbach: What kind of dollar are we talking about for developing a design? Has 
that been explored at all or thought about? 
 
Representative Boe: I don’t know that is in our wheelhouse. Once we’ve appropriated this 
money for availability of grants, that would be up to Claudia and her staff to decides who 
receives the grants.    
 
(0.15.28) Senator Erbele: I think we had some dollars set aside for design. Section 5 says 
the State Historical Society may spend $25,000 of the general fund appropriation after June 
30th, 2019 for the planning and design of Whitestone Hill Native Memorial. They may spend 
on a dollar for dollar matching base from other non-state funds. The remaining $175,000. 
That was in our section 5 of the bill. They were going to allow $25,000 of the $200,000 to be 
for design and the rest be matched one for one. That was in there. I would think the design 
would have to meet the standards set forward by the Historical Society. That it is appropriate 
for the site. that there would be nothing controversial or offensive about it. For now, I think 
we should consider moving forward as we had stated there. The design dollars are in there. 
If there were no other comments or discussions, I would say we’ll come back again.  
 
The conference committee was adjourned on SB 2018. 
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Appropriations Committee 
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JOB # 34760 (18:38) 
 

☐ Subcommittee 

☒ Conference Committee 

 

      Committee Clerk: Alice Delzer/ Meghan Pegel 

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
A Conference Committee hearing for State Historical Society (SHS)  
 
 

Minutes:                                                 No testimony submitted  

 
 
Senators: Robert Erbele, Karen Krebsbach, Tim Mathern  
Representatives: Mike Schatz, Mike Nathe, Tracy Boe 
 
Chris Kadrmas, Legislative Council  
Larry Martin, OMB  
 
Senator Erbele called the Committee to order on SB 2018 at 9:30 am in the Harvest Room.  
Roll call was taken. All committee members were present. 
 
Senator Erbele: We have one issue before us, and that would be the funds for a Native 
memorial at Whitestone battlefield. Representative Boe made the comment that we would 
like to see what we’re buying. There is some merit in that; however, I think the society would 
not approve anything that wasn’t appropriate. Do you have any thoughts on how we should 
move forward? 
 
Representative Schatz: Our position hasn’t changed- version 02002 of HB 2018. 
 
Senator Erbele: You’re saying no funding for Whitestone.  
 
Representative Schatz: Correct. You have the ability to take money out of there because 
we added half a million dollars. We’ve exceeded your budget by $322,000. What you do 
between you and the Historical Society, that’s your business. The money is there. 
 
Senator Erbele: It’s not my business, it’s our business because that’s why we’re here. That 
money in the grant line item can’t be used at a historical site, and that’s a historical site. If we 
want to take something down there, we’d still have to delineate it and make it a line item. 
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Senator Krebsbach: I think it would be very beneficial to get something going. Part of the 
problem was that there were no plans for this. I can understand that, and the bill had a cost 
of $25,000 for them to look at some planning and design of the Whitestone. If the House 
doesn’t want to put another $25,000 into that, I would suggest that we then transfer $25,000 
from the grants loan to that project. This will designate the fact that we are going to get started 
with the Whitestone project. Secondly, in visiting with Director Claudia Berg, the grants 
money has not necessarily been used for state-owned functions of the Historical Society. If 
we could transfer that out, that would alleviate their end of it. They’re not granting it, we are. 
I would move that we transfer $25,000 from the grant funds to the Whitestone project. The 
wording is very clear in subsection 5. That was eliminated by the House- just put that wording 
back with the $25,000, not the $200,000.  
 
Senator Krebsbach motions to transfer $25,000 from the grant funds to the Whitestone 
project. Senator Mathern seconds. 
 
Representative Nathe: You could not use the money out of that line item for just preliminary 
work? It has to be separated out of the $500,000?     
 
Senator Erbele: That is our understanding from the society, that grants don’t go to state-
owned sites.  
 
Nathe: but the money would just be used for the preliminary work and study. 
 
Senator Erbele: To Senator Krebsbach point, if we take out, then we do it, and it takes them 
off the hook from doing it. It’s the same monies, but we’d just earmark 25 for the project. 
 
Senator Mathern: I think the Historical Society doesn’t want to take the money from there 
because it’s like granting money to themselves. The goal of that line item is to help all of 
these nonprofits that are out there doing projects. If they start dipping into that directly, they 
are then starting to grant money to themselves. Senator Krebsbach’s motion means we 
would just take that money out of that grants line item and move it to another line item where 
the legislature directs the $25,000 to be used. 
 
Representative Schatz: On one-time funding for historic site and extraordinary repairs, 
there’s $1M. There’s plenty of money in there for $25,000 for a study of that in my opinion. 
 
Representative Boe: Is the Native American project a Historical Society’s project, or is this 
a joint project with someone else? I was lead to believe that this was a joint project with the 
tribes. 
 
Senator Erbele: It’s a memorial for the tribes, so they’re going to plan it. We’re not going to 
tell them what kind of a monument they should have, so we’re involving Mr. Davis with the 
Indian Affairs. They have the artisans to create something that tells their story and the way 
they want it told, not the way we think it should be told. That’s why we said we can do 
matches, but they will also have to have some skin in the game and raise some match dollars 
for it as well.  
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Representative Nathe: There’s no support for the memorial right now, and that’s the reason 
the House took out all the money. They could use that money from the current lines that we 
have with money in it already, such as the historic site line of $1M, and use the money in 
there. If we accept this amendment, it looks like the House is endorsing the Whitestone 
Memorial, but it was the position of the House that we didn’t endorse it, and that’s why we 
took the money out. I’d have a hard time supporting this motion. 
 
Senator Erbele: We’d short change their operations, and it would probably be the same 
argument that was shared before that it falls under the same category. 
 
(10:30) Senator Krebsbach: If we do the preplanning and design for this concept, they will 
bring it back to us in the next session, and it would be up to both bodies. It was for us to 
match their funds, and we were looking at $200,000 from each area. This way, you’d have 
the choice to decide next time whether or not you want it, but you’d have the information as 
to what it would look like. 
    
Representative Nathe: I wholeheartedly agree as far as the reasoning, process and 
results. Our position would be to take it out of the current monies that we have in there 
already. The House does not really support this at all, so take it out of the current money 
and let the Historical Society decide. To your comment that it short changes them, they’ll 
need to prioritize too in what they budget. Are we sure we can’t take money out of cultural 
heritage grants for the planning and designing? Do we know that for sure? 
 
Representative Schatz: From what I understand, the Whitestone Hill friends group would 
qualify for money from a grant because that was part of the cultural heritage grants. That 
could go to the friends of Whitestone Hill for planning.  
 
Senator Mathern: The Historical Society would make grants to nonprofit organizations, 
and the friends group is not an official nonprofit organization. 
 
Senator Krebsbach: I would like Claudia to come forward to clarify that point. 
 
Representative Schatz: I am going to object because I don’t want a hearing. 
 
Senator Krebsbach: I’m not asking for a hearing; I’m asking for clarification to speed the 
process up and get to a resolution. 
 
Claudia Berg, Director of the State Historical Society of ND, is asked to podium 
 
Senator Krebsbach: Please clarify the $500,000 that’s in the bill for the funding for the 
cultural grants and the utilization that you are doing in the Historical Society.   
 
Berg: We do not fund ourselves with the heritage grants, so our friends groups and our 
own agency projects aren’t eligible for that funding. Those grants are meant to go out to 
county and local historical societies and communities for specific projects to take care of 
their museums, collections, buildings and that sort of thing. In the past, we’ve not allowed 
any of our friends groups or ourselves to be eligible for any of that money. 
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Representative Nathe: Could you take it out of the one-time historic site and extraordinary 
repair line of $1M? 
 
Berg: We could, but then that means there’s a foundation or roof that isn’t going to receive 
the funding it needs. That’s more repairing existing buildings and sites. 
 
Representative Nathe: This wouldn’t reach the priority to use that money out of the $1M? 
If it’s up to you, you wouldn’t do it? 
 
Berg: We would have to see where all the projects come in when they’re bid out for work 
and see what remains in that line item. There’s potential that some of the money could 
come from that. 
 
Representative Nathe: I get a feeling that you don’t want to fund it, but you want us to? 
 
Berg: I’m trying to find the money to get started on this project. There’s a good possibility 
that funding could come from several different line items to make this work. We want just 
enough money to get started on this so we can start fundraising for it. We’re willing to look 
at our budget as well in different areas to make this work, but we don’t want to dip into the 
grants and start funding ourselves through a grant program that we’re administrating. 
 
Senator Erbele: We have a motion to reduce the grants by $25,000 and allowing the 
design and planning to go forward. This would not be as difficult to administer for the 
society by going that route.  
 
A Roll Call vote was taken. Yeas: 3; Nays: 3; Absent: 0. Motion fails.  
 
Senator Erbele adjourns the Conference Committee hearing on SB 2018. 
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JOB # 34835 
 

☐ Subcommittee 

☒ Conference Committee 

 

      Committee Clerk:     Alice Delzer/Amy Crane   

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
A Conference Committee hearing for State Historical Society (SHS)  
 

Minutes:                                                 No testimony submitted 

 
SENATORS: Erbele, Krebsbach, Mathern  
REPRESENTATIVES: Schatz, Nathe, Boe  
 
Chris Kadrmas, Legislative Council  
Larry Martin, OMB  
 
Senator Erbele: Called the Conference Committee to order on SB 2018 at 10:30 am in the 
Harvest Room.  Roll call was taken. All committee members were present.  
 
Senator Erbele: We are only talking about one issue at this point, trying to consider how to 
move a project forward, so that we can at least get a prototype of a design or some concept 
so we know if we come back to the next session and are needing funds, to know what we 
are funding. Any thoughts, discussions or motions on this?   
 
Senator Mathern: I congratulate the House for how this budget was worked on. I would 
suggest that we move $25,000 from the Cultural Heritage grants to the line that has $1M 
from I guess the capital asset line and make that change and then accept all the amendments 
that the House has made.   
 
Senator Mathern: made the motion. 2nd by Senator Krebsbach.   
 
Representative Nathe: Just so I understand the motion, so $25,000, I have the long sheet 
here. (This had been submitted in a previous hearing)  So it’s under one-time funding items 
from the historic site and extraordinary repair line. Was that where the money is coming from?   
 
Senator Erbele: The money is coming from the grant line of $500,000.  
 
Representative Schatz: Can you repeat the verbiage again? What I would like, is if it were 
to say $25,000 for… what is the verbiage again?   
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Senator Mathern: Chris would you give the words? I want it ready so if we make a formal 
motion about receding, that it would be the correct words.  
 
Chris Kadrmas, Legislative Council: The motion would have to be that the House recedes 
from its amendments as printed in the journal, to further amend the House’s version of SB 
2018 to transfer from the Cultural Heritage grants which is one-time funding to the Capital 
Assets line as one-time funding. It wouldn’t state any specific purpose. And again, it would 
go from Cultural Heritage grants which is ongoing funding, to one-time funding.      
 
Senator Krebsbach: I’m looking at the long sheet and that would be under the category of 
historic site and extraordinary repairs?    
 
Chris Kadrmas, Legislative Council: If that’s where the desire of the Senate would like it, 
we could do that. 
 
Senator Krebsbach: that’s ok with me.   
 
Chris Kadrmas, Legislative Council: So then the Cultural Heritage grants would be 
reduced to $475,000 and the Historic site and Extraordinary repairs for one-time funding 
would go to $1,025,000.  
 
Senator Mathern: Yes, that is the intent of the motion. It would keep the House in total intact 
and we wouldn’t be dealing with adding any money to the bill.  
 
Representative Schatz: It sounds like then, it could just be taken out of the $500,000 as it 
is, without any movement at all. Couldn’t that happen as well? We’re just moving money from 
line to another, with no specific purpose so why couldn’t you just take it out of there in the 
first place?  
 
Senator Erbele: I believe the discussion from the previous meetings has been that out of the 
grants line it can’t go to historic sites. If we move it down there then they can move it to a 
state owned site. The other grants are for museums and that sort of thing outside of historical 
sites registries, sthe other state non-profits that the grants are for. So it’s just a matter of 
utilization, it doesn’t make them do something that is against the rules.      
 
Senator Erbele:  Are we ready to take the roll?  
 
A Roll Call vote was taken.  Yea: 3; Nay: 3; Absent: 0. It failed.  
Senator Erbele:              Yes 
Senator Krebsbach:      Yes  
Senator Mathern:           Yes 
Representative Schatz: No 
Representative Nathe:  No 
Representative Boe:     No 
 
Senator Erbele:   Gentlemen from the House do you have anything else to offer? Or any 
other considerations for us?   
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Representative Schatz: I would like to move that the Senate accede to the House 
amendments. 2nd by Representative Nathe.     
 
Senator Mathern: I’m just wondering what your concern is? We’re trying to stay within the 
House budget which I think is positive in trying to provide a little more flexibility to the 
department, Historical Society.  I am wondering if you could add a little more rational for not 
wanting that.  
 
Representative Schatz: We feel that the Historical Society already has the flexibility.  
 
Senator Mathern: Do you believe that they have the flexibility to move $25,000 from the 
Cultural Heritage grants to the Historic Site and the Extraordinary repairs line?   
 
Representative Schatz: We believe that they have the flexibility to spend $25,000 out of the 
Historic site and Extraordinary repairs.  
 
Representative Nathe: I think maybe for the Historical Society, this may be a better way 
versus than the previous motion actually lessened their base and moved it to one-time 
funding. If they are able to just take it out of Historical site and Extraordinary repairs, then 
they don’t lessen their base funding. Does that make sense?     
 
Chris Kadrmas, Legislative Council: Senator Mathern’s motion would reduce their base 
level because it is taking from ongoing funding and putting it into one-time funding, so that 
statement would be correct, yes.  
 
Senator Erbele: But the one-time funding would just be that $25,000 that they are being 
reduced by?  
 
Chris Kadrmas, Legislative Council:  Correct it would be the reduction of $25,000 from 
ongoing funding which would be their base level, by $25,000.  
 
Representative Nathe: I think it would be more advantageous for the historical society to do 
it the way Representative Schatz is suggesting because then they keep their base intact and 
they’re just taking the money out of the one timeline.    
 
Chairman Krebsbach: I don’t want to prolong this forever, but I’m looking at that that we are 
then shortchanging their dollars for repairs and maintenance on their existing structures that 
they have to take care of.  
 
Representative Boe: That would be true. We would be shortchanging them one time. And 
if you take the $25,000 out of the ongoing that will be over and over, biennium over biennium.    
 
Senator Erbele: That would be just this one time though, wouldn’t it?  
 
Chris Kadrmas, Legislative Council: That is correct, yes, since the historic site and 
extraordinary repairs is one-time funding, it’s just this biennium for the $25,000, if they chose 
to use it that way would be only one-time.  
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 Senator Erbele: Alright well, we have the motion, we’ll have the clerk call the roll on the 
Senate accede to House Amendments.  
 
Senator Krebsbach: Just one point for discussion, just for the sake of resolving this 
conference committee I can go along with it but I would like for there to be wording in the 
minutes that they would be utilizing $25,000 from the Capital fund or the repairs maintenance 
fund whatever it is, for a project on the Whitestone project.    
 
Senator Erbele: Would you be alright having that reflected in the minutes? 
 
Representative Schatz: Well there’s nothing we can do beyond that after it’s been said.   
 
Senator Erbele: Alright let’s continue with the vote.  
 
A Roll Call vote was taken.  Yea: 6; Nay: 0; Absent: 0. It carried. 
 
Carriers:  
Senator Erbele  
Representative Schatz  
 
Senator Erbele:  Dismissed the hearing on SB 2018.    
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Prepared for the Senate Appropriations Committee 

Department 701 - State H istorical Society 
Senate Bill No. 2018 

E f B d tC xecu 1ve u 1ge t P
. B' omparison o r1or 1enmum ' f  A .ppropria ions 

FTE Positions General  Fund Other Funds 

201 9-21 Executive Budget 75.00 $ 1 7,850,38 1 $3,755,486 
201 7- 1 9  Legislative Appropriations 75.00 1 6,673,644 4, 1 55,795 

Increase (Decrease) 0.00 $ 1 ,  1 76, 737 ($400,309) 

On and One-Time General Fund A 

Total 

$2 1 ,605,867 
20,829,439 

$776,428 

Ongoing General Fund 
A ro riation 

One-Tim e  General 
Fund A ro riation 

Total General Fund 
A ro riation 

201 9-21 Executive Budget 
201 7-1 9 Legislative Appropriations 

Increase Decrease 

Agency Funding 

$25.00 
$20.18 

$20.00 
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� 
:i $1 0.00 

$5.00 

$1 6,978,381 
1 6,673,644 

$304,737 
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80.00 
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74.00 
72.00 
70.00 
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64.00 

$872,000 
0 

$872,000 

78.00 

$1 7,850,38 1 
1 6,673,644 

$1 , 1 76,737 
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Executive Executive 

Budget Budget 

•General Fund cOther Funds 

E f B d t C  xecu 1ve u 1ge ompanson t B 0 ase L eve 
General Fund Other Funds Total 

201 9-21 Executive Budget $ 1 7,850,38 1 $3,755,486 $2 1 ,605,867 
201 9-21 Base Level 1 6,673,644 3, 1 55,795 1 9,829,439 

Increase (Decrease) $ 1 , 1 76,737 $599,691 $ 1 ,776,428 

Attached as an appendix is a detailed comparison of the executive budget to the agency's base level appropriations. 

Executive Budget H ighlights 
General  Fund 

1 .  Adds funding for state employee salary and benefit increases, of $77 1 ,  1 57 
which $498,035 is for salary increases, $272, 1 00 is for health 
insurance increases, and $64,863 is for retirement contribution 
increases 

2. Removes ongoing funding for extraordinary repairs ($307,357) 

3. Reduces funding for bond payments to provide $ 1 ,  1 44,542 ($2 1 4,754) 

4. Adds funding for Microsoft Office 365 licensing expenses $55,691 

5. Adds one-time funding for historic site and extraordinary repairs $500,000 

6. Adds one-time fundi ng for exhibit and collections care $372,000 

Other Funds 

$63,84 1 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$550,000 

$0 

Total 

$834,998 

($307,357) 

($2 1 4,754) 

$55,691 

$ 1 ,050,000 

$372,000 

January 1 1 , 201 9  



Other Sections Recommended to be Added in the Executive Budget 
(As Detailed in the Attached Appendix) 

Appropriation - Revolvi ng fund - Section 3 would appropriate all fees collected and deposited in the revolving fund to the State 
Historical Society. 

Appropriation - G ifts, grants, and bequests - Section 4 would appropriate all gifts, grants, devises, bequests, donations, and 
assignments received by the State Historical Society to the State Historical Society. 

Continuing Appropriations 
Concession fund - North Dakota Century Code Section 55-02-04 - Operation of the State Historical Society museum store. 

State Historical Society gifts and bequests fund - Section 55-01 -04 - Gifts and bequests for support of museum operations. 

State Historical Society revolving fund - Section 55-03-04 - Archaeological permits. 

Deficiency Appropriation 
Heritage Center expansion project l i tigation - Senate Bill No. 2024 provides a deficiency appropriation of $280,000 from the 
general fund to the State Historical Society for legal fees associated with litigation related to the Heritage Center expansion 
project. 

Significant Aud it Findings 
The State Auditor's office reported the State Historical Society did not properly bid certain public improvement projects. 

Major Related Legislation 
There is no major related legislation for this agency at this time. 
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State H istorical Society - Budget No. 701 
Senate Bi l l  No. 2018 
Base Level Funding Changes 

FTE 
Position 

201 9-21 Biennium Base Level 75.00 

201 9-21 Ongoing Funding Changes 
Base payroll changes 
Salary increase 
Health insurance increase 
Retirement contribution increase 
Removes ongoing funding for extraordinary repairs 
Reduces funding for bond payments 
Adds Microsoft Office 365 l icensing funding 
Total ongoing funding changes 0 .00 

One-time funding items 
H istoric site and extraordinary repairs 
Exhibit and collections care 
Total one-time funding changes 0.00 

Total Changes to Base Level Funding 0.00 

201 9-21 Total Funding 75.00 

Executive Budget Recommendation 

General 
Fund 

$ 1 6, 673,644 

459, 957 
2 5 1 , 296 

59,904 
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(2 1 4, 754) 

55,691 
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$49,691  
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$599 ,691 
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Total 
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($1 4, 1 50) 
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272, 1 00 

64 , 863 
(307, 357) 
(2 1 4, 754) 

55,691 
$354,428 

$ 1 , 050, 000 
372, 000 

$ 1 ,422, 000 

$ 1 , 776,428 

$2 1 ,605 , 867 

Other Sections for State Historical Society - Budget No. 701 

Appropriation - Revolving fund 

Appropriation - Gifts,  grants, and bequests 

Executive Budget Recommendation 

Section 3 would appropriate all fees collected and deposited in  the 
revolving fund to the State H istorical Society. 

Section 4 would appropriate all gifts, grants, devises, bequests, 
donations, and assignments received by the State Historical Society to 
the State H istorical Society. 
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Department 701 - State Historical Society 

H istorical Appropriations I nformation 
Ongoing General Fund Appropriations Since 2011-1 3  

Ongoing General  Fund Appropriations ( i n  M i l l ions) 

$20.00 �--------$-17-.2-5--$-16-.6-7--$-16-.9-8� 

$1 0.00 

$5.00 
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90.00 
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55.00 
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201 1 -1 3  201 3-1 5 201 5-1 7 201 7-1 9 201 9-21 
Executive 

Budget 

201 1 -1 3  201 3-1 5 201 5-1 7 201 7-1 9 201 9-21 
Executive 

Budget 

Onaoina General  Fund Aoorooriations 

201 1 -1 3  201 3-1 5 201 5-1 7 201 7-1 9 
Ongoing general fund appropriations $ 1 2 , 1 1 9 , 1 91 $ 1 4,231 ,8 1 1 $1 7,254,791  $ 1 6 ,673 ,644 
Increase (decrease) from previous N/A $2, 1 1 2 ,620 $3,022,980 ($58 1 , 1 47) 
biennium 

Percentage increase (decrease) from N/A 1 7.4% 2 1 .2% (3.4%) 
previous biennium 

Cumulative percentage increase N/A 1 7.4% 42.4% 37.6% 
(decrease) from 201 1 -1 3  biennium 

Major Increases ( Decreases) in Ongoing General Fund Appropriations 
201 3-1 5 Biennium 

1 .  Added funding for 5 FTE positions 

2. Added funding for salaries and wages for seasonal temporary employees 

201 5-1 7 Biennium 

1 .  Added funding for 3 FTE positions 

2. Added funding to transfer 7 FTE maintenance positions ($678,269) and related operating expenses 
($ 1 00,000) from the Office of Management and Budget for the Heritage Center 

3. Added funding for salaries and wages for seasonal temporary employees 

4. Added funding for temporary employee salary increases 

5. Added funding for an electronic records project 

6. Added funding for 4th grade and governing North Dakota curriculum 

7. Increased funding for operating expenses 

8 .  Increased funding for capital assets 

9. Added funding for Welk Homestead operations 

201 7-1 9 Biennium 

1 .  Removed 1 FTE custodial position 

2. Removed 2 undesignated FTE positions 

3. Reduced salaries and wages in anticipation of savings from vacant positions and employee turnover 

4. Reduced funding for temporary employees 

5. Reduced funding for operating expenses from the general fund and increased funding from other 
funds by $1 50,000 for a net adjustment of ($ 1 00,4 1 4) 

201 9-21 
Executive 

Budget 

$ 1 6 ,978 ,38 1  
$304,737 

1 .8% 

40. 1 %  

$682 , 1 90 

$1 83,549 

$503,864 

$778 ,269 

$305,605 

$1 55 ,226 

$ 1 72,800 

$ 1 00,000 

$458 ,895 

$1 00,569 

$1 00,000 

($1 06,393) 

($58 ,237) 

($243 ,71 4) 

($ 1 47,986) 

($250 ,41 4) 

6. Removed funding for cultural heritage grants 

7. Reduced funding for capital assets 

($293,454) 

($22 ,641 ) 

January 1 1, 201 9 



201 9-21 Biennium (Executive Budget Recommendation) 

1 .  Removes ongoing funding for extraordinary repairs 

2. Reduces funding for bond payments to provide $ 1 ,  1 44,542 

3. Adds funding for Microsoft Office 365 licensing expenses 
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($307,357) 

($2 1 4,754) 

$55,691 



G OVE RNOR'S RECOMMENDATI O N  F O R  TH E 
STATE H I STO RICAL SOC I ETY AS S U B M ITTED 

BY THE OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BU DGET 

SECTIO N  1 .  APPROPRIATIO N .  T h e  fu nds provided in  this sectio n ,  o r  so m u c h  o f  t h e  fu nds a s  may 
be necessary, are a ppropriated out of any moneys i n  the general fu nd i n  the state treasu ry, not otherwise 
appropri ated , and from specia l  fu nds derived from federa l  fu nds and other  i n come,  to the state 
h istorical society for the pu rpose of defraying the expenses of that agency, for the bien n i u m  beg i n n ing 
J u ly 1 ,  201 9 ,  and end ing June 30, 202 1 , as fo l lows: 

Adj u stments o r  
Base Level E n h a n cements 

Salaries and wages $1 3 ,595, 892 $820,848 
Operat ing expenses 3 ,885 , 894 55 ,691  
Capita l assets 1 , 747 ,653 527 , 889 
G rants 600, 000 0 
Exh i b its 0 372.000 
Total al l  funds $ 1 9 , 829 ,439 $ 1 , 776 ,428 
Less est imated i n come 3.  1 55. 795 599.691  
Total genera l  fu nd $ 1 6 ,673 ,644 $ 1 ,  1 76 , 737 
F u l l-ti me eq u iva lent positions 75.00 0 . 00 

Appropriation  
$1 4 ,4 1 6 , 740 

3 , 94 1 , 585 
2 ,275 , 542 

600, 000 
372,000 

$2 1 ,605 , 867 
3,755,486 

$ 1 7 , 850 ,38 1  
75 .00 

SECTI O N  2. O N E-TI ME FUNDI N G  - EFFECT O N  BASE BUDGET - REPORT TO SIXTY­
SEVENTH LEG ISLATIVE ASSEMBLY. The fo l lowi ng amou nts reflect .the o n e-time fu nd ing items 
approved by the s ixty-fifth leg is lative assembly for the 201 7- 1 9 bien n i u m  and the 201 9-2 1 one-ti me 
fu nding items i n cl uded i n  the appro priation  i n  section 1 of th is Act: 

One-Time F u n d i ng Descript ion 
Double Ditch H i storic S ite Repai r  
Exh ib its and Col lectio n s  Care 
H i storic S ite Repa i r  

Total a l l  fu nds 
Less estimated i n come 
Total general fund 

201 7- 1 9  
$ 1 , 000 ,000 

0 
0 

$ 1 , 000 , 000 
1 .000.000 

$0 

201 9-2 1 
$0 

372 , 000 
1 , 050 ,000 

$ 1 ,422 ,000 
550.000 

$872 ,000 

The 201 9-2 1 one-tim e  fun d i ng amou nts a re not a part of the entity's base budget for the 201 9-2 1 
bien n i u m .  The i nform ation  tech nology department sha l l  report to the appro p riations comm ittees of the 
sixty-seventh leg is lative assembly o n  the use of th is one-t ime fu n d i n g  for the b ie n n i u m  beg i n n ing J u ly 
1 ,  20 1 9  and end ing J u ne 30 ,  202 1 . 

SECTIO N  3. REVOLVING FUND - APPROPRIATION.  All  fees col lected by the state h istorical 
society and depos ited i n  the revo lvi ng  fu nd estab l ished pursuant to sect ion 55-03-04 a re a ppropriated to 
the state h istorica l society for the pu rposes provided i n  chapter 55-03 ,  for the b ien n i u m  beg i n n i n g  J u ly 
1 ,  20 1 9 , and end ing J u ne 30, 202 1 . 

SECTIO N  4. G I FTS, G RANTS, AND BEQU ESTS - APPROPRIATI O N .  A l l  g ifts , g ra nts , devises , 
beq uests , donations ,  and assig n ments received by the state h istorical society a n d  deposited with the 
state treasurer p u rsuant to sect ion 55-0 1 -04 a re a ppropriated to the state h i storical  society for the 
pu rposes provided in sect ion 55-0 1 -04 , for the bien n i u m  beg in n i n g  J u ly 1 ,  20 1 9 , and end ing J u n e  30, 
202 1 . 

Governor's recommendation as submitted by the Office of Management and Budget 
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As the d i rector of the State H istorica l Society it is a p leasure to represent the agency today.  Once aga i n  we want 
to express our  grat itude for the su pport you provided us i n  our  l ast a p p ropriat ion b i l l .  Today, we wi l l  fi rst h igh l ight 
projects, p rogra ms and ach ieveme nts over the past two yea rs, p rovide a look at our futu re p lans and Andrea 
Wike,  o u r  ass ista nt d i rector and fisca l agent, wi l l  provide a more in depth p rese ntatio n  re lated to the budget. 

I t  is  our m iss ion to i nsp i re a l l  North Da kota ns a bout the i r  h i story, especia l ly the h isto ry in their own backya rd . 

The fol lowing items are a 2017-2019 biennia l  update on agency activities based on our strategic plan :  

Opti mize Our  Assets: 

• A new st rategic p l an  was deve loped that wi l l  gu ide us for the next th ree yea rs .  
Fund ing  was  provided by  the State H istorica l Society of ND Fou ndat ion ( Foundat ion ) .  
A copy is  attached . 

• The Foun dat ion has proven to be a n  important partner  i n  support i ng  o u r  m iss ion 
and ass ist i ng i n  fu nd ra i s ing  to ensure progra m m i ng conti n u es . 

• A profess iona l  deve lopment gra nt for staff was esta b l ished th rough a p rivate 
donat ion to the Fou n dation .  Enteri ng its th i rd a n d  fi na l  yea r, it has a l lowed staff 
to atte n d  specia l ized conferences or  undertake leadersh i p  tra i n i ng .  

• The agency has a lso i n itiated a ca ree r deve lopment  p lan fo r a l l  agency staff. 
M a ny of the c lasses or  webi na rs a re through H RMS but some w i l l  be presented by 
consu lta nts. I n  a response for bette r com m u n icat ion sk i l ls, susta i na b le  practices 
a n d  success ion p la n n i ng a qua rter ly tra i n i ng progra m has  bee n imp lemented . 

• Co l l ect ions  conti nue  to expa n d .  Decades of back logged a rtifacts, speci mens  a n d  
govern ment records conti nue  t o  b e  cata logued w h i l e  n e w  acqu is it ions  conti n u e  
t o  b e  donated or deposited on a da i ly bas is .  Thousa nds o f  a rtifacts, speci mens  a n d  
a rch iva l mater ia ls  a re co l lected each bie n n i u m .  

• As t h e  state a n d  federa l  repository fo r N D  w e  a re o b l igated t o  acce pt a rch iva l ,  
a rt ifact a n d  a rchaeo logica l mater ia l s .  

• LED l ight ing convers ions have been i m p lemented at the Rona ld  Reaga n M i n utem a n  
M issi le  SHS a n d  c lose t o  com p let ion a t  the  Pem b ina  State M use u m .  Re ma in i ng  
s ites wi l l  convert as systems need  rep lac ing a n d  budgets a l low. 

• Our 190+ vo l u nteers ass ist the agency statewide with vis itor services a n d  
co l lectio ns process i ng; th is  bienn i um vo l u nteers contri buted over 24,000 hours .  
To date ove r 448,400 vo l u nteer hours have bee n co ntri buted i n  support of 
prese nt ing a n d  preservi ng North Da kota 's  h i story.  

Create I nspiring Educational Opportunities : 

• Conve rt ing  the fou rth a n d  eighth grade N o rth Da kota Stud ies cu rr icu l u m  to a 
web-based de l ive ry a l lows for broa der use of the mate ri a l .  The S E N D  tru n ks 
have been re bra nded a n d  a l igned with N D  Stu�um for more 
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comprehensive c lassroom opportun it ies . 
• Teacher  workshops were co nducted to ensure the use of the North  Da kota 

Stud ies materi a l s .  
• Our  new i n it iat ive is ce ntered on North Da kota Stud ies .  The  attached 

document  provides a th ree-year  p lan  with exist ing  resou rces.  
• The b ia n n u a l  pub l icat ion, North Dakota History, Journal of the Northern Plains, 

provides the on ly  pub l icat ion of scho lar ly resea rch on the state's h i story. The 
q u a rter ly newslette rs, Plains Talk and ND Studies, a re a l so p u b l i shed by the 
agency .  

.:S/j d,.f) I; 
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• 2017-19 Heritage Center ga l l e ry exh ibits i nc l uded :  Chocolate a nat io n a l  exh i b it, The Horse in North Dakota, 

Hubble a NASA nat iona l  exh i bit, House & Home nationa l exh i b it, Native Impressions, World War I, a n d  Nat ive 
H a l l  of Honor  exh ib its, a long with exh ib it repa i rs, gra ph i cs, casework, a n d  enha ncements to the  Treehouse and  
French Gratitude Train, a n d  other  exh ib its .  H i stor ic s ite exh i b it  i n sta l l at ions at  F t .  Bufo rd a n d  repa i rs at severa l 
other  s ites a re ongoing .  The Night Skies o n l i n e  exh i b it was a l so com p leted . 

• There a re n ine  new exh ib its sched u led for the next two yea rs at the H e ritage Center, i nc l u d i ng the Governors 
Ga l l e ry, a n d  h i storic sites upgrades at the Pem bina  State M useum a n d  the Confl uence Center .  

Establ ish ing Deeper Connections with Core Constituencies 

• Bank  sta b i l izat ion at Doub le  D itch State H i stor ic Site has been com p leted, with a few p la nt i ngs rem a i n i ng .  A 
c lose work ing and  consu lt ing re lat ionsh i p  with the M a n d a n  Nat ion gu ided the staff t h rough th i s  project .  A l l  
i nvolved a re gratefu l to  the  state legis latu re fo r the support to  respond to  a n d  save th i s  h isto rica l l y  a nd 
cu ltu ra l ly s ign ificant p lace .  

• H istor ic  s i tes fr iends groups at Fort Totten,  Stutsma n Cou nty Cou rthouse,  the  We l k  
Homestead and  t h e  Former Gove rnors' M a ns ion have a l l  su pported restorat ion 
a nd progra m efforts at the i r  s i tes .  Frie nds  gro u ps from Ft.  Bufo rd, Chateau  de Mores 
and Wh itestone H i l l  conti nue  to support the i r  s ites i n  a n n u a l  p rogra m m ing .  
The  B i sma rck H istor ica l Society, as a new friends group  for Ca m p  H a n cock, was 
esta b l ished to sha re and enha nce operat ing a n d  p rogra m m ing opportun it ies .  
Ft. Totten and  Wh itesto ne H i l l  friends gro u p  sponsor a n  a n n u a l  on s ite Educat ion Day 
for a reas students .  

• Traces, Early Peoples of North Dakota, was written by Barbara Ha ndy M a rche l lo  
a nd Fern  Swe nson, agency staff. As  a co m pan ion  book  to  the I n novation  G a l le ry, 
Ea r ly Peop les, it  se rves as an add it iona l  resou rce for N D  Stud ies teachers a n d  as a 
text for the U n iv.  of M a ry d ive rs ity c lass .  

• Partnersh i ps with other state agencies p roduced q u a l ity progra ms at  the Heritage Center .  The ND Native 
America n H a l l  of Honors, in partnersh ip  with the ND I n d i a n  Affa i rs Com m iss ion,  i nducts new honorees eve ry 
Septem ber .  The Red River H a l l  features N D  a rt exh i b its i n  partnersh i p  with the N D  Cou nc i l  on  the Arts .  The N D  
Geo logica l Su rvey pa leo l a b  i s  located i n  the  Heritage Center a n d  oversees the conte nt a n d  p rogra ms i n  the  
Ada ptat ion G a l lery, Geo logic Ti me .  

• The centenn i a l  ce lebrat ion of  Wor ld Wa r I has  conc luded a n d  Women's  
Suffrage is begi n n i ng .  These topics a re of pub l i c  i nterest a n d  prov ide 
for a depth of programming with extens ive pa rtnersh ips ac ross t he  state . 
Women's Suffrage w i l l  p rovide yea r long progra m m i ng across the state .  

• Pub l i c programming at s ites a nd at the H e ritage Center i nc luded lectu res, 
workshops, movies, concerts, performa nces a n d  gu ided tours .  Ma naged 
by agency staff, many of these events were i n  partners h i p  with othe r  
o rga n i zat ions and  i nstitut ions .  Aud iences i n c l uded  p re-K, K-12 and  co l lege 
level schoo l  grou ps, fa m i l ies, l ife long lea rners a nGo rs from across the cou ntry a n d  wor l d .  
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• Review a n d  com p l i ance respons ib i l it ies conti nued i n  the State H i storic Preservat ion Office (SH PO) .  A federa l  
p rogra m, the  S H PO staff reviewed 6, 107 statewide p rojects . T h e  state repository o f  cu l tura l  resou rce fi les is 
housed at the Heritage Center.  There were 48 cu l tura l  resou rce com pan ies that rece ived a n n u a l  permits.  
New i nformation added to the resou rce fi les i nc ludes :  new s ites added- 2, 735; s ites u pdated- 1,602; numbe r  
o f  cu l tura l  resou rce reports subm itted a n d  added t o  t h e  manuscr ipt co l lection- 1, 153;  tota l  n u m be r  o f  acres 
su rveyed for cu l tura l  resou rces- 236,026; cu l tura l  resou rce reports were sca n ned i nto OCR-sea rcha b le PDF  
format a n d  l i n ked to  the G IS- 1 ,225 ;  resea rchers, cu l tura l  resea rch specia l ists, a n d  p l a n n e rs that  uti l ized 
the fi les- 1,908 . 

• The Nat io n a l  Register of H istor ic P laces is the offic ia l  Federa l  l i st of s ign ificant structu res a n d  p l aces .  These 
contr i bute to an understa nd ing  of the h i storica l a n d  cu l tura l  foundat ions of the Nat ion .  

• The  fo l l owing s ites were l i sted i n  2017  - 2018 :  Sons of  Jacob  Cemetery 
( G a rs ke v ic in ity), George & Beth Anderson H ouse ( Fa rgo),  M a n d a n  H igh 
School ,  E p isco pa l  Church of the Good Shepa rd ( La kota ), M a nfred H istoric 
Distr ict, a n d  Dease- M a rt i neau  H ouse, Tra d i ng Post, a n d  Oxca rt Tra i l  
H i stor ic Distr ict ( Le roy vici n ity), Bu rke Cou nty Wa r Memoria l H a l l  
( F l axton) ,  Assyri an  M us l im  Ce metery ( nea r Ross ) ,  Rob inson H a l l  
( Rob i nso n )  a n d  t h e  Remote Spr int  La unch  Site 3 (RSL-3 ) (Cava l i e r  Co . ) .  

• Vis itor n u m bers for 2017-19:  

• 449,506 vis itors to the N D  H eritage Center & State M useum,  visitors i nc luded 397 school  gro u ps with 
18,591 students .  (S ince Apri l 20, 2014 we re have greeted 1,074,228 vis itors to the H eritage Center . )  

• 264,000 vis itors to 15 h istoric s ites with i nterpretive centers or visitor amen it ies 
• 668,549 v i rtua l  users of o u r  we bsites (Agency, State M useum, B log) with 2,008,946 page views 

• 258,437 vi rtua l  users of N D  Stud ies .gov with 1,291,986 page views 
• 33,300 YouTu be video views 

Embrace Technology 

• The State Arch ives cont i n ues to ingest born d igita l a n d  d igita l su rrogates i nto 
P reservica, o u r  d igita l repository softwa re . As of December  3 1, 2018, we have 
i ngested more than  3 .4  TB a n d  added descr i ptive meta data to these co l l ect ions .  

• In  2019-2020, we i n it iate the creat ion of a n  access porta l for state agencies and 
the pub l i c  to v iew the d igita l records p reserved by the North Da kota State 
Arch ives. We conti nue  to see a mass ive sh ift from paper  records to d igita l records 
be ing  t ransfe rred from state a n d  loca l government e ntit ies to the State Archives. 

• Al l  co l l ect ion a reas a re add i ng i nformat ion i nto ReDiscovery. Nea rly 12,500 
a rchaeo logica l records, 75,029 a rt ifacts a n d  ove r 250,000 item l eve l records i n  
the  State Arch ives co l lect ions have been added  o r  ed ited i n  ReDiscovery. I n  2019-
2020, we a ntic i pate l a u nch ing an on  l i n e  porta l fo r patrons  to view and resea rch 
our co l lect ions, creat ing access ib i l ity and a more a utomated workflow fo r our staff . 



� VISION 

I n s p i re d i scove ry a n d  

o p e n  m i n d s  t o  h e l p  

s h a p e  t h e  fut u re fo r 

v i b ra n t  com m u n it ies .  

� M ISSION 

I d e nt i fy, p rese rve, 

i nterpret, a n d  p ro m ote 

the h e ritage of N o rth 

Da kota and i ts  p e o p l e .  

� CORE P U R POSE Strategies Strategies Strategies Strategies 
Respect t h e  pa st, 

serve t h e  p re s e n t, • E n h a nce • B u i l d  stro n ge r  
i n s p i re t h e  fut u re .  

e d u cati o n a l  re l at i o n s h i ps • o p p o rt u n it ies  with  

• Ad a pt a n d  a l ign  • I nvest i n  

staff a n d  e m e rg i n g  

reso u rces fo r tec h n o log ies  

� VALUES with K-12 sta k e ho l d e rs l o n g-te rm to tra n sfo rm 

Stewa rdshi p :  schoo l s  a n d  statewi d e  t o  s u sta i n a b i l i ty.  e d u cat io n a l  
W e  respo n s i b l y  e d u cato rs .  s u p po rt N D  offe ri n g s .  
p reserve a n d  s h a re h i sto ry. 
o u r  h i story.  

• I ns p i re l i fe l o ng 

• Foste r a 

c u l t u re t h a t  • A d d ress 

I nspiration : l e a r n e rs .  • Become a v a l u e s  staff tec h n o l og ica l 

We s p a r k  c u r iosity a n d  m o d e l  fo r a n d  boa rd c h a l l e n ges i n  

c e l e b rate a s h a red • Deve l o p  new i n c l  u s i vity .  d eve l o p m e nt . p re s e rvi n g  
p a s s i o n  for h i story a n d  o p po rt u n it ies  h i sto ry. 
l e a r n i ng .  t h at l i n k  • B ro a d e n  • E d u cate 

Col laborati o n : 
h i sto ry to research  

W e  h o n o r  t h e  c u rrent eve nts .  o p p o rt u n it i e s  

sta ke h o l d e rs • I nc re a s e  

a bo u t  w h a t  effi c i e n cy a n d  

exper iences  a n d  with access to we d o  a n d  expa n d  access  

expert ise o f  d iverse • Expa n d  a n d  co l l ect i o n s .  d e m o n st rate to agency 

com m u n it ies .  stren gt h e n  o u r  re l eva n c e .  res o u rces 

Se rvice : 
pa rt n e rs h i ps 

with other  
We p rovi d e  staff 

o rga n i zat io n s .  expert ise a n d  exce l l e n t  

u s i n g  

tech n o l ogy. 

servi ce .  

'2.2018 



Th ree-ye a r  Goa l :  Focu s  o u r  resou rces where they m a ke the most i m pact on positioning o u r  agency 
a s  the g lobal  leader of North Da kota h i story education a n d  d igita l a ccess to resou rces. 

2019 
• Su rvey statewide soc ia l  stud ies & h i story 

teachers to determ ine  awareness a n d  use of N D  
Stu d ies a n d  i m p lement a p l an  of action based 
on resu lts. 

• Eva l u ate & u pdate cu rricu l a  for G rades 4 & 8 

• F in i sh  u pdates to N D  Stud ies Tru n ks 

• Comp lete Lea rn ing La b project with SHSN D 
Fou n dation fu nd ing  

• Sh ift one staff member  to new N D  Stud ies 
Outreach Coord inator position to broaden a n d  
deepen our  education reach 

• Al ign techno logy staffing to a l low a n  increase i n  
N D  Stud ies tech needs 

• Strengthen state h istoric site a n d  State M useu m  
ga l l e ry con nections on N D  Stud ies cu rri cu l a  

• Ed ucate agency staff i n  us i ng/sha r ing N D  
Stud ies materia ls  i n  agency work 

• I nventory the I nstructiona l  Col lection i n  
Re :d i scove ry 

• Req uested $500,000 i n  Cu l tura l  H e ritage G ra nt 
fu nds from legis latu re 

'� 

2019-2020 
• Determ ine  statewide trave l p l ans  

to  bu i l d  awa re ness of  N D  Stud ies 
($20,000) 

• Bu i l d  pa rtic i pation  i n  Nationa l  
H i story Day  i n  ND  

• Create a H igh  School  N D  Stud ies 
cu rr icu l u m  ($125,000) 

• Cha nge to a d igita l news lette r for 
educators, with a cost sav ings of 
a pprox. $8500 per yea r  

• Offer  a statewide teacher  
workshop i n  2019 ($8000) ,  
then begi n p l a n n i ng for a 202 1 
workshop 

• Determ ine  age ncy Re :d i scovery 
connections  with N D  Stud ies 
and beg in  i m p lementation .  Th is  
wi l l  he lp on l i ne  vis itors con nect 
agency co l lections  with education  

• I de ntify needs of I nstructiona l  
Co l lection a n d  deve lop  p roactive 
co l lecting  st rategic p l an  

2020-202 1 
• La u nch new H igh School  N D  Stud ies 

on l i ne  cou rse ($5000 ma rketi ng 
budget) 

• Req uest add itiona l  req u i red staff 
from 2021 Legis l ative Assem b ly 

• Eva l uate a n d  fi nd  bu dgeti ng for 
tech no logy u p-grades needed for 
susta i nab i l ity 

• Eva l uate a n d  determine  methodo logy 
to add  private-sector p rojects to 
N D  Stud ies  

• Deve lop  forma l p rocess for making 
add itions/cha nges to the cu rricu l u m  

• Offe r 2021 statewide N D  Stud ies 
teacher  workshop educating  a 
m i n i m u m  of 50 educato rs ($8000) 

• Two-yea r  eva l uation of strengthened 
connections of  cu rr icu la  a n d  h i storic 
sites/m useums co l lections  

• Determine  SWOT a na lysis a n d  next 
th ree-yea r and  10-yea r p l ans  

;';� 
"'1 STATE H I STORICAL SOCIETY HISTORY FOR eAJPhJJOhtl. OF N O R T H  DAKOTA "I 
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Good morn ing, Cha i rman Ho lmberg and members of the com mittee .  My name is  Andrea Wike 
and I became the Assistant D i rector for the State H istorica l  Society of North Dakota in October 
201 8.  I am here today to provide test imony regarding the 201 7-1 9 appropriations ,  i nc lud ing 
capital asset fund ing carried over to the 201 7- 1 9 and the 201 9-21 budget. 

Capital Asset F unding Carried Over to the 2017-1 9  Bienniu m :  

N DCC 54-44.1 -1 1  states, i n  part, " . . .  t he  State H istor ical Society sha l l  report on the  amounts and 
uses of funds carried over from one b ienn ium to the appropriations committee of the next 
subseq uent legis lat ive assembly. " 

• 

• 

• 

Historic S ite Repai rs - $607 , 966 was carried over to complete repa i rs and ma intenance 
on bu i ld ings located at our h istoric s ites . This inc ludes repai rs to rooftops at Camp 
Hancock, Fort Buford , Fort Abercrombie ,  and roof structu res at Double D itch and 
Menoken sites; foundat ion and floor replacement at the Chateau  de Mores and Fort 
Totten ;  pa int ing projects at the Former Governor's Mans ion ,  Fort Buford , and Fort 
Totten ;  restoration of the aud itor's office at the Stutsman County Courthouse;  the 
addit ion of a second e ntrance/exit point  at de Mores park; and m isce l laneous other 
projects, inc lud ing repa i rs of heat ing and e lectrical  systems ,  as wel l  as s ignage and 
grounds maintenance . 

Heritage Center - $1 2 , 270 was carried over to i nsta l l  e lectromagnet ic door ho lders at the 
Heritage Center to work with the fi re a larm system for fi re protection .  

Exh ibits - $227 , 900 was carried over for t he  insta l l ati on , ma intenance, and plann ing of 
H istorical Site and Heritage Center exh ibits . Th is i ncl udes the "Chocolate" nat ional  
exh ibit ,  exh ib it cases,  new moveable graphic wal l s  for exh ib it design , and the Horse 
Exh ibit in the Governor's Gal lery.  

Explanation of the State Historical Society's 2017-19 B u dget, Estimated 2017-19  

Spend ing , and Status o f  One-Time F unding 

ATTAC HM ENT I - State H istorical Society Budget I nformation  

The  201 7-1 9 appropriat ions are l isted under A i n  Attachment I .  

Salaries and Wages inc lude :  

• 

• 

75 FTE posit ions . 
Temporary posit ions i n clud ing ga l lery guides,  event security , and h i storic site operat ions . 
Up to 1 00 tempora ry posit ions can be fi l led du ri ng the summer months when the 
seasonal  h istoric s ites are open . 
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Test imony 
Senate Appropriat ions Committee 

SB 201 8 
Friday, January 1 1  - 8 : 30 - 1 0: 00 a . m  . 
State H istorical Society of North Dakota 

Andrea Wike, Assistant D i rector of the State H istorical Society 

• I n  addit ion to these paid posit ions,  we have over 200 vol unteers to assist i n  the 
operat ion of the Heritage Center and h istoric s ites. 

• 1 0  posit ions participated in the Vol untary Separation I n cent ive Progra m .  The agency has 
he ld some of these posit ions open to cover th is  cost , which has caused al l  d iv is ions to 
be short staffed. 

• The agency est imates to use the rema in ing appropriation authority. 

Operat ing Expenses inc lude :  

• ITD services 
• Uti l i t ies at the h istorica l s ites 
• Repai rs and ma intenance of the h istorica l  s ites 
• Property insurance ,  which inc ludes insurance of the col lect ions 
• Publ ic  programming 
• Other operat ing costs 
• This b ienn i um ,  we h i red a com pany to complete a market ing p lan  
• Lega l  costs associated with the Comstock Construct ion lawsu it aga inst the State of 

North Dakota over the Heritage Center expans ion project are be ing paid from the 
operat ing l i ne .  We wi l l  make a request to restore $280 , 000 in defic iency fund i ng .  This 
wi l l  have a severe i mpact to our ab i l ity to provide services if the fund ing for these costs is 
not restored . 

• The agency est imates to use the rema in ing appropriat ion authority. 

Capita l  Assets inc lude :  

• Bond payments on the Arch ives and Chateau de Mores expans ion projects 
• Repai rs and ma intenance at our  h istor ic sites. 
• There is more work that can be completed at ou r  h istoric sites, which the agency 

est imates wi l l  use th is authority. 

Construction Carryover amounts are expla i ned on Page 1 of this test imony .  The agency w i l l  use 
a l l  of this authority . 

Doub le Ditch H istoric S ite is the only one-t ime fund ing appropriat ion the agency received i n  the 
201 7-1 9 bienn ium This authority inc luded a $500 , 000 g rant from the parks and recreation 
department;  $1 , 007 , 943.48 from the state d isaster re l ief fund ,  of which $507 , 943.48 carried over 
from the 201 5-1 7 bienn i um ;  and the carryover authority from the 201 5-1 7 b ienn ium to obtai n  a 
loan from the Bank of North  Dakota i n  an  amount not to exceed $1 , 250 , 000. The agency wi l l  not 
need to obta i n  the loan ,  and therefore wi l l  retu rn th is authority. I n  add it ion ,  the agency est imates 
approx imately $380 , 000 of authority wi l l  be turned back to the state d isaster re l ief fund . 
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Andrea Wike ,  Assistant D i rector of the State H istorical Society 

Grants are g iven to local h istorical societ ies as part of the federal H i storic Preservation  grant.  
The agency estimates it wi l l  pass throug h  al l  of th is authority 

Com parison of the 201 7-1 9 and 201 9-21 B u dget Changes 

The fina l  201 9-21 budget request is l i sted at B on ATTACHMENT I .  The changes com pared to 
the 201 7-1 9 appropriat ion leve ls  are l i sted under C i n  ATTACHMEN T  I .  

I wi l l  g o  i nto deta i l  o n  the s ign ificant changes:  

• Capital  Assets - A  net i ncrease of $687 , 889 is a resu lt of the com plet ion of capital 
projects i n  the 201 7-1 9 bienn ium plus a one-time fund ing request for an  addit iona l  
$1 ,21 0 ,000 for futu re capital assets . Th is  one-t ime request i nc ludes $1 60 ,000 for new 
aud itori um chairs and $1 ,050 , 000 in capita l  projects . The aud itori u m  chairs are orig ina l  
to the aud itori um bu i lt i n  1 981 . A l i st of  on-go ing  cap ita l projects is  l i sted i n  deta i l  i n  
ATTAC HMENT I I  - Capital Projects . 

• Construct ion Carryover - A reduction of $848, 1 35 i s  for the comp let ion of projects 
located on Page 1 of th is test imony . 

• Cultural Heritage Grants - A  one-t ime fund ing request of $500, 000 is req uested for 
cu ltura l  heritage g rants,  which wou ld  be used to carry out the agency's Education and 
I nnovat ion i n it iative for the agency's strateg ic  p lan .  

• Exh ib its and Co l lections Care - This is a one-ti me fund ing request of $372 ,000.  The 
authority is  requested to be used for the new Governor's Ga l lery exh ib i t ,  a new state 
symbols exh i bit ,  u pdates to the Treehouse,  tem porary Post Office exh i b it ,  Paaverud 
ha l lway exh i bit ,  Red River Ha l l  a rt exh ib its ,  and a women's suffrage exh i bit  to be located 
at the Heritage Center. I n  addit ion , a new temporary exh i bit wi l l  be p laced at the M issouri 
Yel lowstone Confluence Center and u pdates to the Pembina State Museum are needed . 

Listing of P roposed Budget Req uests to Meet Governor's 90 Percent Budget Req uest 

ATTAC HMENT I l l  - Governor's 90% budget request 

Com pa rison of Optional Adj ustment Req uests to the Executive Recom mendation 

ATTACH MENT IV - Comparison of Optiona l  Request to Executive Budget 

Itemized List of Changes to Executive Recommendation 

ATTAC HMENT V - List of Changes to Executive Recommendation 

This concludes my presentatio n .  I am happy to answer any questions you may have . 
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ATTACH M E NT I - State H istor ica l Society B udget I nformat ion 

State H istorica l Society of North Dakota 
201 9-21 Budget Information 

A B c 
201 7-1 9 Final 201 9-21 201 9-21 

Original B u dget Budget Changes 
Expenditu res by Line Item Appropriation Req uest to 201 7-1 9 

70 1 1 0  Salaries and Wages $1 3 , 595, 892 $ 1 3 , 5 8 1 , 742 ($1 4 , 1 50) 
70 1 30 Operat ing Expenses $3 ,885 ,895 $3 , 885, 9 1 7  $22 
70 1 50 Capital Assets $1 ,747 ,653 $2 ,435, 542 $687 , 889 
70 1 5 1  Construct ion Carryover $848 ,  1 35 $0 ($848 , 1 35) 
701 55 Double Ditch H istoric S ite $2 ,757 ,943 $0 ($2 ,757 , 943) 
70 1 60 Grants $600 , 000 $600 , 000 $0 
70 1 6 1 Cultura l  Heritage Grants $0 $500, 000 $500 , 000 
70 1 74 Exh ibits & Col lect ions Care $0 $372 , 000 $372 , 000 

Tota l  $23,435 , 5 1 8 $2 1 , 375 , 2 0 1  ($364, 047)  
Expenditu res b y  F unding Sou rce 

Federa l  Funds $3 ,  1 55,795 $3 , 1 4 1 , 645 ($ 1 4 ,  1 50) 
Genera l  Funds $1 7, 52 1 ,780 $ 1 8 ,201 ,556 $679,776 
Specia l  Funds $2 ,757 , 943 $32 , 000 ($2 ,  725,  943) 

Total $23,435, 5 1 8 $2 1 , 375, 2 0 1  ($2 , 060, 3 1 7) 
FT E's 75 75 75 
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ATTACHMENT I I - Capita l P rojects 

Capita l  Improvement Projects at H istoric Sites 
2019-2021 Biennium 

Table 1 :  Capita l  Improvement Projects (extraord inary repai rs) at H istoric Sites proposed 
for the 2019-2021 Biennium. Typical ly there are many projects that are added during the 
b iennium due to unexpected problems or damage to s ites . 

S ite Project(s) Estimated Cost 
Cam p Hancock Repa i r  south stone wal l .  The wal l  n eeds $ 1 00, 000 

considera ble repairs and may be best to May o n ly be 
reestabl ish on a fou ndation as was done sufficient to fu n d  
on the north wal l  d u ri n g  main  street some of these 
con struction  project .  The south wal l  is items.  
immed iately adjacent to the rai l road 
u ndergoing considerable vibrat ions and 
vandal is m .  Repair windows at  B read of 
Life C h u rch . Repa i rs to Officers' 
Quarters/Q uartermaster' s  office and 
s igna l  stat ion . Weather B u reau offices 
bu i ld inQ n eed to be i n s u lated . 

C h ateau de Mores The wal ls  and cei l i n g s  in t h e  C h ateau $ 1 00 , 000 
are p laster and many of  the wal ls  and May o n ly be 
cei l i ngs  have cracked . The p laster wi l l  s ufficient t o  fu n d  
b e  replaced by gypsu m  board (sheet some of these 
rock) as needed because plaster is cost items.  
pro h ibit ive and replacement with gyps u m  
board is  acceptable u n d e r  t h e  Secretary 
of I nterior 's Standards .  Th is  w i l l  be a 
phased p roject to be com pleted over 5-6 
bien n i u m's .  The fi rst phase of the 
plaster wal l  & cei l i n g  replacement is 
estim ated at $20 , 00 0 .  F i x  d ra inage 
arou nd the Chateau . Repair  porch 
steps by the h u nter's room i n  the 
C h atea u .  Repair wi ndows i n  the 
C h atea u .  Stab i l ize the o utb u i ld i ng s  by 
putt ing  on fou n dations .  Repairs to the 
Civi l ia n  Conservation Corps (CCC) 
structures . Possibly move the 
Coachman's  House to sl ig ht ly h ig her 
gro u nd (preferably put on fou ndation and 
leave at  p resent location) and clean 
i nter ior (mold ) .  

Fort Abercrombie Redesig n/repairs to the stockade in the $ 5 0 , 00 0  
NE corner o f  the s ite . Remove flag pole 
remnant and replace .  
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Fort B uford/Misso u ri 
Yel lowston e  Confl u e n ce 
I nterpretive Center ( M YC I C )  

Fort Clark 
Fort Totten 

Fort Totten 

Form e r  Governors '  M ansion 
(FGM) 

Pem bina M u seum 

Gingras 
Total Estimated Costs 

Testi mony )f ') 
Senate Appropriat ions Committee o'--
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State H istorical Society of North Dakota 

ATTACHMENT II - Capital P rojects 

Patio repairs at MYC I C ,  cau l king  
windows of  Ft  B ufo rd bu i ld ings ,  
repai nt ing park ing lot str ipes a n d  seal ing 
cracks on walk ing pat h  and parkin g  lots . 
Repaint trim on barracks . Replace heat 
pump #5 at M YC I C .  
C C C  roof repai r  
Bu i ld ings # 5 ,  #1 1 /1 2 , a n d  # 1 4 need roof 
repai rs .  B u i ld i n g  # 1 4 n eeds painti n g . 
Reg rad e  and resu rface cavalry sq u a re 
so water flows away from the bui ld i n g s .  
A lot o f  prob lems with the floors a re a 
resu lt of rai n  water a n d  ru noff ru n n i ng 
thro u g h  the fou ndations and wash i n g  
away t h e  s u p ports.  R e d o  t h e  floor o f  t h e  
2nd Lt's .  Q u a rters/Sewing Room/Taylor 
Room and the Admin istrative Bu i ld ing  
which a re cav ing i n .  

Bu i ld ing  # 1  restoration . T h i s  is  typical ly  
the last b u i ld i n g  seen as visitors leave 
the site after walk ing a round the parade 
g ro u n d .  Th is  wou ld  make a n  excel lent 
admi n istration b u i l d i n g  for the staff. 
Back porch repairs ,  roof re-s h ing l in g ,  
and foundation repair  a t  t h e  southwest 
corne r  of the FGM .  
Sidewalk  replacement/repairs and t h ree 
heat p u m ps 
Wal l  bowing out  o n  store 

$40 , 000 

$ 1 0 , 000 
$666 , 000 
I f  we hold off o n  the 
reg rading and 
resu rfacin g  th is  
cou l d  be reduced 
by $25 0 , 000 but 
th is  delay wou ld not 
solve the cause of 
the problems.  We 
wi l l  h i re a 
landscape engineer 
to d etermine the 
best solut io n .  
$69,400 

$ 1 00 , 000+ 

$ 3 6 , 300 

??? 
$1 ,1 71 ,700 

Note : Pages 4- 1 1 p rovide photog raphs and i nformation regard i n g  p rojects l i sted in the 
extraord i n a ry repair  tab le .  

Table 2 :  Major Capita l Improvement Projects (One-Time Funding) .  

Site Project Estimated Cost 
Stutsman County C o u rthouse Contin u e  with some aspect of $500 , 000 
I nterior  Rehab i l itat ion restoratio n  to keep momentu m goin g  

i n  com m u n ity . E ither fin is h  
cou rtroom or i n stal l  e levator . 
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S ite: Camp Hancock State H istoric S ite (1 01  East Main Avenue,  Bismarck) 
The stone wal l  on the south side of the park by the rai l road is col lapsing and needs to be 
repai red and restored . Windows at the Bread of Life Church need to be restored . Repairs are 
also needed at the Officers' Quarters/Quartermaster's office and signal  station .  The t in cei l i ng  i n  
the  Weather Bureau offices bui ld i ng needs to  be  painted and repaired and  the  bui ld ing needs to 
be insulated . 

Total estimated costs for repairs at Camp Hancock State Historic 
S ite: $1 00,000 

S ite : Chateau de Mores State H istoric S ite (Medora) 
The wal ls  and cei l ings in  the Chateau are p laster and many of the wal ls and cei l ings have 
cracked . The cold , long winter of 20 1 O created many of these cracks due to the moisture and 
freeze-thaw cycles. Many of the wal ls  and cei l ings need replacement. The plaster wi l l  be 
replaced by gypsum board (sheet rock) because plaster is cost proh ibitive.  This wi l l  be a 
phased p roject to be completed over 5-6 bienn ium's .  The fi rst phase of the plaster wal l  & cei l i ng 
replacement is est imated at  $20,000 . 

While there are some smal l  rips in  the wal l paper i n  d ifferent areas or places where the cracking 
plaster is affecting the wal l ,  the wall paper i n  the private areas of the house is beginn ing to peel 
off of the wal ls .  The worst area is the Marqu is bedroom . In th is room the paper is beg inn ing to 
peel at every seam . There are some sta ins on the wal l paper in areas of the house . 

The porch steps outside of the hunting  room are i n  need of repair. They are s ink ing i nto the 
g round at an angle that makes them unsafe for use. We also have problems with the door as it 

0 
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no longer opens fu l ly .  The door is opened during the summer to a l low for breezes to pass 
through and help with cool ing the interior of the house. 
There are several broken windows located throughout the house. Some of these are most l i kely 
from rocks flung by the mowers , but others are cracked . We are also noticing the protective fi lm 
on many of the windows is b l istering .  Often these are causing m isconceptions about the qual ity 
of the windows. 

The Coachman's House located i n  the floodplain was severely 

damaged in the 201 O flood . A fou ndation was put under the 

stables i n  20 1 8  which was sorely needed . The same approach 

needs to be done for the Coachman's House and barn to 

stabi l ize these two structures.  

Repa i rs to the i nterior of the CCC structures are needed , 
includ ing the entrance ticket stat ion and the caretakers house. 

In 20 1 7 , the Site Supervisor stated the major repair for the 
Chateau is the landscaping around the house in order to 
faci l itate water and moisture d ra inage away from the house. 

Total estimated costs for repairs at Chateau de Mores State 
H istoric S ite : $1 00,000 

Site: Fort Abercrombie State Historic S ite 
Redesign stockade on northeast side by I nterpretive Center, remove flagpole remnant and 
replace . 

Total estimated costs Fort Abercrombie: $50,000 
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S ite: Fort Buford/Missouri Val ley Yellowstone Confluence Interpretive Center (MYCIC) 
State H istoric S ite 
Repairs at MYC IC include patio ,  caulk ing windows of Ft Buford bu i ld ings ,  repainting  parking lot 
stripes and seal ing cracks on walking path and parkin g  lots . Replace heat pump #5 at MYC I C .  

S ite: Fort Clark State H istoric Site 
Path repai rs and roof repair to the CCC structure .  

Total estimated costs Fort C lark: $1 0,000 

S ite: Fort Totten State H istoric Site (Fort Totten) 
Fort Totten State Historic S ite remains  one of our  major chal lenges with 1 6  origina l  bu i ld ings .  
We have made many improvements over the last ten years, but the painting  and roof 
replacements take considerable resou rces . 

Bu i ld ings at the Fort Totten State historic site are i n  need of regu lar painti ng .  Maintain ing  the 
paint on the exterior  of the bu i ld ings at Fort Totten is extremely important to provide protection 
for the brick exterior and i nterior of the bu i ld i ngs .  The bu i ld ings at Fort Totten have been painted 
h istorical l y  to protect the soft brick . Bu i ld ing # 1 4  needs to be painted and consideri ng the 
bu i ld i ng  s ize the estimate might be $4 5 , 000.  

(!_) 
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The roofs on Bu i ld ings #5 , #1 1 / 12 ,  and #1 4 need to be re-sh ing led . If the roofs are not 
replaced rain  water wi l l  cause serious damage to the i nterior. The re-sh ing l ing of bu i ld ings is 
estimated to cost $27 1 , 000 .  

Calvary square needs to be regraded and resurfaced so water flows away from the bui ld ings.  
The cost est imate is $250 , 000 . 

The floor of the 2nd Lt's Quarters/Sewing Room/Taylor  Room and the Admin istrative Bu i ld ing 
needs to be redone as i t  is  caving in .  A lot of problems with the floors are a result of rain  water 
and runoff run n ing  through the foundations and washing away the supports. An estimate for the 
cost of this may be $ 1 00,000 . 
Bui ld ing #25 (Adjutant's office ; school offices) needs to be restored . We had a cost estimate of 
$69,400 a couple of years ago. 

Total estimated costs for multiple projects at Fort Totten : $660,000 + $69,400 (restoration 
of B ui ld ing #25) 

Site: Former Governors' Mansion State H istoric S ite (320 Avenue B, Bismarck) 
At the main house/mansion the rear porch needs to be replaced because the fou ndation has 
settled/broken and wood rot on the porch itself is evident. 
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The fou ndation at the Southwest corner  of the Former Governors' Mansion is i n  need of repair .  
The fou ndation and si l l  p late are separated by approximately %" at the widest at th is time .  The 
bay window itself does not appear to be d rooping as the fou ndation s inks .  It appears that there 
has been some settlement u nder the foundation and to prevent further damage this needs to be 
repai red . 

The roof at the FGM wi l l  need to be re-sh ingled (cedar) . It is not cu rrently leaking but roof 
repairs are l ikely in the near futu re .  

Total estimated costs for repairs at Former Governors '  Mansion State H istoric S ite :  
$1 00,000 

S ite: Pembina Museum 
/ . ;--r -­/ · . . 

.· 

The sidewalk at the Pembina State M useum needs to be 
replaced . The concrete has broken up in mult ip le areas 
and has sh ifted creating safety issues. The sidewalk 
repair is estimated to cost $ 1 0 , 000.  I n  addit ion ,  th ree h eat 
pumps need to be replaced at a cost of $ 1 6 , 300 . The 
outside l ights on the m useum are mercury vapor and 
eventual ly need to be replaced . We'd l i ke to switch to 
LED,  which wi l l  cost approximately $8 , 000-$ 1 0 , 000.  

Total estimated costs for repairs at Pembina State Museum: $36,300 

S ite: Stutsman County Courthouse 
This s ite needs continued restoration . We l i ke to either restore the cou rtroom (painting ,  fixtures ,  
wood restoration of  windows and floor) or instal l  an  elevator . 

Total estimated costs: $500,000 . 
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State H istorica l Society of North Dakota 
ATTACHMENT I l l  - Governor's 90% budget request 

The agency proposed the fo l lowing base budget reduct ions i n  order to m eet the Governor's 
90% budget req uest: 

• $457, 854 reduct ion i n  the agency's sa laries and benefits l i ne  for the e l im inat ion of 3 
FTE posit ions .  The agency wi l l  have one custod ia l  FTE that wi l l  be vacant. The other  
FTE's wou ld  be staffed posit ions .  

• $952 , 868 reduct ion i n  the agency's sa laries and benefits l i ne  to e l im inate most of the 
agency's tem porary pos itions. As noted , tem porary employees a re essentia l  to 
ma inta i n i ng  our h istoric sites . I f  th is fund ing were e l im inated , the agency would a lso 
seek to change three sections of N DCC regard ing  the requ i rements of State H istorical 
Society to ma inta in Pembina ,  the Former Governor's Mans ion ,  and Camp Hancock . 

55-02-06. State historical m useu m  at Pem bina - C hateau de Mores. 

The d i rector of the state h istorical  society sha l l  ma inta i n  and operate the state h istorical 
m useu m  l ocated at or near the city of Pemb ina ,  in the county of Pemb ina ,  and sha l l  
have custody of  and preserve i n  the m useum at Pembina ,  for the peop le of  the state of 
North Dakota , obj ects of prim itive I nd ian  art and other  art icles of h i storical va lue  to the 
state wh ich a re acqu i red for that purpose . The state h istorical society may accept g ifts , 
donat ions ,  or contributions to be used or expended i n  the ma intenance and operat ion of 
the h istorical  m useum and may transfer the operation of the museum to the city of 
Pembina u pon  s uch terms and condit ions as the state h istorical  board may requ i re .  The 
Chateau  de Mores at Medora must be ma intai ned and operated as a h i storic house 
m useum under  the d i rection of the state h istor ical society . 

55-02-08. C ustody and control of former executive mansion - Maintenance 

responsibi l ity. 

The custody and control of the former  executive mansion located at 320 Avenue B East 
in the city of B ismarck, North Dakota , with the lega l  descript ion of l ots 3 and 4, Block 1 1 ,  
Northern Pacif ic Addit ion to the city of B ismarck , is the responsib i l ity of the state 
h istorica l  society . 

55-01 -1 1 .  State historica l society responsi b le for the Camp Hancock m useum.  

The society sha l l  ma inta i n ,  superv ise ,  and promote the Camp Hancock m useu m  in  the 
city of  B ismarck. 

• $89 , 999 red u ct ion in  the agency's operating expenses wi l l  be the resu lt of c los ing 
h istor ic s ites based on a future ana lysis . 

�� � ! 
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State H istorica l Society of North Dakota 
201 9-21 Budget Information 

A B c D 
201 9-21 Agency Agency Final 201 9-21 

Base Budget Optional Request Optional Request Budget 

Expenditures by Line Item Li m it Request On-Going One-T ime Request 

701 1 0  Salaries and Wages $1 2 , 1 71 ,020 $1 ,41 0 ,722 $ 1 3,581 ,742 
701 30 Operating Expenses $3,795 ,91 8 $89,999 $3,885,91 7 
70 1 50 Capital Assets $1 ,225,542 $ 1 ,21 0 ,000 $2,435,542 
70 1 51 Construction Carryover $0 $0 
701 55 Double Ditch Historic Site $0 $0 
701 60 Grants $600,000 $600,000 
701 6 1  Cultural Heritage Grants $0 $500,000 $500,000 
701 74 Exhibits & Collections Care $0 $372 ,000 $372,000 

Total $1 7,792,480 $ 1 ,500,721 $2,082,000 $21 ,375,201 
Expenditures by Funding Source 

Federal Funds $3, 1 41 ,645 $0 $0 $3, 1 41 ,645 
General Funds $ 1 4,650,835 $1 ,500,72 1  $2,050,000 $ 1 8 ,201 ,556 
Special Funds $0 $0 $32,000 $32,000 

Total $1 7 ,792,480 $1 ,500,721 $2,082,000 $2 1 ,375,201 
FTE's 72 3 75 

E 
Executive Budget 

201 9-21 
Biennium 

$1 4,41 6 ,740 
$3,941 ,585 
$2,275,542 

$0 
$0 

$600,000 
$0 

$372 ,000 
$2 1 ,605 ,867 

$3,205,486 
$ 1 7,850,381 

$550,000 
$2 1 ,605,867 

75 

Salaries and Wages - The On-Going Agency Optional  Req uest to restore the 3 FTE and temporary postions i n  the salaries and wages line was g iven i n  the 
Executive Budget. An additional  $820,848 was g iven i n  the Executive Budget to cover the legislative salary i ncreases and i ncreases i n  the health insurance premium.  

Operating Expenses - The On-Going Agency Optional  Req uest to  restore the operating costs associated with h istoric s ites was g iven i n  the Executive Budget. An 
additional  $55,690 was g iven i n  the Executive Budget for  the agency to  u pg rade to Office 365. 

Capital Assets - The One-Time Agency Optional  Request of $ 1 ,050,000 for the cap ital projects noted i n  A TI ACHM ENT I I  - Capital Projects was g iven i n  the 
Executive Budget. However, the authority we req uested was 1 00% general funded and the Executive Budget recommended the agency sp l it the $ 1 , 050,000 between 
general fu nd and special fu nds received from donations. The Executive Budget d id  n ot provide authority of $1 60,000 to replace the chairs in the auditori u m  at the 
Heritage Center. 

Cu ltura l  Heritage G rants - The One-Time Agency Optional  Req uest of $500,000 was not provided i n  the Executive Budget recommendation . 

G rants and Exh i bits & Col lect ions Care - The Based Budget/One-Time Agency Optional Requests matched the Executive Budget recommendation .  

• • • 
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Test imony 
Senate Appropriat ions Committee 

Friday, January 1 1  - 8 : 30 - 1 0 : 00 a . m .  
State H istorica l Society o f  North Dakota 

ATTACHMENT V - List of Changes to Executive Recommendat ion 

Si3 :J, o  If  
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Capital Assets - The  Executive Budget recommendat ion provides an appropriat ion authority of 
$1 , 050 , 000 for capita l improvement projects . However, the fund ing is to be spl i t  between the 
Genera l  fund and specia l  funds from donat ions .  This wou ld  requ i re the State H istorica l  Society 
Foundat ion and other Fr iends g roups of our h istorica l sites to ra ise s ign ificant amounts, which 
wou ld be d ifficult  to do with in  the bienn i um .  We do know the Friends of the Former Governor's 
Mansion has a goal to ra ise $30, 000 to re-sh ing le  the roof at the Former Governor's Mansion 
and are c lose to making that goal .  We wou ld  l i ke the special  fund authority for capita l  
improvement projects to be s ign ificantly less than is stated i n  the Executive Budget .  

The agency is also asking to reconsider the $1 60,000 appropriat ion authority to replace the 
orig ina l  chairs located i n  the aud itori um at the Heritage Center. The State H istor ical Society 
Foundat ion wi l l  provide 20% or $32 , 000 of the appropriat ion authority in specia l  funds if the 
rema in ing  $1 28, 000 is  met with genera l  funds.  The current cha i rs are 38 years o ld .  

Cu ltu ra l  Heritage Grants - The agency is asking to  reconsider $500, 000 i n  genera l  fund 
appropriat ion authority for the cu ltura l heritage g rants. The goa l  for  our  educat ion and innovat ion 
i n it iat ive under the agency's strateg i c  p lan is  to uti l ize i nvestments made over the past two 
decades to become the nationa l  model for inc lusive and i nnovative methods for teach ing and 
understand ing h istory in  a rural environment .  These g rants wou ld  be g iven to local h istorica l  
societies to create partnersh ips between loca l m useums and schools us ing the ND Studies 
curricu l u m  in  order to understand the local h istory and preserve that h istory for futu re 
generations . 
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Whitestone H i l l  Monument Guidel i nes 11-j /  
1 .  W e  a re looking for a n  a rtist t o  design a memoria l t o  recogn ize the Native American l ife way a n d  

events that occu rred on  the site o f  Wh itestone H i l l .  Located i n  Dickey County, i n  southeast N D, 

the site is now a state h istoric site . 

2 .  A portfo l io  o f  previous outdoor scu l ptures a nd/or memoria ls, with materia l and  techn ique 

descriptions, a nd project budgets is req uested . However, concept d rawings of a proposed 

memoria l w i l l  a lso be considered . 

3 .  The proposed outdoor memoria l designs should b e  designed keep ing i n  m ind  that d u rab le, 

weather-resista nt materia l and techn iq ues a re req u i red for this project. 

4. The a rt ist w i l l  be responsib le for the fi na l  design.  Fabricat ion of the monument wil l be under  a 

sepa rate contract and  may be undertaken by the origina l  design a rt ist, o r  fabricated by a nother  

com pa ny .  

5 .  Preference wi l l  be g iven to  Native American a rtists with triba l affi l iat ions to  th i s  site . 

6 .  Locat ion of, la nguage on  and fina l  design o f  t he  memoria l w i l l  be  a co l l aborative effort with the 

Wh itestone H i l l  Advisory Committee, the ND I nd i an  Affa i rs Commission, State H istorica l Society, 

and  the a rtist. 

7. Two professiona l ly produced i l l ustrat ions of the fi na l  design, depicting the memoria l i n  situ, a re 

requ i red .  These wi l l  be used i n  fundra is ing efforts to fa bricate the memoria l .  The fi na l  design 

wi l l  become the property of the State H i storica l Society of North Dakota . 

8 .  Est imated cost $100-$200K with match ing State, Triba l, P rivate Funds . 

Project Timel ine:  TBD 

Reference Materia ls :  

• Ava i l ab le  at http://www. h istory. nd .gov/h istoricsites/whitestone/index. htm l 

• Contact XXX for a copy of the Wh itestone H i l l  Nationa l  Register nomination 



Whitestone Hi l l  Memorial Meeting 6.28.16 9 :00 am 

• M a teria l  from Little B ighorn Memoria l  

Adviso ry Com m ittee honora rium 

Adviso ry Com m ittee tribal  represe ntation 
• 

• 

Advisory Com m ittee' s respo nsibi l ities- d i rection of project 

Schedule  o n-site visit 

Whitestone Hi l l  Memorial Committee: 

Berg, Cla udia  

Boto ne, M e rle 

Bra ndenberger, Doreen 

Bra n d enberger, Ro bert 

SHSND- Directo r, S H PO 

NDIAC- Education 

Friends WSHSHS 

Friends WSHSHS 

cberg@nd .gov 

boto ne@nd .gov 

Bra ndenburg, M i ke Rep. Dist. #42 mbra n d e n b u rg@ n d .gov 

Davis, Scott NDIAC- Director 
f4J.s I le�e is Tt:u mder1 Ro A Sta nd i ng Rock � 

sjdavis@nd .gov 

thpo@gondtc.com 

d rogness@nd .gov 

I 
L 

56 d 0/f 
I - ;i...f'- t1- 0l9 

Longie, Erich 

Rog ness, D iane 

St .  J o h n, Ta m a ra 

Spirit La ke THPO 

SHSN D- Regiona l M ngr. 

SWO TH PO Ta m a ra StJohn@ya hoo . com 

Swen son, Fern SHSND D ir Arch H ist Pres fswenson@nd .gov 

Za hn,  Rod ney Friends- WSHSHS 

'V i � &t.� 
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1 9 .023 1 . 0 1 00 1  
Tit le .  
Fiscal No .  1 

Prepared by the Leg is lative Counc i l  staff for 
the Senate Appropriations Comm ittee 

February 7,  20 1 9  

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE B I LL NO .  2 0 1 8 

Page 1 ,  rep lace l i nes 1 O through 20 with : 

Salar ies and wages 
Operat ing expenses 
Capital assets 
G rants 
Exh ib its 
Cu ltu ral  heritage grants 
Total a l l  funds 
Less est imated income 
Total general fund 
Fu l l -t i me eq u ivalent posit ions 

Base Leve l 
$ 1 3 ,595, 892 

3 , 88 5 , 894 

1 , 747 , 653 
600, 000 

0 

Q 
$ 1 9 , 829 , 439 

3. 1 55.795 
$ 1 6 , 673, 644 

75.00 

Adjustments o r  
Enhancements 

$655 , 962 

5 5 , 6 9 1  

1 , 037 , 889 
0 

372 , 000 
20.000 

$2 , 1 4 1 , 542 
32 1 .858 

$ 1 , 8 1 9 , 684 
0 . 00 

Appropriation 
$ 1 4,25 1 , 854 

3 ,94 1 , 5 85 
2 , 785, 542 

600, 000 
372 , 000 

20,000 

$2 1 , 970 , 9 8 1  
3.477.653 

$ 1 8 ,493,328 
75 . 00 "  

Page 1 ,  l i ne 22 , after "b ienn ium"  i nsert "and the 2 0 1 9-2 1 bienn ium one-time fund ing items 
i ncl uded in  the appropriation in  sect ion 1 of this Act" 

Page 2 ,  replace l i nes 2 and 3 with : 

" Doub le  D itch h istoric site repai rs 
H istor ic s ite and extraord inary repa i rs 
Exh ib it and col lections care 
Aud itori um chai rs 
Wh itestone h i l l  native memoria l  
Total a l l  funds 
Less est imated income 
Total general fund 

$ 1 ,000 , 000 
0 
0 
0 

Q 
$ 1 ,000, 000 

1 .000.000 
$0 

$0 
1 , 000, 000 

372 , 000 
1 60 , 000 
400,000 

$ 1 ,932 , 000 
285,000 

$ 1 ,647, 000 

The 20 1 9-2 1 b ienn ium one-time funding amou nts are not a part of the entity's 
base budget for the 2 0 1 9-2 1 bienn i um .  The state h istorical society sha l l  report to the 
appropriations comm ittees of the s ixty-seventh leg is lative assembly  on the use of th is 
one-time funding for  the bienn ium beg inn ing  J u ly 1 ,  2 0 1 9 ,  and end ing June 30,  202 1 . "  

Page 2 ,  after l i ne 1 2 , insert :  

"SECTION 5.  WH ITESTO N E  H I LL N ATIVE M EM O R IAL - M ATC H I N G  F U N DS. 

Of the funds appropriated in  the capital assets l ine i tem in  sect ion 1 of th is Act , 
$200 ,000 from the general fund and $200 , 000 f rom other  funds is for the Whitestone 
h i l l  native memorial . The state h istorical society may spend $25 , 000 of the general fund 
appropriat ion after June 30 , 2 0 1 9 ,  for the p lann ing and design of  a Wh itestone h i l l  
native memorial and  the state h istorical society may  spend ,  on  a do l lar-for-do l lar  
match ing basis from other nonstate funds,  the remain ing $ 1 75, 000 f rom the general 
fund for the b ienn ium beginn ing Ju l y  1 ,  20 1 9 , and ending J une 30,  202 1 . "  

Renumber accord ing ly  

Page No .  1 1 9 . 023 1 . 0 1 00 1 
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STAT E M E NT O F  P U R POSE OF AM E N D M ENT: 

Senate B i l l  No.  201 8 - State H istorical  Society - Senate Action 

Salaries a n d  wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Grants 
Exhib its 
Cu ltural heritage grants 

Total all funds 
Less estimated income 

General fund 

FTE 

Base 
Budget 

$1 3,595,892 
3,885,894 
1 ,747,653 

600,000 

$ 1 9 ,829,439 
3 , 1 55,795 

$1 6 ,673,644 
75.00 

Senate 
Changes 

$655,962 
55,691 

1 ,037,889 
372,000 
20,000 

$2 , 1 4 1 ,542 
321 ,858 

$ 1 ,8 1 9 ,684 
0.00 

Senate 
Version 

$1 4,251 ,854 
3,941 ,585 
2 ,785,542 

600,000 
372,000 
20,000 

$2 1 ,970 ,981 
3,477,653 

$ 18 ,493,328 
75.00 

Depa rtment 701 - State H istorical  Society - Deta i l  of Senate Changes 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Grants 
Exhib its 
Cu ltural heritage grants 

Total al l  funds 
Less estimated income 

General fund 

FTE 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Grants 
Exhib its 
Cu ltural heritage grants 

Total al l  funds 
Less estimated income 

General fund 

FTE 

Adjusts 
Funding for 

Base Payrol l  
Changes1 

($ 1 4 , 1 50) 

($ 1 4 , 1 50) 
(14, 1 50) 

$0 
0 .00 

Adds Funding 
for H istoric 

Site and 
Extraord inary 

Repairs1 

$1 ,000,000 

$1 ,000,000 
0 

$1 ,000,000 
0.00 

Adds Funding 
for Sa lary and 

Benefit 
Increases' 

$670 , 1 1 2  

$670 , 1 1 2  
5 1 ,008 

$6 1 9 , 1 04 
0.00 

Adds Funding 
for Exhibit and 

Col lections 
Care� 

$372 ,000 

$372 ,000 
0 

$372 ,000 
0.00 

1 Fund ing is adjusted for base payro l l  changes. 

Removes 
Ongoing Reduces 

Funding for Funding for 
Extraordinary Bond 

Repairs' Payments� 

($307 ,357) ($2 1 4 ,754) 

($307,357) ($2 14 ,754) 
0 0 

($307,357) ($2 14 ,754) 
0.00 0.00 

Adds Funding 
Adds Funding for Whitestone 
for Auditorium Hill Native 

Chairsi Memorial!.Q 

$1 60,000 $400 ,000 

$1 60,000 $400 ,000 
85,000 200,000 

$75,000 $200,000 
0.00 0.00 

Adds Funding 
for Microsoft 

Office 3651 

$55 ,691 

$55,691 
0 

$55,691 
0.00 

Total Senate 
Changes 

$655,962 
55,691 

1 ,037,889 
372,000 
20,000 

$2 , 1 4 1 ,542 
321 ,858 

$1 ,8 1 9,684 
0.00 

s f>  �I� 
:;. - £1-- t lf  
� /i I 

( µ  

Adds Funding 
for Cultural 

Her itage 
Grants� 

$20,000 
$20,000 

0 
$20,000 

0.00 

2 The fo l lowi ng fund ing is added for 20 1 9-2 1 bienn ium salary adjustments of 2 percent on Ju ly 1 ,  201 9 ,  and 
3 percent on Ju ly  1 ,  2020, and i ncreases in  health insurance premiums from $ 1 ,241 to $ 1 ,427 per month: 

Salary increase 
Health insu rance increase 
Total 

3 Fund ing is removed for extraord inary repai rs .  

Page No.  2 

General Fund 
$32 1 , 930 

297, 1 74 
$6 1 9, 1 04 

Other Fu nds 
$26, 9 1 3 

24.095 
$51 ,008 

Total  
$348, 843 

32 1 .269 
$670, 1 1 2  

1 9 . 023 1 . 0 1 00 1 
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4 Funding is reduced fo r bond payments to p rovide a total of $ 1 , 1 44 ,542. 

5 Funding is added for M icrosoft Office 365 l icensing .  

6 Fund ing is added for cu l tural heritage grants for  the agency's education and i nnovation i n itiative i n  the agency's 
strategic p lan .  

7 One-time fund ing from the general fund is added for h istoric s i te and extraord inary repai rs. 

8 One-time funding from the general fund is added for exhibits and col lections care. 

9 One-time funding of $ 1 60 , 000 from the general fund ($75,000) and other funds ($85 ,000) is added for the 
replacement of auditori um chai rs i n  the Heritage Center. 

1 0  One-t ime fund ing of  $400 ,000 from the general fund ($200 ,000) and other funds ($200,000) is added for the 
Whitestone Hi l l  native memor ia l .  

A sect ion is added authorizing  the agency to spend $25,000 of the general fund appropriation after June 30, 20 1 9, 
for the plann ing and design of the memorial and the agency may spend, on a $ 1  for $ 1  match from other funds, the 
remain ing $ 1 75, 000 from the general fund for the memorial , du ring  the 20 1 9-2 1 b ienn ium . 

Page No .  3 1 9 . 023 1 . 0 1 0 0 1  
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1 9 . 0231 . 0 1 001  

Sixty-sixth 
Leg is lative Assembly 
of North Dakota 

I n troduced by 

Appropriations Com mittee 

SENATE B ILL NO.  201 8 

s � �, g 
� - f- f � 
J f)J  
f! I � � 

1 A B I LL for an Act to provide an appropriat ion for defray ing the expenses of the state h istor ical 

2 society. 

3 B E  I T  E N ACTE D BY TH E LEG ISLATIVE ASS EM B LY O F  N ORTH DAKOTA: 

4 S ECTION 1 .  APPROPRIATIO N .  The funds provided i n  th is sect ion , o r  so much of the funds 

5 as may be necessary, are appropriated out of any moneys i n  the general fund  i n  the state 

6 treasu ry, not otherwise appropriated ,  and from special funds derived from federal funds and 

7 othe r  i ncome, to the state h istorical  society for the pu rpose of defrayi ng  the expenses of the 

8 state h i storical society, for the bienn i um beg i nn i ng  J u ly · 1 ,  20 1 9 , and end ing June  30,  202 1 , as 

9 fol lows : 

1 0  

1 1  

1 2  Salaries and wages 

1 3  Operating expenses 

1 4  Capital assets 

1 5  Grants 

1 6  Exhibits 

1 7  Total all funds 

1 8  Less estimated income 

1 9  Total general fund 

20 Full time equivalent positions 
2 1  

Salar ies and wages 

24 Operati ng expenses 

Base Level 

$18,595,892 

8,885,894 

1 ,747,658 

600,000 

0 

$19,829,489 

8.155.795 

$16,678,644 

75.00 

Base Level 

$1 3,595,892 

3,885,894 

Page No. 1 

Recommendation 

$1 4,416,740 

8,941 ,585 

2,275,542 

600,000 

872,000 
$21 ,605,867 

8,755,486 

17,850,881 

75.00 

Adjustments o r  

Enhancements 

$655,962 

55,69 1 

Appropriation 
$1 a,595,892 

8,885,894 

1 ,747,658 

600,000 

0 

$19,829,489 

8.155.795 

$1 6,678,644 

75.00 

Appropriat ion 

$1 4,2 5 1 ,854 

3,94 1 ,585 

1 9 . 0231 . 0 1 00 1  
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1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

S ixty-s ixth 
Leg is lative Assembly 

Ca12ital assets 

G rants 

Exh ib its 

C u ltu ra l  heritage grants 

Tota l al l funds 

Less est imated income 

Total genera l  fund 

Fu l l -t ime egu iva lent  12osit ions 

1 ,747,653 

600 000 

0 

0 

$1 9,829,439 

3, 1 55,795 

$1 6,673,644 

75.00 

� � f � 

1 ,037,889 

0 600 00 

372 000 372 000 

20,000 20,000 

$2, 1 4 1 ,542 $2 1 ,970,98 1 

32 1 ,858 3,477,653 

$1 ,8 1 9,684 $1 8,493,328 

0 . 00 75 . 00 

9 SECTION 2. ON E-TI M E  F U N D I N G .  The fol lowing amounts ref lect the one-time  fund ing 

1 0  items approved by the s ixty-fifth leg is lative assembly for the 201 7- 1 9 b ienn i um and the 201 9-2 1 

1 1  b ienn i um one-time fund ing items inc luded i n  the a1212ro12riat ion i n  sect ion 1 of this Act : 

1 2  One-Time Fund ing Descri12t ion 201 7- 1 9 

$1 ,000,000 

$1 ,000,000 

$ 1 ,000,000 

20 1 9-2 1 

1 3  Double Ditch historic site repairs 
1 4  Total special funds 

1 5 Doub le D itch h istor ic s i te re12ai rs 

iQ. 
$0 
$0 

1 6  H istor ic site and extraord i na r  re a i rs 0 

0 

0 

0 

1 000 00 

1 7  Exh ib it and co l l ect ions care 

1 8  Auditor ium cha i rs 

1 9  Wh itestone h i l l  native memor ia l  

20 Total a l l  funds 

2 1  Less est imated i ncome 

22 Total genera l  fund 

$1 ,000,000 

1 000 000 

$0 

1 60 000 

400 000 

$1 ,932,000 

285 000 

$1 ,647,000 

23 The 20 1 9-2 1 b ienn ium one-t ime fund ing amounts are not a 12art of the ent i ty's base budget 

24 for the 2 0 1 9-2 1 b ien n i u m .  The state h istor ical society sha l l  re12ort to the a1212ro12riat ions 

25 committees of the s ixty-seventh legislative assembly on the use of th is one-t ime fund ing for the 

26 b ienn ium begin n i ng J u ly 1 ,  2 0 1 9, and end ing June 30, 202 1 . 

27 SECTION 3.  R EVOLVING F U N D  - AP P R O P R I ATIO N .  Al l  fees col lected by the state 

28 h istor ical society and deposited in the revo lv ing fund estab l ished pursuant to sect ion 55-03-04 

29 are appropr iated to the state h istorical society for the pu rposes provided i n  chapter 55-03, for 

30 the b ienn i um beginn i ng  J u ly 1 ,  20 1 9 , and end ing June 30 , 202 1 . 

Page No .  2 1 9 . 0231 . 0 1 00 1 
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Sixty-sixth 
Leg is lative Assembly 

S ECTIO N  4.  G I FTS, G R ANTS, AN D B E Q U ESTS - A P P R O P R I ATIO N .  Al l  g ifts , g rants, 

devises,  beq uests , donat ions, and ass ignments received by the state h istorical society and 

deposited with the state treasurer pu rsuant to sect ion 55-0 1 -04 are appropr iated to the state 

h istor ical society for the purposes provided in section  55-0 1 -04, for the b ien n ium beg i nn i ng 

J u ly  1 ,  2 0 1 9 ,  and end ing  June 30,  202 1 . 

SECTION 5. WHITESTONE HILL NATIVE MEMORIAL - MATCHING FUNDS. Of the funds 

appropriated in the capital assets line item in section 1 of this Act, $200,000 from the general 

fund and $200,000 from other funds is for the Whitestone h i l l  native memorial . The state 

historical society may spend $25,000 of the general fund appropriation after June 30, 20 1 9, for 

the planning and design of a Whitestone h i l l  native memorial and the state historical society 
, 

may spend, on a dollar-for-dollar matching basis from other nonstate funds, the remaining 

$ 1 75,000 from the general fund for the biennium beginning J uly 1 ,  201 9, and ending June 30, 
2021 . 
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1 9 . 023 1 . 0 1 00 1 
Tit le .  
Fiscal No .  1 

Prepared by the Leg is lative Counc i l  staff for 
the Senate Appropriat ions Comm ittee 

February 7,  20 1 9  

PROPOSED AMEN DMENTS TO SENATE B I LL NO.  2 0 1 8 

Page 1 ,  replace l i nes 1 0  through 20 with :  

Salar ies and wages 
Operati ng  expenses 
Capital assets 
G rants 
Exh ib its 
Cu ltu ral heritage g rants 
Total all funds 
Less est imated income 
Total general fund 
Fu l l -t ime equ ivalent posit ions 

Base Leve l 
$ 1 3 ,595 , 892 

3 , 88 5 , 894 
1 , 747 , 653 

600, 000 

0 

Q 
$ 1 9 , 82 9 , 439 

3, 1 55,795 
$ 1 6 , 673, 644 

75.00 

Adjustments o r  
Enhancements 

$655 , 962 

5 5 , 6 9 1  
1 , 037,889 

0 
372 , 000 

20,000 
$2 , 1 4 1 , 542 

32 1 ,858 
$ 1 , 8 1 9 , 684 

0 . 00 

Appropriation  
$ 1 4,25 1 , 854 

3 , 9 4 1 ,585 
2 , 785, 542 

600, 000 
372 , 000 

20,000 
$2 1 ,970 , 98 1  

3.477,653 
$ 1 8 , 493 , 328 

75 .00"  

Page 1 ,  l i ne  22 , after "b ienn i um"  insert "and the 2 0 1 9-2 1 b ienn i um one-time fund ing items 
inc l uded i n  the appropriat ion i n  section  1 of th is Act" 

Page 2 ,  replace l i nes 2 and 3 with: 

" Doub le  D itch h istoric site repai rs 
H isto ric site and extraord inary repai rs 
Exh ib i t  and col lections care 
Aud itori um chai rs 
Wh itestone h i l l  native memorial 
Total al l  funds 
Less est imated income 
Total general fund 

$ 1 ,000, 000 
0 
0 
0 

Q 
$ 1 ,000 , 000 

1 ,000,000 
$0 

$0 
1 , 000, 000 

372 , 000 
1 60 , 000 
400,000 

$ 1 , 932 , 000 
285,000 

$ 1 , 647, 000 

The 20 1 9-2 1 b ienn ium one-time fund ing amou nts are not a part of the entity's 
base budget for the 2 0 1 9-2 1 b ien n i u m .  The state h istorical society sha l l  report to the 
appropriat ions committees of the s ixty-seventh leg is lative assembly on the use of th is  
one-time fund ing for  the bienn i um beg i n n i ng Ju ly 1 ,  2 0 1 9 ,  and end ing June 30,  202 1 . "  

Page 2 ,  after l i n e  1 2 , i nsert :  

"SECTI ON 5.  WH ITESTO N E  H I LL N ATIVE M EM O R I AL - M ATC H I N G  F U N DS.  

Of the funds appropriated i n  the capital assets l i ne  item i n  sect ion 1 of  th is Act , 
$200 ,000 from the general fund and $20 0 , 000 from other  funds is for the Whitestone 
h i l l  native memorial . The state h istorical society may spend $25 , 000 of  the genera l  fund 
appropriat ion after June  30 , 2 0 1 9 ,  for the p lann i ng  and design of  a Wh itestone h i l l  
native memorial  and  the state h istorical society may spend ,  on  a do l lar-for-do l lar  
match ing basis from other nonstate funds ,  the remai n i ng  $ 1 75, 000 f rom the genera l  
fund for  the b ienn ium beg inn ing  J u ly 1 ,  2 0 1 9 ,  and end ing June 30,  202 1 . "  

Renumber accord i ng ly 
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STAT E M E NT O F  P U R P OS E  O F  AM E N D M E NT: 

Senate B i l l  No.  201 8 - State H istorical Society - Senate Action 

Salaries a n d  wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Grants 
Exhib its 
Cu ltural heritage grants 

Total al l  funds 
Less estimated income 

General fund 

FTE 

Base 
Budget 

$ 13 ,595,892 
3,885,894 
1 ,747,653 

600,000 

$ 1 9 ,829 ,439 
3 , 1 55 ,795 

$1 6 ,673,644 
75.00 

Senate 
Changes 

$655,962 
55,69 1 

1 ,037,889 
372,000 
20,000 

$2 , 1 4 1 ,542 
321 ,858 

$ 1 ,81 9 ,684 
0.00 

Senate 
Version 

$1 4,251 ,854 
3,941 ,585 
2 ,785,542 

600,000 
372,000 
20,000 

$2 1 ,970 ,981 
3,477,653 

$1 8 ,493,328 
75.00 

Department 701 - State H i storical Society - Deta i l  of Senate Changes 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Grants 
Exhib its 
Cultural heritage grants 

Total al l  funds 
Less estimated income 

General fund 

FTE 

Salaries and wages 
Operating expenses 
Capital assets 
Grants 
Exhib its 
Cultural heritage grants 

Total al l  funds 
Less estimated income 

General fund 

FTE 

Adjusts 
Funding for 
Base Payrol l  

Changes1 

($ 1 4 , 1 50) 

($ 1 4 , 1 50) 
(14, 1 50) 

$0 
0 .00 

Adds Funding 
for Historic 

Site and 
Extraord inary 

Repairs1 

$1 ,000,000 

$1 ,000,000 
0 

$1 ,000,000 
0.00 

Adds Fund ing 
for Salary and 

Benefit 
lncreases2 

$670 , 1 1 2  

$670, 1 1 2  
5 1 ,008 

$6 1 9 , 1 04 
0.00 

Adds Funding 
for Exhibit and 

Col lections 
Care� 

$372,000 

$372 ,000 
0 

$372 ,000 
0.00 

1 Funding is adjusted for base payro l l  changes. 

Removes 
Ongoing Reduces 

Funding for Funding for 
Extraordinary Bond 

Repairs; Payments! 

($307 ,357) ($2 1 4,754) 

($307,357) ($21 4,754) 
0 0 

($307 ,357) ($21 4,754) 
0.00 0 .00 

Adds Funding 
Adds Funding for Whitestone 
for Aud itorium Hil l  Native 

Chairsi Memoriafl-2 

$1 60,000 $400 ,000 

$1 60 ,000 $400 ,000 
85,000 200,000 

$75,000 $200,000 
0.00 0 .00 

Adds Funding 
for Microsoft 

Office 3651 

$55,691 

$55,691 
0 

$55 ,691 
0 .00 

Tota I Senate 
Changes 

$655,962 
55,691 

1 ,037,889 
372,000 
20,000 

$2 , 1 4 1 ,542 
321 ,858 

$1 ,81 9 ,684 
0 .00 

5 /;  J-o 1 t  
/J Q _ / _ 
(7'" - lJ 

Adds Funding 
for Cu ltural 

Heritage 
Grants• 

$20,000 
$20,000 

0 
$20,000 

0 .00 

2 The fo l lowi ng fund ing is added for 201 9-2 1 bienn ium salary adjustments of 2 percent on Ju ly 1 ,  20 1 9 , and 
3 percent on Ju ly 1 ,  2020, and increases in  health insurance premiums from $ 1 ,241 to $ 1 ,427 per month: 

Salary increase 
Health insurance increase 
Total 

3 Funding is removed for extraord inary repai rs .  

Page No. 2 

General Fund 
$32 1 , 930 

297, 1 74 
$6 1 9, 1 04 

Other Funds 
$26, 9 1 3 

24.095 
$51 ,008 

Total 
$348, 843 

32 1 .269 
$670, 1 1 2  

1 9 . 023 1 . 0 1 00 1  



4 Funding is reduced for bond payments to p rovide a total of $ 1 , 1 44,542 . 

5 Funding is added for Microsoft Office 365 l icensing.  

6 Funding is added for cu l tural heritage g rants for the agency's education and i nnovat ion i n it iative i n  the agency's 
strategic p lan .  

7 One-time funding from the general fund is added for h istoric s i te and extraord inary repairs. 

8 One-time funding from the general fund is added for exh ib its and col lections care. 

9 One-time funding of $ 1 60 ,000 from the general fund ($75,000) and other funds ($85,000) is added fo r the 
replacement of auditori um  chairs i n  the Heritage Center. 

1 0  One-t ime funding of  $400 ,000 f rom the general fund ($200 ,000) and other funds ($200 , 000) is added for the 
Whitestone H i l l  native memoria l .  

A sect ion is added authoriz ing the agency to spend $25,000 of  the general fund appropriation after June 30, 201 9 ,  
for  the p lann ing and des ign of the memorial and the agency may spend ,  on a $ 1  for  $ 1  match f rom other funds ,  the 
remain ing $ 1 75, 000 f rom the general  fund fo r the memorial , du ring the 20 1 9-2 1 bienn ium .  
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Sixty-sixth 
Leg is lative Assembly 
of North Dakota 

I ntroduced by 

Appropriat ions Comm ittee 

SENATE B I LL NO. 201 8 

5� � 0 ! � 
� - � -- l� 

# �  
p t  

1 A B I LL for an Act to provide an approp riation for defray ing the expenses of the state h i stor ical 

2 society. 

3 B E  IT ENACTED BY TH E LEGISLATIVE ASS E M B LY O F  N O RTH DAKOTA: 

4 S ECTION 1 .  APPROPRIATIO N .  The funds provided i n  th is section ,  o r  so m uch of the funds 

5 as may be necessary, are appropriated out of any moneys in  the general  fund in  the state 

6 treasu ry, not otherwise appropriated , and from special funds derived from federal funds and 

7 other  i ncome, to the state h istorical society for the pu rpose of defraying the expenses of the 

8 state h istorical society, for the bienn i um beg inn i ng Ju ly '  1 ,  20 1 9 , and end ing June 30,  202 1 , as 

9 fol l ows : 

1 0  

1 1  

1 2  Salaries and wages 

1 3  Operating expenses 

1 4  Capital assets 

1 5  Grants 

1 6  Exhibits 

1 7  Total all funds 

1 8  Less estimated income 

1 9  Total general fund 

20 Full time equivalent positions 

2 1  

22 

23 Salaries and wages 

24 Operat i ng expenses 

Base Level 

$13,595,892 

3,885,894 

1 ,747,653 

600,000 

Q 
$1 9,829,439 

3.1 55,795 

$16,673,644 

75.00 

Base Leve l 

$1 3,595,892 

3,885.894 

Page No .  1 

Recommendation 

$1 4,416,740 

3,94 1 ,585 

2,275,542 

600,000 

372,000 

$21 ,605,867 

3.755.486 

17,850,381 

75.00 

Adjustments or  

Enhancements 

$655,962 

55.69 1 

Appropriation 

$1 3,595,892 

3,885,894 

1 ,747,653 

600,000 

Q 
$1 9,829,439 

3.1 55.795 

$1 6,673,644 

75.00 

Appropriat ion 

$1 4.2 5 1 ,854 

3,94 1 .585 

1 9 .0231 . 0 1 00 1 



5 6 � 0 1 g  
;}- � i -- ( � 

Sixty-sixth 
Leg is lat ive Assembly :A � 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

Capital assets 

G rants 

Exh ib its 

Cu l tura l  her i tage grants 

Total a l l  funds 

Less estimated i ncome 

Total general  fund 

Fu l l -t ime egu iva lent posit ions 

1 ,747,653 

600 000 

0 

0 

$1 9,829,439 

3, 1 55,795 

$1 6,673,644 

75.00 

1 ,037,889 2,785,542 

0 600 000 

372 000 372 000 

20,000 20,000 

$2, 1 4 1 ,542 $2 1 ,970,98 1 

32 1 ,858 3,477,653 

$1 ,8 1 9,684 $1 8,493,328 

0 . 00 75 . 00 

9 SECTION 2. O N E-TI M E  F U N DI N G .  The fol lowing amounts ref lect the one-time fund ing  

1 0  items approved by the s ixty-fifth leg is lative assembly for the 20 1 7-1 9 b ienn i um and the 201 9-2 1 

1 1  b ienn ium one-t ime fund ing items i nc l uded i n  the appropriat ion i n  sect ion 1 of th is  Act: 

One-Time Fund ing Descript ion 201 7- 1 9 

Double Ditch historic site repairs $1 ,000,000 

Total special funds $1 ,000,000 

Double D itch h istoric s i te repa i rs $1 ,000,000 

H istoric site and extraord i nary repai rs 0 

Exh ib it and col lect ions care 0 

Auditori um chai rs 0 

Whitestone h i l l  nat ive memor ia l  0 

20 1 9-2 1 

iQ 
$0 
$0 

1 ,000,000 

372 000 

1 60 000 

400 000 

1 2  

1 3  

1 4  

1 5  

1 6  

1 7  

1 8  

1 9  

20 

2 1  

22 

Total al l  funds $1 ,000,000 $1 ,932,000 

Less est imated i ncome 1 000 000 285 000 

Total general  fund $0 $1 ,647,000 

23 The 20 1 9-2 1 b ienn i um one-time fund ing amounts are not a part of the ent i ty's base budget 

24 for the 2 0 1 9-2 1 b ienn i u m .  The state h istor ical society sha l l  report to the appropriat ions 

25 comm ittees of the s ixty-seventh legislative assembly on the use of th is one-ti me fund i ng for the 

26 b ienn ium begin n i ng J u ly 1 ,  2 0 1 9, and end i ng J u ne 30, 202 1 . 

27 SECTION 3.  R EVOLVI N G  F U N D  - APPROPRIATION. Al l  fees col lected by the state 

28 h istorical society and deposited i n  the revolvi n g  fund estab l ished pursuant to sect ion 55-03-04 

29 are appropr iated to the state h istor ical society for the pu rposes provided i n  chapter 55-03, fo r 

30 the b ien n i um beginn i ng  Ju ly  1 ,  20 1 9 , and end ing June 30 , 202 1 . 
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Sixty-sixth 
Leg is lative Assembly 

1 SECTION 4. G I FTS, GRANTS, AN D B E Q U ESTS - APPROPRIATIO N .  Al l  g ifts , g rants ,  

2 devises, bequests , donations,  and assignments received by the state h istorical society and 

3 deposited with the state treasurer pu rsuant to sect ion 55-0 1 -04 are appropriated to the state 

4 h istorical society for the pu rposes p rovided in  section 55-0 1 -04,  for the b ienn i um beg inn ing  

5 Ju ly 1 ,  20 1 9 , and ending June 30,  202 1 . 

6 SECTION 5. WHITESTONE H I LL NATIVE M E M O RIAL - MATC H I N G  F U N DS .  Of the funds 

7 appropr iated i n  the capital assets l i ne  item in  sect ion 1 of th is Act , $200 , 000 from the general 

8 fund and $200 , 000 from other  funds is for the Whitestone h i l l  native memoria l . The state 

9 h istorical society may spend $25 , 000 of the general fund appropriat ion after June 30,  20 1 9 , for 

1 0  the p lan n ing and des ign of a Whitestone h i l l  native memorial  and the state h istorical society 

1 1  may spend, on a do l lar-for-dol lar match ing basis from other  nonstate funds,  the remain ing  

1 2  $ 1 75 , 000 from the general fund for the b ienn ium beg inn ing  J u ly 1 ,  20 1 9 , and end ing J u ne 30,  

1 3  202 1 . 
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Prepared for the H o use Appropriations Comm ittee 

Department 701 - State H istorical Society 
Senate B i l l  No. 2018 

E f B d t C  xecu 1ve u 1ae omoar1son to P . B" r1or 1en n ium Appropriations 
FTE Positions General  Fund Other Funds 

201 9-21 Executive Budget 75.00 $ 1 7,850 ,381  $3,755 ,486 

20 1 7- 1 9 Legislative Appropriations 75.00 1 6 ,673,644 4 , 1 55,795 

Increase (Decrease) 0.00 $ 1 , 1 76 ,737 ($400,309) 

Total 

$21 ,605,867 
20,829,439 

$776,428 

Ongoing General  Fund 
A ro riation 

One-Time General  
Fund Appro riatio n  

Total General Fund 
A ro riation 

201 9-2 1 Executive Budget 
201 7-1 9 Legislative Appropriations 

Increase Decrease 

Agency F u n d i n g  

$25.00 
$20.18 

$20.00 

Ill $1 5.00 c: � 
i $1 0.00 

$5.00 

$0.00 
201 3-1 5 201 5-1 7 201 7-1 9 

•General Fund CJ Other Funds 

$ 1 6 ,978 ,381  
1 6 ,673,644 

$304,737 

FTE Positions 

80.00 
78.00 
76.00 
74.00 
72.00 
70.00 
68.00 
66.00 
64.00 

201 9-21 201 3-1 5 
Executive 

Budget 

$872,000 
0 

$872,000 

78.00 

201 5-1 7 

E d xecut1ve Bu lget c omparison to Base Level 
General  Fund Other Funds 

20 1 9-21 Executive Budget $ 1 7 ,850,38 1 $3,755 ,486 
201 9-2 1 Base Level 1 6 ,673,644 3, 1 55,795 

Increase (Decrease) $ 1 , 1 76 ,737 $599,691 

First House Action 

201 7-1 9 

$1 7,850,38 1  
1 6,673,644 

$ 1 , 1 76,737 

201 9-21 
Executive 

Budget 

Total 

$2 1 ,605,867 
1 9 ,829,439 

$1 ,776,428 

Attached is a comparison worksheet detailing first house changes to base level funding and the executive budget. 

Executive Budget Highl ights 
(With F irst House Changes i n  Bold) 

General  Fund 

1 .  Adds funding for state employee salary and benefit increases, of $771 , 1 57 
which $498 ,035 is for salary increases, $272, 1 00 is for health 
insurance increases, and $64,863 is for retirement contribution 
increases. The Senate added funding for salary adjustments 
of 2 percent for the 1 •1 year and 3 percent in the 2"d year and 
i ncreases in health i nsurance premiums from $1,241 to 
$1,427 per m o nth. The Senate did not add funding for 
reti rement contri buti o n  increases. 

2. Removes ongoing funding for extraordinary repairs. 

3. Reduces funding for bond payments to provide $1 , 1 44 ,542 

4. Adds funding for Microsoft Office 365 licensing expenses 

($307,357) 

($2 1 4 ,754) 

$55,691 

Other Funds 

$63,84 1  

$ 0  

$ 0  

$ 0  

Total 

$834,998 

($307,357) 

($21 4,754) 

$55,691 

February 27, 201 9  



5. Adds one-ti m e  funding for historic site and extraordinary repairs. 
The Senate added one-tim e  fun d i n g  of $1 m i l l ion from the 
general  fund for historic s ite and extraordinary repairs. 

6. Adds one-time funding for exhibit and collections care 

$500,000 

$372 ,000 

Other  Sections in Senate Bill No. 201 8 

$550,000 $ 1 ,050, 000 

$0 $372 ,00. 
Appropriation - Revolving fu n d  - Section 3 appropriates all fees collected and deposited in the revolving fund to the State 
Historical Society. 

Appropriation - G ifts, g ra nts, and bequests - Section 4 appropriates all gifts, grants, devises, bequests, donations, and 
assignments received by the State Historical Society to the State Historical Society. 

Whitestone H i l l  native memori a l  - Section 5 identifies $200,000 from the general fund and $200,000 from other funds in the 
capital assets line item in Section 1 for the Whitestone Hill native memorial. The section also authorizes the agency to expend 
$25,000 after June 30, 201 9 ,  for the planning and design of a Whitestone Hill native memorial and requires a dollar for dollar 
matching requirement to spend the remaining $ 1 75,000 of general funds. 

Continuing Appropriations 
Concession fund - North Dakota Century Code Section 55-02-04 - Operation of the State Historical Society museum store. 

State H i storical Society g ifts a n d  bequests fund - Section 55-01 -04 - Gifts and bequests for support of museum operations. 

State H i storical Society revolvi n g  fund - Section 55-03-04 - Archaeological permits. 

Deficiency Appropriation 
Heritage Center expansion project l itigation - Senate Bill No. 2024 provides a deficiency appropriation of $265 ,000 from the 
general fund to the State Historical Society for legal fees associated with litigation related to the Heritage Center expansion 
project. 

Significant Audit Findings 
The State Auditor's office reported the State Historical Society did not properly bid certain public improvement projects. 

M ajor Related Legislation 

) 

Senate B i l l  No. 2146 - Provides a one-time appropriation of $450,000 from the general fund to the State Historical Society for. 
providing a grant for the relocation of the Pioneer Village from the North Dakota State Fairgrounds to another location within 
Ward County during the 201 9-2 1 biennium. 

• 
2 



State Historical Society - Budget No. 701 
Senate Bil l  No. 2018 
Base Level Funding Changes 

Executive Budget Recommendation 

FTE General Other 
Position Fund Fu nds Total 

201 9-21 Biennium Base Level 75.00 $ 1 6,673,644 $3,1 55,795 $ 1 9,829,439 

201 9-21 Ongoing Funding Cha nges 
Base payroll changes ($ 1 4 , 1 50) ($ 1 4, 1 50) 

Salary increase 459, 957 38,078 498,035 

Health insurance increase 251 ,296 20,804 272 , 1 00 

Retirement contribution increase 59, 904 4,959 64,863 

Removes ongoing funding for extraordinary repairs (307,357) (307,357) 

Reduces funding for bond payments (2 1 4,754) (21 4,754) 
Adds Microsoft Office 365 licensing funding 55,691 55,691 

Adds funding for cultural heritage grants 0 
Total ongoing funding changes 0.00 $304,737 $49,691 $354,428 

One-time funding items 
Historic site and extraordinary repairs $500,000 $550,000 $ 1 ,050,000 
Exhibit and collections care 372 ,000 372 ,000 

Auditorium chairs 0 
Whitestone Hill native memorial 0 
Total one-time funding changes 0.00 $872 ,000 $550,000 $ 1 ,422 ,000 

Total Changes to Base Level Funding 0.00 $ 1 , 1 76,737 $599,691 $ 1 ,776,428 

201 9-21 Total Funding 75.00 $ 1 7,850,381 $3,755,486 $21 ,605,867 

Other Sections for State Historical Society - Budget No. 701 

Appropriation - Revolving fund 

Appropriation - Gifts , grants, and bequests 

Whitestone Hill native memorial - Matching funds 

Executive Budget Recommendation 

Section 3 would appropriate all fees collected and deposited in the 

revolving fund to the State Historical Society. 

Section 4 would appropriate all gifts, grants , devises , bequests , 

donations, and assignments received by the State Historical Society to 

the State Historical Society. 

Senate Version 

FTE General Other 
Position Fund Funds Total 

75.00 $ 1 6,673,644 $3,1 55,795 $ 1 9,829,439 

($1 4 , 1 50) ($1 4 , 1 50) 

321 ,930 26,9 1 3  348,843 

297 , 1 74 24,095 321 ,269 

0 

(307,357) (307,357) 

(2 1 4 ,754) (2 1 4,754) 

55,691 55,691 

20 000 20,000 

0.00 $ 1 72,684 $36,858 $209, 542 

$ 1 ,000,000 $ 1 ,000,000 
372,000 372,000 

75,000 85,000 1 60,000 

200,000 200 000 400,000 

0.00 $ 1 ,647,000 $285,000 $ 1 ,932,000 

0.00 $ 1 ,81 9,684 $321 ,858 $2, 1 41 ,542 

75.00 $ 1 8 ,493,328 $3,477,653 $21 ,970,981 

Senate Version 

Section 3 appropriates all fees collected and deposited in  the revolving 

fund to the State Historical Society. 

Section 4 appropriates all gifts, grants , devises , bequests , donations, 

and assignments received by the State Historical Society to the State 

Historical Society. 

Section 5 provides that of the funds appropriated in the capital assets 

line item in Section 1 of the bil l ,  $200,000 is from the general fund and 

$200,000 is from other funds for the Whitestone Hill native memorial. 

The section also authorizes the agency to expend $25,000 after 

June 30, 201 9, for the planning and design of a Whitestone Hill native 

memorial and requires a dollar-for-dollar matching requirement to 

spend the remaining $ 1 75,000 of general funds. 



Prepared by the Legislative Counci l  staff 

Department 701 - State H istorical Society 

H istorical Appropriations I nformation  
Ongoing General Fund Appropriations Since 201 1 -1 3  

Ongoing General Fund Appropriations ( in  M i l l ions) 

$20.00 �--------$-17-.2-5--$-1-6.-67--$-1 6-.9-8� 

$1 0.00 

$5.00 

$0.00 

FTE Positions 

90.00 
85.00 
80.00 
75.00 
70.00 
65.00 
60.00 
55.00 
50.00 

63.00 
..--

78.00 
---

69.00 � 
__........-

7..§..00 75.00 -- -

201 1 -1 3  201 3-1 5 201 5-1 7 201 7-1 9 201 9-21 
Executive 

Budget 

201 1 -1 3  201 3-1 5 201 5-1 7 201 7-1 9 201 9-21 
Executive 

Budget 

Ongoing general fund appropriations 
Increase (decrease) from previous 
biennium 

Percentage increase (decrease) from 
previous biennium 

Cumulative percentage increase 
decrease from 201 1 - 1 3  biennium 

General Fund A 

201 1 -1 3  
$ 1 2 , 1 1 9 , 1 9 1 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

201 3-1 5 
$1 4,231 ,8 1 1 

$2 , 1 1 2 ,620 

1 7.4% 

1 7.4% 

201 5-1 7 201 7-1 9 
$1 7 ,254, 79 1  $ 1 6 ,673,644 

$3,022 ,980 ($58 1 , 1 47) 

2 1 .2% (3.4%) 

42.4% 37.6% 

Major Increases ( Decreases) in Ongoing General Fund Appropriations 
201 3-1 5 Biennium 

1 .  Added funding for 5 FTE positions 

2. Added funding for salaries and wages for seasonal temporary employees 

201 5-1 7 Biennium 

1 .  Added funding for 3 FTE positions 

2. Added funding to transfer 7 FTE maintenance positions ($678 ,269) and related operating expenses 
($ 1 00 ,000) from the Office of Management and Budget for the Heritage Center 

3. Added funding for salaries and wages for seasonal temporary employees 

4. Added funding for temporary employee salary increases 

5. Added funding for an electronic records project 

6. Added funding for 4th grade and governing North Dakota curriculum 

7. Increased funding for operating expenses 

8. Increased funding for capital assets 

9. Added funding for Welk Homestead operations 

201 7-1 9 Biennium 

1 .  Removed 1 FTE custodial position 

201 9-21 
Executive 

Bud et 

$1 6 ,978 ,38 1  
$304 ,737 

1 .8% 

40. 1 %  

$682 , 1 90 

$ 1 83,549 

$503,864 

$778,269 

$305,605 

$ 1 55,226 

$ 1 72 ,800 

$ 1 00,000 

$458 ,895 

$ 1 00 ,569 

$ 1 00,000 

($ 1 06,393) 

• 

2. Removed 2 undesignated FTE positions 

3. Reduced salaries and wages in anticipation of savings from vacant positions and employee turnover 

4. Reduced funding for temporary employees 

5. Reduced funding for operating expenses from the general fund and increased funding from other 
funds by $ 1 50 ,000 for a net adjustment of ($ 1 00 ,4 1 4) 

($58 ,237) 

($243,7 1 4) 

($1 47,986) . 
($250,41 4) 

6. Removed funding for cultural heritage grants 

7. Reduced funding for capital assets 

($293,454) 

($22 ,64 1 ) 

February 27, 201 9  



201 9-21 Biennium ( Executive Budget Recommendation) 

1 .  Removes ongoing funding for extraordinary repairs 

2. Reduces funding for bond payments to provide $1 ,  1 44,542 

3. Adds funding for Microsoft Office 365 licensing expenses 

2 

($307,357) 

($2 1 4,754) 

$55,691 



GOVE RNOR'S RECOMM E N DATIO N  FO R  TH E 
STATE H I STORI CAL SOCI ETY AS S U BMITT E D  

BY TH E OFFICE OF MANAG EM E NT A N D B U DG ET 

S ECTION 1 .  APP ROPRIATION. T he funds provided in  this section ,  o r  so m uch of the funds as may 
be necessary, are appropriated out of any moneys in the genera l  fund in the state treasury, not otherwise 
appropriated , and from specia l  funds derived from federa l  funds and other i ncome,  to the state 
historical society for the purpose of defraying the expenses of that agency, for the biennium beginning 
Ju ly 1 ,  20 1 9 , and ending June 30,  202 1 , as fol lows: 

Adjustments or 
Base Level E n hancements 

Salaries and wages $1 3 , 595, 892 $820, 848 
Operating expenses 3 , 885, 894 5 5 , 6 9 1  
Capital assets 1 , 747 , 653 527 , 889 
Grants 600 , 000 0 

Exhibits 0 372.000 
T otal al l  funds $ 1 9 , 829,439 $ 1 , 776 ,428 

Less estimated income 3. 1 55. 795 599.69 1 
Total genera l  fund $1 6 , 673, 644 $ 1 ,  1 76 , 737 
Fu l l-time equivalent positio ns 75. 00 0 . 00 

Appropriation 
$ 1 4 , 4 1 6 , 740 

3 , 94 1 , 585 
2 , 275 , 542 

600 , 000 
372.000 

$2 1 ,605, 867 
3.755.486 

$1 7 , 850, 38 1 
7 5 . 00 

SECTION 2. ONE-TI M E  F U N DI N G  - EFFECT ON BASE BUDG ET - REPORT TO SIXTY­
SEVENTH LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY. T he fol lowing amounts reflect the o ne-time funding items 
approved by the sixty-fifth legislative assembly for the 201 7- 1 9 bienniu m  and the 2 0 1 9-2 1 one-time 
funding items included i n  the  appropriation in  section 1 of this Act: 

2 0 1 9-2 1 

• 

One-Time F unding Description 
Double Ditch Historic Site Repai r  
Exhibits a n d  Col lections Care 
Historic  Site Repai r  

2 0 1 7- 1 9 
$ 1 , 000 , 000 

0 
0 

$0 . 
372, 000 

1 , 050, 000 

T otal a l l  funds 
Less estimated income 
T otal genera l  fund 

$ 1 , 000, 000 
1 .000.000 

$0 

$ 1 ,422, 000 
550,000 

$872 , 000 

T he 2 0 1 9-2 1 one-time funding amounts are not a part of the entity's base budget for the 20 1 9-2 1 
biennium. T he information techno logy department shal l  report to the a ppropriations committees of the 
sixty-seventh legislative assembly on the use of this one-time funding for the bienni u m  beginning Ju ly 
1 ,  20 1 9  and ending June 30,  202 1 . 

SECTION 3. REVOLVING F U N D  - APPROPRIATION. Al l  fees co l lected by the state historical 
society and deposited in the revolving fund established pursuant to section  55-03-04 are appropriated to 
the state historical society for the purposes provided in chapter 55-03,  for the biennium beginning  Ju ly 
1 ,  201 9 ,  and ending June 30,  202 1 . 

SECTION 4. GI FTS, G RANTS, AN D BEQU ESTS - APPROPRIATIO N. Al l  gifts , g rants ,  devises , 
bequests , donations ,  and assignments received by the state historical society and deposited with the 
state treasurer pursuant to section 55-0 1 -04 are appropriated to the state historical society for the 
purposes provided in section 55-0 1 -04, for the biennium beginning Ju ly  1 ,  2 0 1 9 ,  and ending June 30, 
202 1 . 

Governor's recommendation as submitted by the Office of Management and Budget 
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As the d i recto r of the State H istorica l Society it is a p leasure to represent the agency today. O nce aga i n  we want 
to express our grat i tude for the support yo u provided us i n  our l ast a ppropriat ion  b i l l .  Today, we w i l l  fi rst h igh l ight 
projects, p rogra ms and ach ieveme nts ove r the past two yea rs, p rovide  a look at our futu re p l a n s  a n d  Andrea  
Wi ke, our  ass ista nt d i rector a n d  fisca l age nt, w i l l  p rovide a more i n  depth presentat ion  re l ated to the  b udget. 
I n d i a n  Affa i rs Com m issioner  Scott Davis w i l l  a l so a d d ress the Wh itestone H i l l  memoria l p roject. 

I t  is our m iss io n to i nsp i re a l l  North  Dakota ns a bo ut the i r  h i sto ry, especia l ly the h isto ry in the i r  own backyard .  

The fol lowing items are a 2017-2019 biennia l  u pdate on agency activities based on our  strategic pla n :  

Optimize O u r  Assets: 

• A new strategic p l a n  was deve loped to gu ide  us fo r the next th ree yea rs .  
Fund ing was provided by the  State H isto rica l Society of ND Fo u ndat ion ( Fo u n dat ion ) .  
A copy i s  attached .  

• The Foundat ion  has  p rove n to be an  i m po rta nt partner  i n  su pport ing ou r  m iss ion  
a nd assist ing  i n  fu n d ra is ing  to ensu re p rogra m m ing conti n ues. 

• A professio n a l  deve lopment gra nt for staff was esta b l i shed through a private 
donat ion to the  Fo u ndation .  E nter ing its th i rd a n d  fi na l  yea r, it has a l l owed staff 
to attend speci a l ized confere nces o r  u nderta ke leadersh ip  t ra i n i ng. 

• The agency has a l so i n it iated a career  deve lopment p l an  fo r a l l  agency staff. 
M a ny of the c l asses or we b ina rs a re t h ro ugh H R M S  but some wi l l  be presented by 
consu ltants .  In a response for bette r com m u n icat ion sk i l l s, susta i nab le  practices 
and success ion  p l a n n i ng a q u a rter ly t ra i n i ng progra m has  been im p lemented .  

• Co l lections conti n u e  t o  expa n d .  Decades  of back logged a rt ifacts, speci mens a n d  
government reco rds conti n u e  t o  b e  cata logued w h i l e  n e w  acqu is it ions conti nue  
to  be  donated o r  d eposited o n  a da i l y  bas i s .  Thousa nds of a rt ifacts, speci mens a n d  
a rch iva l mater ia l s  a re co l l ected e a c h  b ie n n i u m .  

• A s  t h e  state a n d  federa l  repository fo r N D  w e  a re ob l igated t o  accept a rch iva l ,  
a rt ifact and a rchaeo logica l mater i a l s .  

• LED l ight ing co nvers ions  have bee n i m p lemented at the Rona l d  Reaga n M i n utem a n  
M iss i le  SHS  a nd c lose t o  com p l et ion  at  the  Pem b ina  State M use u m .  Re ma in ing  
sites w i l l  convert a s  systems need re p l ac ing and  budgets a l low. 

• Our 190+ vo l u ntee rs ass ist the agency statewide with vis ito r services a n d  
co l l ect ions p rocessi ng; t h i s  b ie n n i u m  vo l u ntee rs contri buted ove r 24,000 hours .  
To date over 448,400 vo l u nteer hou rs have been contri buted in  su pport of  
p resent ing and p reserv ing Nort h  Da kota's h i story.  

Create I nspiring Educational Opportunities: 

• Convert ing the fo u rt h  a n d  e ighth grade  North  Da kota Stud ies curr icu l u m  to a 
web-based de l ive ry a l lows for broader  use of the mater ia l .  The N D  Stud ies  tru n ks 
have been re b ra nd e d  a nd a l igned with N D  Stud ies  cu rr icu l u m  for more 
com p rehensive c l assroom o p po rt u n it ies .  

1 

The best workshop I've 

been to since all my 

years in education . . .  



• Teacher  wo rkshops were conducted to ensu re the use of the North Da kota 
Stud ies mater ia l s .  

• O u r  new i n it iat ive is  ce ntered o n  North  Da kota Stud ies .  The attached 
document p rovides a th ree-year  p lan with exist i ng resou rces. 

• The b ia n n u a l  pub l icat ion,  North Dakota History, Journal of the Northern Plains, 

provides the o n ly p u b l icat io n of scho la r ly research o n  the state's h i story. The 
qua rter ly newslette rs, Plains Talk and ND Studies, a re a l so pub l i shed by the 
age ncy. 
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• 2017-19 Heritage Center ga l l e ry exh i b its i nc l uded :  Chocolate a nat iona l  exhi bit, The Horse in North Dakota, 

Hubble a NASA nationa l exh ib it, House & Home nat iona l  exhi b it, Native Impressions, World War I, a n d  Native 
H a l l  of Honor  exh ib its, a l o ng with exh ib it repa i rs, gra p h ics, casework, a n d  enha n ce m e nts to t h e  Treehouse a n d  
French Gratitude Train, a n d  other exh i b its .  H i sto r ic s ite exh i b it insta l l at ions a t  Ft .  B ufo rd a n d  rep a i rs at seve ra l 
other sites a re o ngo i ng .  The Night Skies o n l i ne exh i b it was a lso comp leted . 

• There a re n i n e  new exh ib its sched u led  for the next two yea rs at the He ritage Center, i n c l u d i ng the  G overnors 
G a l l e ry, a n d  h i sto ric s ites upgrades  at the Pemb ina  State M useum a n d  the Confl uence Center .  

Establ ishing Deeper Connections with Core Constituencies 

• Ba n k  sta b i l i zat ion at Dou b l e  D itch State H isto r ic Site close to com p letion ,  with a few p l a nt i ngs re m a i n i ng .  A 
c lose work ing a nd consu lt ing re lat ionsh i p  with the M a n d a n  Nat ion gu ided the staff t h ro ugh th i s  p roject. A l l  
i nvolved a re gratefu l to  the state legis l a ture fo r the support to respond to  a n d  save th i s  h i stor ica l ly a n d  
cu l tura l ly s ign ifica nt p lace .  

• H isto ric sites fr iends  gro u ps at Fort Totten,  Stutsma n Cou nty Cou rthouse, the We l k  
Homestead  a n d  t h e  Former Gove rnors' M a ns ion have a l l  su pported restorat ion 
a n d  progra m effo rts at the i r  s i tes .  Fr ie nds  gro u ps from Ft. Bufo rd, Chateau  de  M o res  
a n d  Wh itesto ne H i l l  cont i nue  to support the i r  s ites i n  a n n u a l  progra m m i ng .  
The B isma rck H istorica l Society, as  a new frie nds  gro u p  for Cam p  Ha ncock, was 
esta b l i shed to sha re a n d  enha nce operat ing a nd p rogra m m i ng opportun it ies .  
Ft. Totten and Wh itesto ne H i l l  fr iends  gro u p  sponsor  an a n n ua l  o n  s ite Ed ucation Day 
fo r a rea stude nts . 

• Traces, Early Peoples of North Dakota, was written by Ba rba ra Ha ndy M a rche l lo  
a n d  Fern  Swe nson,  agency staff. As  a com pa n ion  book to  the  I nnovation  G a l le ry, 
Ea r ly Peoples, it se rves as an add it io n a l  reso u rce fo r N D  Stu d ies teachers a nd as a 
text for the U n iv .  of M a ry d iversity c lass .  

• Pa rtnersh ips  with other  state agenc ies produced q u a l ity p rograms at the Heritage Ce nte r .  The ND N at ive 
America n H a l l  of Honor, i n  pa rtners h i p  with the N D  I n d i a n  Affa i rs Comm iss ion,  i n d u cts new h o n o rees every 
Septem ber .  The Red R iver H a l l  features N D  a rt exh ib its i n  pa rtnersh ip  with the N D  Cou nc i l  o n  the  Arts .  The N D  
Geo logica l Su rvey pa leo l a b  i s  located i n  the He ritage Center and  oversees the content  a n d  p rogra ms  i n  the 
Ada ptat ion G a l le ry, Geo logic Time .  

• The  cente n n i a l  ce le brat ion of  Wor ld  Wa r I has  conc l uded  a nd Wo men's 
Suffrage is begi n n i ng .  These topics a re of pub l i c  i nterest and provide 
for a depth of progra m m i ng with extens ive partnersh ips  across the state . 
Women's Suffrage w i l l  p rovid e  yea rl ong progra m m i ng across the state . 

• Pub l i c  progra m m i ng at s ites a n d  at the  H eritage Center i nc l uded lectures, 
workshops, movies, conce rts, performa nces a n d  gu ided tou rs .  Ma naged 
by agency staff, m a ny of these events we re in pa rtners h i p  with other  
o rga n i zat ions and i nst itut ions .  Aud ie nces i nc l uded  pre-K, K-12 and  co l l ege 
level  school  grou ps, fa m i l ies, l ife long lea rners a n d  v is itors from across the co u ntry a n d  wo r l d .  
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• Review a n d  com p l i a nce respons ib i l it ies cont i n ued i n  the State H istoric Preservat ion Office ( SHPO) .  A federa l  
p rogra m, the S H PO staff reviewed 6, 107 statewide p rojects. The  state repository of cu l tu ra l  reso u rce fi les is  
housed at the He ritage Ce nter .  There were 48 cu ltu ra l  resou rce compan ies that received a n n u a l  pe rm its.  
New info rmat ion added to the resou rce fi l es  i nc ludes :  new sites added- 2,735; s ites u pdated- 1,602; n u m b e r  
of cu l tura l  resou rce reports subm itted a nd a d d e d  t o  t h e  man uscr ipt co l l ect ion- 1,153;  tota l n u m be r  of acres 
su rveyed for c u ltu ra l  resou rces- 236,026; cu l tura l  resou rce re ports were sca n ned  i nto OCR-se a rcha b le  P D F  
format a n d  l i n ked t o  t h e  G IS- 1,225; rese a rchers, c u ltu ra l  research specia l i sts, a nd p l a n n e rs t h a t  ut i l ized 
the fi les- 1,908 . 

• The Nation a l  Register of H isto ric P laces is the  offic ia l Fed e ra l  l i st of s ign ificant struct u res  a n d  p l aces .  These 
contr ibute to an understa n d i ng of the h istorica l and cu l tura l  fo undat ions of the Nat ion .  

• The fo l lowing sites we re l isted i n  2017 - 2018: Sons  o f  J a cob Cemetery 
(Ga rske v ic in ity) ,  George & Beth Anderso n House ( Fa rgo) ,  Mandan  H igh 
School ,  E p iscopa l  C h u rch  of the Good Shepa rd ( La kota ) ,  M a nfred H isto ric 
D istr ict, a n d  Dease- M a rt i neau  H ouse, Tra d i ng Post, a n d  Oxca rt Tra i l  
H isto ric D i st rict ( Le roy vic i n ity), Bu rke Cou nty Wa r Memoria l  H a l l  
( F laxton) ,  Assyria n  M us l im  Ce metery ( nea r  Ross), Rob inson  H a l l  
( Rob inson )  a n d  the Remote Sprint  La unch  S ite 3 ( RSL-3 ) (Cava l i e r  Co . ) .  

• Vis ito r n u m bers fo r 2017-19 :  
• 449,506 vis itors to the N D  Heritage Center & State M use um,  vis ito rs i nc l uded  397 schoo l  g ro u ps with 

18,591 students .  (S ince Apr i l  20, 2014 were have greeted 1,074,228 vis ito rs to the  H e ritage Ce nter . )  
• 264,000 vis ito rs to 15 h istoric s ites with interpretive cente rs o r  vis itor a m e n it ies  
• 668,549 v i rtua l  users of o u r  websites (Agency, State Muse um, B log) with 2,008,946 page views 
• 258,437 v i rtua l  users of N D  Stud ies .gov with 1,29 1,986 page views 
• 33,300 Yo uTu be v ideo views 

Embrace Technology 

• The State Arch ives cont i n ues  to i ngest born d igita l a nd d igita l su rrogates i nto 
P rese rvica, o u r  d igita l re pository softwa re . As of Dece m be r  31, 2018, we have 
i ngested m o re than  3 .4 TB a nd added descr iptive metadata to these co l lections .  

• I n  2019-2020, we w i l l  i n it iate the creatio n  of a n  access porta l fo r state age ncies and  
the pub l ic to  v iew the d igita l records p rese rved by  the N o rt h  Da kota State 
Arch ives .  We cont i nue  to see a massive s h ift from paper  records to d igita l records 
be ing tra nsfe rred from state a n d  loca l gove rnment e nt it ies to the State Arch ives .  

• Al l  co l l ection  a reas  a re a d d i ng info rmat ion i nto ReDiscove ry. Nea rly 12,500 

a rchaeo logica l records, 75,029 a rt ifacts a n d  ove r 250,000 ite m leve l records i n  
the State Arch ives co l lect ions  have been  added o r  ed ited i n  ReDiscovery. I n  2019-

2020, we a nt ic i pate l a u nch ing an o n l i n e  porta l fo r patrons  to view and resea rch 
o u r  co l l ections, creating a ccess ib i l ity a n d  a more a utomated wo rkflow for o u r  staff. 
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� VISION 

I ns p i re d i scove ry a n d  

o p e n  m i nd s  t o  h e l p  

s h a pe t h e  futu re for 

v i brant  com m u n it ies .  

� M ISSION 

I d e nt i fy, prese rve, 

i nterpret, a n d  prom ote 

the h e ritage of N o rt h  

D a kota a n d  i t s  peo p l e .  

� CORE PU RPOSE 

Respect the past, 

Strategies Strategies Strategies Strategies 

serve t h e  p resent,  • E n h a n c e  • B u i l d  stronger • Ad a pt a n d  a l ig n  • I nvest i n  
i n s p i re t h e  future .  

e d u cat i o n a l  re l a t i o n s h i p s  staff a n d  e m e rg i n g  

o p po rt u n it i e s  with  reso u rces for  tec h n o l o g i e s  

� VALUES with K- 12  sta ke h o l ders l o ng-t e r m  to tra n sfo r m  

Stewa rdship :  s c h o o l s  a n d  statew i d e  to s u sta i n a b i l i ty . e d u cat io n a l  
W e  resp o n s i b ly e d u cators .  s u p po rt N D  offe r i ngs .  
p rese rve a n d  s h a re h i sto ry. • Foste r a 
o u r  h i story. 

• I n s p i re l ife l o n g  c u l t u re t h a t  • A d d ress 

I nspiration :  l e a r n e rs .  • Become a va l u es  staff tech n o l og i c a l 

We s p a rk c u r i os ity a n d  m o d e l  fo r a n d  b o a rd c h a l l e nges i n  

c e l e b rate a s h a red • Deve l o p  n e w  i n c l u s iv ity.  d eve l o p m e nt . p r e s e rvi n g  
p a s s i o n  for h i story a n d  o p po rt u n it ies  h i sto ry. 
l e a rn i ng .  that  l i n k  • B ro a d e n  • E d u cate 

h i story to resea rc h  sta ke h o l d e rs • I n c re a se 
Col l a boration : 

We h o n o r  t h e  c u rrent eve nts .  o p p o rt u n it ies a bout  w h a t  effi c i e n cy a n d  

exp e r i e nces a n d  w i t h  a ccess t o  w e  d o  a n d  expa n d  a ccess 

expert ise of d iverse • Expa n d  a n d  co l l ecti o n s .  d e m o n st rate to a g e n cy 

com m u n it ies .  stre n gt h e n  o u r  re l eva n c e .  res o u rces 

p a rt n e rs h i ps u s i n g  
Service : 

with oth e r  t e c h n o l ogy. 
We p rovi d e  staff 

expert ise a n d  exce l l e n t  o rga n i za t i o n s .  

serv ice .  

2 . 2 . 20 1 8  
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Three-year Goa l :  Focus o u r  resou rces where they make the most i m pact on positioning o u r  agency 
as the global  leader of North Dakota history education a nd digita l  access to resou rces . 

2019 
• Survey statewide socia l  stud ies & history 

teachers to determine awareness and  use of N D  
Stud ies and imp lement a p l an  of action based 
on resu lts. 

• Eva luate & update cu rricu la  for Grades 4 & 8 

• F in ish updates to N D  Stud ies Trunks 

• Comp lete Learn ing Lab p roject with SHSND 
Found ation fun d i ng 

• Shift one staff mem ber to new N D  Studies 
Outreach Coord inator position to broaden and 
deepen our education  reach 

• Align techno logy staffing to a l low an increase in 
ND Stud ies tech needs 

• Strengthen state h istoric site and  State M useum 
ga l l e ry connections  on  N D  Stud ies cu rricu l a  

• Educate agency staff i n  usi ng/sharing N D  
Studies materia l s  i n  agency work 

• I nventory the I nstructiona l  Col lection i n  
Re :d iscovery 

• Req uested $500,000 i n  Cultura l  H eritage Grant 
funds  from legis l ature 

20 19-2020 
• Determine statewide trave l p lans  

to  bu i l d  awareness of ND Stud ies 
($20,000) 

• Bu i l d  partic ipatio n  i n  Nationa l  
H i sto ry Day i n  ND 

• Create a H igh Schoo l  N D  Stud ies 
cu rricu lum ($125,000) 

• Change to a d igita l newsletter for 
educators, with a cost savings of 
approx. $8500 per yea r  

• Offer a statewide teacher  
workshop in  2019 ($8000), 
then begin p l ann ing for a 2021 
workshop 

• Determine agency Re: d iscovery 
con nections with N D  Stud ies 
and beg in imp lementation .  Th is  
wi l l  he lp  on l ine vis itors connect 
agency col lections with education 

• I d entify needs of I nstructiona l  
Co l l ectio n  and deve lop  pro active 
co l l ecti ng strategic p lan  

2020-2021 
• Launch new H igh Schoo l  N D  Stud ies 

on l i ne  course ($5000 m arketi ng 
budget) 

• Req uest addition a l  requ i red staff 
from 2021 legis lative Assembly 

• Eva luate and find budgeting for 
technology u p-grades needed for 
susta inab i l ity 

• Eva l uate and determine methodology 
to add private-sector projects to 
N D  Stud ies 

• Deve lop forma l  p rocess for making 
additions/changes to the cu rricu l u m  

• Offer 202 1 statewide N D  Stud ies 
teache r  workshop educati ng a 
m in imum of 50 educators ($8000) 

• Two-year eva luation of strengthened 
connections of curricu l a  and h istoric 
sites/m useums co l l ections 

• Determine SWOT ana lysis and next 
th ree-year and  10-year  p lans  
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! H I S T O R Y  R E L E VA N C E ! 
. THE VALUE OF HISTORY 

H i sto ry Releva nce promotes a s ha red l a n g u age ,  tools ,  and strate g i es to m o b i l ize h i story organ izations  i n  the U n ited States a ro u n d  the  re l eva n ce and va l u e  
o f  h i sto ry. W e  suppo rt h isto ry o rg a n izati ons  t h a t  enco u rage  the p u b l i c  t o  use  h isto r ica l  th i n k i ng  ski l l s  t o  active ly engage  w i t h  a n d  a d d ress co nte m po ra ry 
issues and  to va l u e  h i sto ry fo r its rel eva nce to modern l i fe . 

TO OURSELVES 

I DENTITY 

H i story n u rtu res persona l  a n d  co l l ect ive i de nt ity i n  a d ive rse worl d .  
Peop le  d i scove r t h e i r  p lace i n  t i m e  th ro u g h  sto r ies o f  the i r fa m i l ies ,  
co m m u n it ies ,  and na t i o n .  These sto r ies  of freedom and e q u a l ity, 
i njustice and strugg le, loss and ach ievement, and  cou rage a n d  tri u m p h  
s h a p e  peop l e's perso na l  va l u es that g u id e  t h e m  th ro u g h  l ife . 

CRIT ICAL TH INK ING 

H i story teaches vita l ski l l s . H isto rical th i n ki ng  req u i res crit ical app roaches 
to evi d e n ce and a rg u m e n t  a n d  d eve l o ps co ntextua l  u nd e rsta n d i n g  
a n d  h i sto r ica l  perspective, en cou ra g i n g  m ea n i n gfu l e n g a g e m ent  
with conce pts l i ke cont i n u i ty, change ,  a n d  ca usat i o n ,  and  t h e  a b i l ity 
to i nterpret a n d  com m u n i cate co m p l ex i d ea s  c lea r ly a n d  co h e re nt ly. 

TO OUR COMMUNITIES 

VI BRANT COMMUN ITI ES 

H i story i s  the fou n dati on  fo r stro n g ,  v i b ran t  co m m u n it ies .  A place 
beco mes a com m u n ity when wra pped in h u m a n  m e m o ry as to l d  
thro u g h  fa m i l y  sto r ies,  tr i ba l  trad i t ions ,  a n d  c iv ic  com memorati ons  
as wel l as  d i scuss ions  about  o u r  ro l es a n d  respons i b i l i t ies to each 
othe r  and the p laces we ca l l  home .  

ECONOM IC  DEVELOPMENT 

H i sto ry i s  a cata lyst fo r economic  g rowth .  Com m u n it ies with cu l tu ra l  
heritage  i nstitut ions  a n d  a stro n g  sense of h i stor ica l  cha racte r attract 
ta l e nt, i n crease tou ri sm reven u es, e n h a n ce bus i ness deve l opment, 
and  fo rtify loca l  econom ies .  

TO OUR FUTURE 

ENGAGED C IT IZENS 

H i story he lps peop le  env i s i on  a better  future .  Democra cy th r ives when 
i n d iv id ua ls  co nvene  to  express o p i n i ons ,  l i sten to othe rs, a n d  ta ke act i o n .  
Weav i ng  h i story i nto d i scuss i o n s  a b o u t  conte m p o ra ry i s s u e s  c l a rif i es 
d iffe ri ng perspectives and  m ispercept i ons ,  revea l s  com pl ex i t ies, g rounds  
co m peti ng  v iews i n  evidence ,  a n d  i ntrod u ces n ew i d eas ;  a l l  ca n lead to  
g reate r understa n d i ng and  v iab le  co m m u n ity so l u t i ons .  

LEADERSH IP  

H i story i nsp i res l eaders .  H i sto ry p rov ides today's l eaders with ro le  mode ls  
as  th ey nav igate through  the com p l ex i t ies  of modern l ife .  The sto r ies of 
perso ns fro m the past ca n offe r d i recti o n  to conte m p o ra ry l eaders a n d  
h e l p  c la r ify t h e i r  va l u es and  idea l s .  

LEGACY 

H i sto ry, saved a n d  p reserved ,  is  the  fou ndat i on  fo r futu re g e n e rat ions .  
H i stor ica l  knowledge  i s  cruci a l  to  p rotect i ng  d e mocracy. By p reserv ing  
a u t h e nt ic  and  m e a n i ngfu l docu m e nts,  a rt i fa cts, i m a g es ,  sto r ies ,  and  
p laces, futu re generations have  a fou ndat ion on  wh ich  to  bu i l d  a n d  know 
what i t  means to be a member  of the  c iv ic  com m u n ity. 

LEARN MOREn HISTORYRELEVANCE.COM 



WHO WE ARE 

AH f 
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The H i story Rel eva nce Ca m p a i g n  i s  a g ro u p  o f  h i sto ry p rofess i o n a l s  pos i ng  
q u estions  a bout what  m a kes h istory re levant  today. The g ro u p  ca m e  tog eth e r  i n  
ea r l y  201 3 a n d  has  he l d  m eeti ngs ,  sess i o ns ,  a n d  open  fo ru m s  to fo rm u l ate these 
seve n p r i n c i p les at the Ameri can  A l l i a n ce of M us e u m s  ( 20 1 3 ), Nati o n a l  Cou n ci l  
on  Pu b l i c  H isto ry ( 20 1 3 a n d  20 1 4), Nati o n a l  H i sto ry Day ( 20 1 3) , Amer i ca n  
Associat i on  for State a n d  Loca l H i sto ry (20 1 3 ,  20 1 4 a n d  20 1 5 ), I d a h o  H e ritage  
Confe re n ce ( 20 1 3 ), Ameri can  H i stor i ca l  Assoc iat i o n  ( 20 1 4), N ew J e rsey H i story 
a n d  H i stor i c  Preservati o n  Confe re nce ( 20 1 4), State H i stor i ca l  Ad m i n i st rato rs 
M eeti n g  (20 1 3  a n d  20 1 4) , the  S m ithso n i a n  Affi l i ates Confe re n ce ( 20 1 4) , a n d  
t h e  Vi rg i n i a Associ at i o n  o f  M u s e u m s  ( 20 1 5 ) .  W e  tha n k  the  m a ny confe re n ce 
sess i on  atte ndees who  p rov ided  the  ideas  beh i n d  a n d  word i n g  fo r the  seven 
va l ues .  These va l u es a lso fi n d  express i on  in a fra mework  deve l o ped by the  State 
H isto r ica l  Ad m i n i st rato rs M eeti n g .  

CALL TO ACTION 

We ca l l  on  o rgan izations  to endorse, sha re, and  use th is  statement on  the va l ue  
o f  h istory i n  contempora ry l ife. With common  ag reement, com m itment, and  
open  conversat ion a bout why  h i story is  i mportant, we bel ieve the  h i storical com­
m u n ity can change  the common  perception  that h istory is n i ce, but not essenti a l .  

E n d o rs i n g  t h i s  state m e nt i n  p r i nc i p l e  i s  a n  i n it i a l  step .  We e n co u ra g e  you to 
adapt a n d  i n co rpo rate these i deas  i nto p rojects, t ra i n i ng materi a l s ,  m i ss i on  
state ments, webs ites, m a rket i ng  mate r i a l s , a n d  othe r  i n st itut i o n a l  ou t l ets .  
The seve n co re va l u es a re not n ew, but  we be l i eve that  t he i r  a rt i cu l at i on  with 
the i ntent to m a ke rea l ,  meas u ra b l e  change  ac ross the  p rofess i o n  and i n to 
p u b l i c  rea l ms re p resents a fresh sta rt fo r o u r  d i sc i p l i ne .  

· 

More than 250 organizations have endorsed the statement since 20 14. 

TO ENDORSE» HISTORVRELEVANCE.COM 
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Econom ic  Eng i nes 
I n  2017,  the Ame r i ca n Alli a n ce of M useums p a rtnered with Oxfo rd Eco n o m i cs to study the 
museum sector 's  s i g n ifica nt contr i but i o n  to the US economy. 

Source:  Oxford Economics,  I M PLAN,  2017.  

$141 m i llion 
The tota l fi n a n c i a l  i mpact that 
museums have o n  the eco n o my i n  
N o rth Da kota 

• .. .  

Federa l  taxes 

State & Loca l  
taxes 

1 ,877 jobs 
I mportant jobs with i n  the 
state a re supported by the 
museum i nd u stry each yea r. 

$33m taxes 
Eve n thoug h ma ny museums 
ope rate as n o n p rofits , they 
generate s i g n ificant tax 
revenues to the fed e ra l, state, 
and Loca l g overnments. 

0 5 

$9 .7m 

1 0  1 5  

$23Jm 

20 25  

I?\.. $100m income 19.1 M useu ms p rov i d e  substa nt i a l  

SAi wages a n d  othe r i ncome to the 
state ' s  res i d e nts a n n u a lly .  

8 9 % Reg a rd less  of p o li t i ca l 
p e rsu a s i o n ,  89% of 

Ameri cans b e li eve that 
museums p rov i d e  i mp o rtant  
eco n o m i c  i mp a cts back  to the i r  
commun it ies .  
Source: AAM ' s  M useums & Public O p i n i o n  2017 

American 
All iance of 
Museums 

Download the full report at http://aa m-us .org/EconomicEng i nes201 7 



Wh itesto ne  H i l l  State H isto r ic  S ite N at ive America n  Memoria l 

Ed ucat ion Day 2018 at Wh itestone  H i l l  
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A specia l p roject with $200,000 i n  genera l  fu n d  a n d  $200,000 from other fu nds; the  fi rst $25,000 wi l l  be 

made ava i l ab l e  to i n it iate the p roject for fu nd  ra is ing pu rposes.  

q 
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House Appropriat ions Comm ittee - Educat ion and Environment 
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Andrea Wike - Assistant D i rector, State H istorica l Society 

Good morn ing ,  Cha i rman Monson and mem bers of the committee. My name is Andrea Wike 
and I became the Ass istant D i rector for the State H istorica l Society of North Dakota i n  October 
20 1 8 . I am here today to provide test imony regard ing capital asset fund i ng carried over to the 
201 7-1 9 b ienn ium and the 20 1 9-2 1 budget. 

Capita l  Asset Fund ing Carried Over to the 201 7-1 9 Biennium : 

N DCC 54-44 . 1 - 1 1 states ,  i n  part, " . . .  the State H i storical Society sha l l  report on  the amounts and 
uses of funds carried over from one bienn ium to the appropriat ions comm ittee of the next 
subsequent leg is lative assembly . "  

• 

• 

• 

Historic S ite Repa i rs - $607 , 966 was carried over to complete repa i rs and ma intenance 
on bu i ld ings located at our h i storic sites , which included : 

o Repa i ring rooftops at Camp Hancock, Fort Buford , Fort Abercromb ie ;  and roof 
structures at Double D itch and Menoken sites. 

o Replacing foundation and floor ing at the Chateau de Mores and Fort Totten .  
o Paint ing projects at the Former Governor's Mansion , Fort Buford , and Fort 

Totten .  
o Restoring the aud itor's office at the Stutsman County Courthouse.  
o Add ing a second entrance/exit point at de Mores park . 
o Com pleting m isce l laneous other projects ,  inc lud i ng repai ring heating and 

electrical systems,  p lac ing s ignage,  and do ing grounds ma intenance .  

Heritage Center - $ 1 2 , 270 was for the instal lat ion of electromagnetic door ho lders a t  the 
Heritage Center, wh ich were needed to work with the fi re a larm system .  

Exh ib its - $227 , 900 was for the i nsta l lat ion ,  ma intenance ,  and plann ing of H istor ical S ite 
and Heritage Center  exh ib its , wh ich included : 

o Bri ng ing i n  the nationa l  "Chocolate" exh ibit .  
o Purchas ing exh ib it cases and new moveable g raphic wal ls  for exh i b it des ign .  
o Creat ing the Horse Exh i bit i n  the Governor's Ga l lery .  

201 9-21 Budget Request 

The Senate Vers ion of SB 20 1 8  is l i sted on ATTAC H M ENT I. The changes the Senate made to 
the base budget i ncludes: 

• Salaries and Wages - $655 , 962 is for i ncreases in health insurance prem iums and sa lary 
adjustments of 2% i n  FY20 and 3% in  FY2 1 . 

o The agency currently has 75 FTE posit ions. 
o Tem porary posit ions i nc lud ing ga l lery gu ides, event security , and h istoric s ite 

operations .  Up to 1 00 tem porary posit ions can be fi l led during the peak seasons . 
o I n  addit ion to these pa id posit ions ,  we have over 200 vo lunteers that ass ist i n  the 

operat ions at the Heritage Center and our h istoric s ites. 

1 
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• Operat ing Expenses - An addit ion of $55 ,69 1  is for the addit ion of M icrosoft Office 365 
l icens ing for the agency .  

• Capital Assets - A  net i ncrease of $ 1 , 037 , 889 is a resu lt of the fo l lowing : 

• 

o A reduct ion of bond payments and com plet ion of extraord inary repa i rs i n  the 
20 1 7- 1 9 bienn ium .  

o An increase of $ 1 , 000 , 000 for h istoric s ite and extraord inary repa irs that need to 
be com pleted i n  the 20 1 9-2 1 b ienn i um .  A priority of h istoric s ite and extraord inary 
repairs is l i sted i n  deta i l  i n  ATTAC H M E NT I I  - Capital Projects .  The a mount 
needed for projects on th is attachment exceeds the amount appropriated by the 
Senate as th is is an on-going project l ist .  

o An increase of $ 1 60 , 000 for new aud itorium chairs .  The aud itori um cha i rs a re 
orig ina l  to the aud itori um bu i lt i n  1 98 1 . The agency has been told g roups are not 
renting our  aud itori um due to the uncomfortable cha i rs .  The Senate appropriated 
$75 , 000 in genera l  funds and $85, 000 in other funds.  

o An increase of $400 , 000 i n  the 201 9-2 1 bienn ium for a Whitestone H i l l  Native 
Memoria l .  Fund ing for the Whitestone H i l l  Native Memoria l  is  a one to one m atch 
with $200 , 000 com ing from genera l  funds and $200 , 000 from other funds . 

Exh ib its and co l lect ions care - An increase of $372 , 000 is needed for the fo l l owing 
projects:  

o Producing a new in-house exh ib it  for the Governor's Gal lery at the Heritage 
Center. 

o Develop ing a 5 year exhibit at the Missouri Yel lowstone Confluence I nterpretive 
Center. 

o Creat ing a Posta l exh ib it i n  the Sperry Gal lery at the Heritage Center. 
o Replacing aged or damaged vitri nes and plexi panels at site 's  exh ib its . 
o H i ring arch itects to develop a comprehensive plan for new off-site storage fac i l ity. 
o Purchas ing a work assist veh icle to safe ly access upper she lves i n  storage .  

• Cultura l  Heritage Grants - An i ncrease of $20 , 000 for cultura l  heritage g rants . The goa l  
for our  education and innovat ion i n it iative under the agency's strateg ic p lan is to ut i l ize 
investments made over the past two decades to become the nationa l  m odel for i nc lus ive 
and innovative methods for teach ing and understand ing h istory in a rural environment .  
These g rants wou ld  be g iven to he lp us reach our in it iative . 

This concludes my presentation .  I am happy to answer any q uest ions you may have . 
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ATIACHMENT I - Se n a te Version 

Department 701 - State H i storica l Society - Deta i l  of Senate Cha nges 

Sa l a ri e s  and wages 

Operating expenses 

Cap ita l a ssets 

G ra nts 

Exh i b its and Col l ection Ca re 

Cu ltura l  h e ritage gra nts 

Tota l a l l  fu n d s  

Less e sti m a ted i n c o m e  

G e n e ra l  fu n d  

Base 
Budget 

13,595,892 
3,885,894 
1,747,653 

600,000 

19,829,439 
3, 155,795 

16,673,644 

Adj usts 

F u n d i n g  fo r 

Base Payro l l  
A d d s  F u n d i ng 

a n d  Adds 
fo r M ic rosoft 

fu n d i n g  fo r 
Office 365 

Sa l a ry a n d  

Ben efit 

I n c reases 

655,962 
55,691 

655,962 55,691 
36,858 

619, 104 55,691 

Senate Cha nges 

Removes 

ongoing 
Adds fu n d i n g  

fu n d i n g  for 
fo r H istoric Site Adds fu n d i n g  

extra o rd i n a ry 
a n d  fo r a u d itori u m  

re pa i rs a n d  
Extra o rd i n a ry c h a i rs 

red uces 

fu n d i n g  fo r 
Repa i rs 

bond payme nts 

(522,111 )  1,000,000 160,000 

(522,111 )  1,000,000 160,000 
85,000 

(522,111 )  1,000,000 75,000 

• 

Adds fu n d i n g  A d d s  fu n d i n g  
A d d s  fu n d i n g  

Senate 
fo r W h iteston e  for Exh i b it a n d  

fo r Cu ltura l  
Version 

H i l l  Nat ive Col lections  
He ritage G ra nts 

M e moria l Ca re 

14,251,854 
3,941,585 

400,000 2,785,542 
600,000 

372,000 372,000 
20,000 20,000 

400,000 372,000 20,000 21,970,981 
200,000 3,477,653 
200,000 372,000 20,000 18,493,328 

Q) J'l � � CP =t 
� \).) <}" Q 
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State H istorical Society ;;J /J- 71;. 0 1 9  
Andrea Wike - Assistant D i rector, State H istorica l Society 

ATTAC H M ENT 1 1 - Capital Projects 

Capita l Improvement Projects at H istoric Sites 
201 9-2021 Biennium 

Table 1 :  Capita l  Improvement Projects (extraord i nary repai rs) at  H istoric S ites proposed 
for the 201 9-2021 Bienn ium.  Typical ly there are many projects that are added d u ri n g  the 
bienn i um d ue to u nexpected problems or damage to s ites. 

S ite Project(s) Estimated Cost 
Camp Hancock Repa i r  south stone wal l .  The wal l  needs $ 1 00 , 000 

considerable repairs and may be best to May only be 
reestab l ish on a foundat ion as was done suffic ient to fund 
on the north wal l  during ma in  street some of these 
construct ion project . The south wal l  is items .  
im mediately adjacent to  the ra i l road 
undergo ing considerable vibrat ions and 
vanda l is m .  Repa i r  windows at Bread of 
Life Church .  Repa i rs to Officers' 
Quarters/Quartermaster's office and 
s igna l  stat ion .  Weather Bureau offices 
bu i ld ing need to be insu lated . 

Chateau de Mores The wal ls  and ce i l ings in  the Chateau $ 1 00 , 000 
are plaster and many of the wal ls  and May only be 
ce i l i ngs have cracked . The plaster wi l l  sufficient to fund 
be replaced by gypsum board (sheet some of these 
rock) as needed because plaster is cost items .  
proh ib itive and replacement with gypsum 
board is acceptable under the Secretary 
of I nterior's  Standards .  This wi l l  be a 
phased project to be completed over 5-6 
b ienn ium 's .  The fi rst phase of the 
plaster wa l l  & cei l i ng replacement is 
est imated at $20 , 000. Fix dra inage 
around the Chateau .  Repai r  porch 
steps by the hunter's room in the 
Chateau .  Repa i r  windows in  the 
Chateau .  Stab i l ize the outbu i ld ings by 
putt ing on foundations .  Repairs to the 
Civi l ian  Conservation Corps (CCC) 
structures.  Poss ib ly move the 
Coachman 's  House to s l ightly h igher 
g round (preferably put on foundation and 
leave at present locat ion) and clean 
i nterior  (mold) . 

Fort Abercrom bie Redesig n/repairs to the stockade in  the $50 , 000 
NE corner of the s i te .  Remove flagpole 
remnant and replace. 

4 
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Fort Buford/M issouri Pat io repa i rs at MYC I C ,  cau lking $40 , 000 
Yel lowstone Confl uence windows of Ft Buford bu i ld ings ,  
I nterpretive Center (MYC IC) repaint ing parking lot stripes and sea l ing 

cracks on walking path and parking lots . 
Repaint trim on barracks . Replace heat 
pump #5 at  MYC IC .  

Fort Clark CCC roof repair  $ 1 0 , 000 
Fort Totten Bu i ld ings #5 , #1 1 / 1 2 ,  and #1 4 need roof $666 , 000 

repai rs .  Bu i ld ing #1 4 needs painti ng . If we ho ld  off on  the 
Regrade and resurface cava l ry sq uare reg rad ing and 
so water flows away from the bu i ld i ngs.  resurfacing th is 
A lot of problems with the floors are a cou ld  be reduced 
result  of ra in  water and runoff runn ing by $250 , 000 but 
through the foundations and wash ing th is  delay wou ld  not 
away the supports. Redo the floor of the solve the cause of 
2nd Lt's .  Quarters/Sewing Room/Taylor the prob lems .  We 
Room and the Admin istrative Bu i ld ing wi l l  h i re a 
wh ich are caving i n .  landscape eng ineer 

to determ ine  the 
best so lut ion . 

Fort Totten Bu i ld i ng #1  restoration .  This is typical ly $69 ,400 
the last bu i ld ing seen as visitors leave 
the s ite after walk ing around the parade 
ground . This would make an excel lent 
admin istrat ion bu i ld ing for the staff. 

Former Governors '  Mansion Back porch repairs ,  roof re-sh ing l i ng ,  $ 1 00 , 000+ 
(FGM) and foundat ion repair at the southwest 

corner of the FGM .  
Pembina Museum S idewalk  replacement/repairs and three $ 36 , 300 

heat pumps 
GinQras Wal l  bowinQ out on store ??? 
Tota l Estimated Costs $ 1 , 1 71 ,700 
Note : Pages 6- 1 0 provide photographs and information regard ing projects l i sted i n  the 
extraord inary repair  table .  

Table 2 :  Major Capita l  Improvement Projects (One-Time Fund ing) .  

Site Project Estimated Cost 
Stutsman County Courthouse Conti nue with some aspect of $500 , 000 
I nterior Rehab i l itat ion restoration to keep momentum going 

i n  commun ity . Either fin ish 
courtroom or insta l l  e levator . 
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Andrea Wike - Assistant D i rector, State H istorical Society 

ATTAC H M ENT II - Capital Projects 

Site : Cam p Hancock State H istoric Site ( 1 01  East Main Avenue, Bismarck) 
The stone wal l  on the south s ide of the park by the ra i l road is co l lapsing and needs to be 
repaired and restored . Windows at the Bread of Life Church need to be restored .  Repa i rs are 
also needed at the Officers ' Quarters/Quartermaster's office and s ignal  station .  The t in  ce i l i ng  in  
the Weather Bureau offices bu i ld ing needs to  be painted and repa ired and the bu i ld ing needs to 
be insu lated . 

Tota l estimated costs for repai rs at Cam p Hancock State H istoric 
S ite : $ 1 00,000 

S ite : Chateau de Mores State H istoric S ite (Medora) 
The wal ls and cei l ings in  the Chateau are plaster and many of the wa l ls  and ce i l i ngs have 
cracked . The cold , long winter of 20 1 0  created many of these cracks due to the moisture and 
freeze-thaw cycles . Many of  the wal ls  and ce i l i ngs need replacement .  The p laster wi l l  be 
replaced by gypsum board (sheet rock) because plaster is cost proh ibitive . Th is  wi l l  be a 
phased project to be com pleted over 5-6 bienn ium 's .  The fi rst phase of the p laster wa l l  & cei l i ng 
replacement is estimated at $20 , 000. 

Whi le there are some smal l  r ips in  the wa l lpaper in  d ifferent areas or places where the cracking 
plaster is affecting the wa l l ,  the wa l l paper in  the private areas of the house is beg inn ing  to peel  
off of the wal l s .  The worst area is the Marqu is  bedroom .  In th is room the paper is beg i nn ing to 
peel at every seam .  There are some sta ins on the wa l lpaper in  areas of the house.  

The porch steps outs ide of the hunt ing room are in  need of repair .  They are s ink ing i nto the 
g round at an ang le that makes them unsafe for use . We also have problems with the door as it 
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no longer opens fu l ly .  The door is opened during the summer to a l low for breezes to pass 
through and help with cool i ng the i nterior  of the house. 
There are severa l broken windows located throug hout the house. Some of these are m ost l i ke ly 
from rocks flung by the mowers , but others are cracked . We are also notici ng the protective fi lm  
on  many of  the  windows is b l istering .  Often these are causing misconcept ions about the  qua l ity 
of the windows . 

The Coachman's House located in  the floodp la in  was severely 
damaged in  the 201 0 flood . A foundation was put u nder the 
stables i n  201 8 which was sorely needed . The same approach 
needs to be done for the Coachman's House and barn to 
stab i l ize these two structures.  

Repa i rs to the interior of the CCC structures are needed , 
inc lud ing the entrance ticket stat ion and the caretakers house.  

In  201 7 ,  the S ite Supervisor stated the major  repa i r  for the 
Chateau  is the landscaping around the house i n  order to 
faci l itate water and moistu re dra inage away from the house . 

Tota l estimated costs for repairs at Chateau de Mores State 
H istoric Site : $1 00,000 

S ite : Fort Abercrom bie State H istoric S ite 
Redesign stockade on northeast s ide by I nterpretive Center, remove flag pole rem nant and 
replace .  

Tota l estimated costs Fort Abercrom bie :  $50,000 

7 
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Site :  Fort Buford/M issou ri Val ley Yel lowstone Confl uence I nterpretive Center (MYCIC)  
State Historic S ite 
Repairs at MYC IC inc lude patio ,  cau lk ing windows of Ft Buford bu i ld ings ,  repaint ing park ing lot 
stripes and sea l ing cracks on wa lking path and parking lots . Replace heat pump #5 at MYC I C .  

Site :  Fort Clark State H istoric Site 

• Path repa i rs and roof repa i r  to the CCC structure .  

• 

Tota l estimated costs Fort C lark :  $ 1 0,000 

Site : Fort Totten State H istoric Site (Fort Totten)  
Fort Totten State H istoric S ite rema ins one of  our  major cha l lenges with 1 6  orig ina l  bu i ld ings .  
We have made many improvements over the last ten years ,  but the paint ing and roof 
replacements take considerable resources .  

Bu i ld ings at  the Fort Totten State h istoric s ite are i n  need of  reg u lar painting . Ma inta in i ng the 
paint on the exterior  of  the bu i ld ings at  Fort Totten is extremely important to provide protect ion 
for the brick exterior  and interior of the bu i ld ings .  The bu i ld ings at Fort Totten have been painted 
h istorical ly to protect the soft brick. Bu i ld ing # 1 4  needs to be painted and cons idering the 
bu i ld ing s ize the est imate m ight be $45, 000 . 
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The roofs on Bu i ld ings #5 , #1 1 / 1 2 ,  and #1 4 need to be re-sh ing led . If the roofs are not 
replaced ra i n  water wi l l  cause serious damage to the i nterior. The re-sh ing l ing of bu i ld ings is  
est imated to cost $27 1 , 000 .  

Calvary square needs to  be regraded and resurfaced so water flows away from the bu i ld ings .  

• The cost est imate is $250 , 000 .  

• 

The floor of the 2nd Lt 's Quarters/Sewing Room/Taylor  Room and the Adm in istrative Bu i l d i ng 
needs to be redone as it is caving i n .  A lot of problems with the floors are a resu lt of ra in  water 
and runoff runn ing through the foundations and wash ing away the supports .  An est imate for the 
cost of th is may be $ 1 00 , 000 . 
Bu i ld ing #25 (Adjutant's office ; school offices) needs to be restored . We had a cost est imate of 
$69 ,400 a couple of years ago .  

Tota l estimated costs for m u lti ple projects at  Fort Totten:  $660,000 + $69,400 ( restoration 
of Bu i ld ing #25) 

S ite : Former Governors' Mansion State Historic S ite (320 Avenue B, Bismarck) 
At the main house/mansion the rear porch needs to be replaced because the foundat ion has 
settled/broken and wood rot on the porch itself is evident .  

; 

9 



• 

• 

• 

Testimony S B  201 8 
House Appropriat ions Com m ittee - Education and Env i ronment 

Wed nesday, February 27 ,  201 9 - 1 0  a . m .  
State H istorica l  Society 

Andrea Wike - Assistant D i rector, State H istorical Society 
ATTAC H M ENT 1 1 - Capital Projects 

AJt 'd 

')6 J G \9  
d /d. 7 /J-0 1 0  

The foundat ion at the Southwest corner of the Former Governors' Mans ion i s  i n  need of repa i r. 
The foundat ion and s i l l  p late are separated by approximately %" at the widest at th is t ime .  The 
bay window itself does not appear to be d rooping as the foundation s inks .  I t  appears that there 
has been some sett lement under the foundat ion and to prevent further damage th is needs to be 
repaired . 

The roof at the FGM wi l l  need to be re-sh ing led (cedar) . It is not cu rrently leaking but roof 
repairs are l i ke ly in the near future .  

Tota l estimated costs for repai rs at  Former Governors'  Mansion State H istoric S ite : 
$1 00,000 

S ite : Pem bina M useum 
The s idewa lk  at the Pembina State M useum needs to be 
replaced . The concrete has broken u p  i n  m u lt ip le a reas 
and has sh ifted creat ing safety issues.  The s idewa lk  
repair  is est imated to  cost $ 1 0 , 000 . I n  add it ion ,  three heat 
pumps need to be replaced at a cost of $ 1 6 , 300 . The 
outside l ig hts on the museum are mercury vapor and 
eventua l ly  need to be replaced . We'd  l i ke to switch to 
LED, which wi l l  cost approximately $8 , 000-$ 1 0 , 000 . 

Tota l estimated costs for repa i rs at Pem bina State M useum:  $36,300 

S ite : Stutsman Cou nty Courthouse 
This s ite needs conti nued restorat ion .  We l i ke to e ither restore the courtroom (pa int ing , fixtures,  
wood restoration of windows and floor) o r  i nsta l l  an e levator. 

Total estimated costs : $500,000 . 
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Base Level F u n d i ng C h anges 

Executive Budget Recommendation 

FTE General Other 
Position Fund Fu nds Total 

201 9-21 Bien n i u m  Base Level 75.00 $ 1 6 ,673,644 $3, 1 55, 795 $ 1 9 , 829,439 

201 9-21 Ongoing Funding C hanges 
Base payrol l  changes ($ 1 4 , 1 50) ($ 1 4 , 1 50) 

Salary i ncrease 459,957 38, 078 498, 035 

Health insurance increase 251 ,296 20, 804 272, 1 00 

Reti rement contribution increase 59, 904 4 , 959 64,863 

Removes ongoing fu nding for extraord i nary repairs (307,357) (307,357) 

Red uces funding for bond payments (2 14 ,754) ( 2 1 4 , 754) 

Adds M icrosoft Office 365 l icensing funding 55 ,691  55 ,691  

Adds fund i ng for cultura l  h eritage g rants 0 

Total ongoing funding changes 0.00 $304,737 $49 ,691  $354,428 

One-time funding items 
H istoric site and extraordinary repairs $500, 000 $550, 000 $ 1 , 050,000 

Exhibit and col lections care 372,000 372,000 

Auditoriu m  chai rs 0 

Wh itestone H i l l  native memorial 0 

Total one-t ime fund ing changes 0 00 $872,000 $550,000 $ 1 ,422,000 

Total Changes to Base Level F u n d i n g  0 00 $ 1 , 1 76,737 $599 ,691  $ 1 ,776,428 

201 9-21 Total F u n d i n g  75.00 $ 1 7 , 850 ,381  $3, 755,486 $21 ,605, 867 

Other Sections for State H istorical Society - Budget No. 701 

Appropriation - Revolving fund 

Appropriation - G ifts , g rants, and beq uests 

Whitestone H i l l  native memorial - Matching funds 

Executive Budget Recom mendation 

Section 3 wou ld appropriate al l  fees collected and deposited i n  the 

revolving fund to the State Historical Society. 

Section 4 would appropriate all gifts, grants , devises, bequests, 

donations, and assignments received by the State H i storical Society to 

the State Historical Society. 

Senate Version 

FTE General Other 
Position Fund Funds Total 

75. 00 $ 1 6 ,673 ,644 $3, 1 55,795 $ 1 9 ,829,439 

($ 1 4 , 1 50) ($ 1 4, 1 50) 

321 , 930 26, 9 1 3 348,843 

297, 1 74 24 ,095 321 ,269 
0 

(307,357) (307,357) 

(2 1 4 , 754) (2 1 4 ,754) 

55 ,691  55 ,691  

20 ,000 20, 000 

0 .00 $ 1 72, 684 $36,858 $209, 542 

$ 1 ,000 , 000 $ 1 , 000, 000 

372,000 372,000 

75,000 85,000 1 60 , 000 

200,000 200,000 400,000 

0 00 $ 1 ,647,000 $285,000 $ 1 ,932, 000 

0 .00 $ 1 , 8 1 9 , 684 $321 , 858 $2, 1 4 1 , 542 

75.00 $ 1 8 ,493,328 $3,477,653 $21 ,970 ,981  

Senate Version 

Section 3 appropriates a l l  fees collected and deposited i n  the revolving 

fund to the State H i storical Society. 

Section 4 appropriates all g ifts, grants, devises, bequests, donations, 

and assignments received by the State Historical Society to the State 

Historical Society. 

Section 5 provides that of the funds appropriated i n  the capital assets 

l i ne item in Section 1 of the b i l l ,  $200,000 is  from the general fund and 

$200,000 is  from other funds for the Whitestone H i l l  n ative memorial .  

The section also authorizes t h e  agency t o  expend $25,000 after J u n e  30, 
20 1 9, for the planning and design of a Whitestone Hi l l  native memorial 

and requires a dol lar-for-dol lar match ing requ i rement to spend the 

remai ning $ 1 75, 000 of general  funds.  

\ 

Senate Changes to Executive Budget 
Increase !Decrease) - Executive Budget 

FTE General Other 
Positions Fund Funds Tota l 

0.00 $0 $0 $0 

$0 

( 1 38,027) ( 1 1 , 1 65) ( 1 49, 1 92) 

45,878 3 ,291  49, 1 69 

(59, 904) (4 ,959) (64,863) 

0 

0 

0 

20 ,000 20, 000 

0 . 00 ($ 1 32,053) ($ 1 2 , 833) ($ 1 44, 886) 

500,000 ($550,000) ($50, 000) 

0 

75, 000 85 , 000 1 60 ,000 

200,000 200,000 400, 000 

0 00 $775, 000 ($265 , 000) $51 0, 000 

0 .00 $642,947 ($277 , 833) $365,  1 1 4 

0 .00 $642,947 ($277 , 833) $365, 1 1 4 
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Rep. David Monson, Chairman 

Februa ry 27, 2019 

Submitted by: Scott Davis, Executive Director, N D  Indian Affairs Com mission 

BACKGROU N D  

Whitestone  H i l l  i s  pa rt o f  t h e  a ncestra l homela nd o f  t h e  Ya nkton and  Ya nktona i  peop le ,  pa rt o f  the 

Da kota or  S ioux Nat ion .  The site was used for hund reds of yea rs as  a gather ing p lace .  In  the fa l l  of the 

yea r, bands wou ld  congregate at the site for h u nting, trade, and re l ig ious observa nces.  I t  was we l l­

known that a l a rge group  of Da kota cou ld  be found  here i n  the fa l l  of the yea r. 

Wh itestone H i l l  encom passes 76 acres located i n  Dickey County i n  southeast North Da kota, nea r Ku lm ,  

Edge ley a nd E l lenda le .  Whitestone H i l l  is the site of  a major c lash between U .S .  Troops under  the  

com mand of  Genera l  Alfred Su l ly, and  a n  enca m pment that  conta ined groups of the Da kota, La kota, a nd 

Ya n ktona i  nat ions .  On  September  3, 1863 i n  what is now Dickey County, North Da kota, Genera l  Alfred 

Su l ly's troops attacked a tipi ca m p  of Ya n ktona i, some Da kotas, H u n kpapa La kotas, a nd B lackfeet 

(S ihasa pa La kota ), as  pa rt of a m i l ita ry m iss ion to pun ish pa rt ic ipa nts of the Da kota Confl i ct of 1862 . I n  

the ensu ing fight, many I nd i an  men,  women,  a nd ch i l d ren  d ied o r  were captu red . The a rmy a lso 

destroyed v i rtua l ly a l l  of the i r  property, leaving them nea rly destitute for the com ing winter .  M i l ita ry 

casua lt ies were com pa rat ive ly l ight .  

640 acres were deeded to the State of North Da kota by an Act of Congress i n  1904 for the express 

pu rpose of prese rving the Wh itestone H i l l  Massacre .  In 1908, SB93 from the 11th Sess ion of the North  

Da kota Legis lature approved a pa rt of  the battlefie ld  to  be sold to  ra ise funds fo r the m a i ntena nce of the 

site . "The Bug ler" monument was  e rected i n  1909 fo r a cost of  $2,500 p lus  freight .  The sa le  of the l and 

ga rnered $4,423.70.  Of  the o rigi na l  640 acres, 71 .5  acres were reta ined for the pa rk.  The l and  so ld ,  

conta ined the bu l k  of the battlefie ld  prope r. I n  1923 the pa rk was  tu rned over to the State H i storica l 

Society for ma nagement, a long with a loca l pa rk boa rd to manage on  site d ut ies .  

I n  1940, one acre of l and that conta ined the graves of the sold iers was donated to the loca l Wh itestone 

H i l l  Park Boa rd by George and  Ca ro l i na  N i l l  a nd  Dora and M ichae l  Richter, who turned it ove r to the 

State H istorica l Society. I n  the ea rly yea rs, the State H isto rica l Society ove rsaw both h isto ric sites a n d  
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recreationa l  pa rk sites. I n  1963 the Pa rks Divis ion o f  the State H istorica l  Society was formed i nto the 

North Dakota Pa rk Service .  The H istorica l Society was to reta in a l l  l ands that were predo m inate ly 

h istoric i n  nature .  Wh itestone H i l l , a long with Forts Abraham L inco l n, Buford, Rice a n d  Abercrom bie 

went to Pa rks Divis ion predominately beca use North Da kota Pa rks rece ived money from the legis lature 

and  the H istorica l Society d id  not. I n  1967, Whitestone H i l l , a long with Fort Buford a n d  Fort R ice, were 

retu rned to the H isto rica l Society. In the yea rs after World Wa r I I , the site was deve loped as a 

recreationa l a rea that inc l uded cam psites, p icn ic  a reas, p layground equ ipment, a boat dock, and  a 

concession sta nd  

Wh itestone H i l l  Monu ment Guidel i nes 

1. We a re look ing for an a rt ist to design a memoria l to recogn ize the Native American l ife way a nd 

events that occu rred on  the site of Wh itestone H i l l .  Located in  Dickey County, i n  southeast N D, 

the site is now a state h istoric site . 

2 .  A portfo l io o f  previous outdoor scu l ptu res a nd/or memoria ls, with materi a l  a nd techn ique  

descri pt ions, and  project budgets is requested .  However, concept d rawings of  a p ro posed 

memoria l wi l l  a lso be cons idered . 

3 .  The proposed outdoor memoria l designs shou ld  be designed keep ing in  m ind  that  d u ra b le,  

weather-resistant materia l a nd techn iq ues a re req u i red for th is  project. 

4. The a rt ist w i l l  be respons ib le for the fi na l  des ign .  Fab ricat ion of the mon u ment w i l l  be under  a 

sepa rate contract and  may be underta ken by the o rig i na l  design a rtist, o r  fa b ricated by a nother 

com pa ny. 

5.  Preference wi l l  be given to Nat ive America n a rt ists with triba l  affi l iat ions to this site . 

6 .  Locat ion of, l a nguage on  and fi na l  design of  the  memoria l wi l l  be  a co l l abo rat ive effo rt w i th  the  

Wh itestone H i l l  Adviso ry Committee, the  N D  I nd i an  Affa i rs Comm ission, State H istorica l Society, 

and  the a rtist. 

7. Two professiona l ly prod uced i l l ustrat ions of the fi na l  design, dep ict ing the memoria l in s itu, a re 

req u i red . These wi l l  be used i n  fundra is ing effo rts to fabricate the memoria l .  The fi n a l  design 

wi l l  become the prope rty of the State H i storica l Society of North Da kota . 

8 .  Est imated cost $ 100-$200K with  match i ng State, Tri ba l, Private Funds .  

Project Timel ine:  TBD 
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To identify, prese rve, i nterpret, and  promote the heritage of North Dakota and its peop le  . 

Vision 

To insp ire a nd serve the pub l i c  as  the lead ing h istorica l i nstitution  in  North Da kota by con necting the 

past with the futu re .  

Phi losophy 

The identificat ion,  preservat ion, i nterpretation,  and  promotion of North Da kota' s  h i story is soci a l ly, 

cu ltu ra l ly, and  econom ica l ly va lua b le .  The lessons of h istory provide d i rection to the future and  

contribute to  qua l ity o f  l ife, scho la rsh ip, a nd a better appreciation o f  society and  cu l tu re .  

PU RPOSE 

The pu rpose of th is  report is to deve lop a master p l an  for Wh itestone H i l l  State H istor ic Site . The report 

deta i l s  specific  objectives to be obta ined over the next three bienn ia,  2015-2017 th rough 2019-2021  at 

the site . It is mode led after p revious p la n n i ng stud ies developed by Robert A. M attha i  Associates for 

Chatea u de Mores, Fort Abercromb ie, Fort Buford, Fort C la rk, Fort Totten, and  G i ngras Tra d i ng Post i n  

1992 and 1995, and  the  H i storic Sites P la n of  1991-1992 ed ited by  Gera ld Newborg a n d  other  agency 

staff. 

As stated i n  the 1991-1992 H i storic Sites P l an, "the pu rpose of the h istoric sites p rogra m is to p reserve 

un iq ue, origi na l  structu res, sites, a nd other ' in  situ' preh istoric and/or h istoric features that i l l ustrate the 

major themes in North Da kota h istory through the acqu is it ion, preservation, and  i nterpretat ion of these 

resources for the insp i rat ion, enjoyment, and  ed ucation of the people of the state of N o rth  Dakota a nd 

its visitors." (Newborg, 1991)  

PRESENT SITUATION 

Today, Wh itestone H i l l  consists of a pproximately 76 acres that conta ins  a port ion of the h i sto ric 

battlefie l d .  Site amen it ies inc lude a stone bu i ld i ng used as  a sma l l  museum/vis itor cente r, p icn ic  

fac i l it ies, three p i t  to i l ets, and  a pr im itive ca m pground .  I n  add it ion to these fac i l it ies, other  structu res 

inc lude a WPA she lter/over look on the h i l l  by the flagpole, a sma l l  house that was formerly used as  a 

site supervisor's  res idence, a former  concessions bu i l d ing, two sma l l  storage bu i l d i ngs, a sma l l  shop, a 

wood pump house for the site's water supp ly, a flagpole, the Bugler monument to the so ld ie rs, a n d  two 

sma l l  monuments, one to the Nat ive America ns and  one to loca l sett lers . 
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Whitestone H i l l  is open to the pub l i c  whenever the road to the site is open .  The sma l l  m useum is open 

da i ly d u ri ng day l ight hours.  Overa l l  site visitation  ra nges from 2815 i n  2008 to  441 1  i n  2013 based on  

ca r counter ca lcu lat ions .  The re is no adm ission fee bu t  donations a re encouraged . The  Fr iends  gro u p, 

The Wh itestone H i l l  Battlefie ld  H istorica l Society, co l lects and  deposits the donat ion m oney. O n  ra re 

occasions, donat ions a re sent d i rectly to the State H istorica l Society. 

Wh itestone H i l l  is l i sted on the Nat iona l  Register of H i storic P laces { l isted in Nove m ber  of 2013 ) .  The 

s ite is l isted for m u lt ip le  reasons; it was the s ite of an i m po rtant event i n  h istory, there was s ign ifica nt 

work done by the Work Progress Adm in istrat ion,  and it has the potentia l to yield add it ion a l  info rmat ion .  

Contribut ing a rch itectura l  features a t  the site inc lude the stone museum/she lter {WPA), ove r look 

she lter (WPA),  Nat ive American monument, the Bugler so ld ier monument, the rem a i ns of men be l ieved 

to be the so ld iers who d ied at Wh itestone, the stone gate {WPA design) ,  the cu lvert bu i lt by the WPA, 

the roads with in  the pa rk were designed and  bu i lt by the WPA, and a stone tra i l  on the ground  takes a 

curved path to the top of the h i l l  with the overlook she lter and  the so ld ier  monument .  

CRITICAL ISSU ES 

There a re severa l major issues that affect future p la nn i ng decisions a bout Wh itestone  H i l l  Massacre 

State H istoric Site : 

#1:  Change a l l  wayfinding signs to remove the word "battlefield" 

The word "battlefie ld" is not a true description of the site . The Native American com m un ity cons iders 

the site a massacre site so battlefie ld is not acceptab le .  I n  the legis lative action to a cq u i re the site, the 

word batt lefie ld is i n  sma l l  l ette rs after Wh itestone H i l l , thereby ma king it a descriptor and not pa rt of 

the officia l name .  The name of the site is Wh itestone H i l l .  On the WPA sign at the entry to the site, it 

says "Wh itestone H i l l  Battlefie ld"  a nd this may have to rema in  as the WPA structures a re cons idered as 

contribut ing to the Nationa l  Register nomination .  On  wayfind ing signs put up  by ND DOT, the word ing 

can be cha nged to "Wh itestone H i l l  State H istoric Site" and  remove the word "battlefie ld"  from the s ign .  

#2 The Need for a New Native American Monument 

The Native America n monument on site was insta l led in  1941 and dedicated in 1942 .  It is constructed of 

fie ld  stone with a bronze ma rker. It has  been crit icized for its location on the site (on  the flat  a rea,  wh i le  

the  monument to  the so ld iers com m a nds  a p lace on  the  h i l l ), and  the  word ing which is  q u ite vague { " In  

Memory of the S ioux  I nd i ans  who D ied  o n  the Battlefie ld September  3-5, 1863 i n  Defe nse of The i r  
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Homes and H u nt ing G ro u nds ." ) .  The tom bstones p laced a round the "Bug ler" statue l ist the names  of 

the so ld iers k i l l ed  d u ring the sk i rm ish .  We a re begin n ing to get i nformation from the Nat ive America n 

com mun ity so that we ca n be more specific with the word i ng on  the monument a s  to who was there i n  

1863 .  I n  the 2015 Legis lative Sess ion SB2018 was passed which wou ld  a l locate $50,000 towa rd a Nat ive 

American m o n u ment at Wh itestone H i l l .  This was red uced to $25,000 with the other  $25,000 to be 

ra ised by private donat ions .  This amount ($25,000) wi l l  l i ke ly cover p la nn i ng activit ies as a monument 

on  the order  of the Bug ler  (on the h i l l  at the site ) wou ld  cost in the neighborhood of $250,000. 

Accord ing to the word ing of the b i l l , the Nat ive America n com mun ity wi l l  be act ive ly i nvo lved in the 

design of the new monument.  

Whitestone H i l l  Monu ment G uidel i nes 

9 .  We  a re look ing for a n  a rtist to  design a memoria l to  recogn ize the Native American l ife way a nd 

events that occu rred on  the site of Wh itestone H i l l .  Located i n  Dickey Cou nty, i n  southeast N D, 

the site is now a state h istoric site . 

10. A portfo l io  of previous outdoor  scu l ptures a nd/or memoria ls, with mater ia l  a nd  techn ique  

descript ions, and  project budgets is  req uested . However, concept d rawings of a p ro posed 

memoria l w i l l  a l so be cons idered . 

11 .  The p ro posed outdoor memoria l designs shou ld be designed keep ing i n  m i nd  that d u ra b le, 

weather-res ista nt mate ria l a nd techn iq ues a re req u i red for th is project . 

12 .  The a rt ist w i l l  be respons ib le  for the fi na l  design .  Fa bricat ion of the monument w i l l  be under  a 

sepa rate contract a nd may be undertaken by the origina l  design a rtist, o r  fa b ricated by a nother  

com pa ny.  

13 .  Preference wi l l  be given to Nat ive America n a rt ists with tr iba l affi l iat ions to th is  s ite.  

14. Locat ion  of, la nguage on  and fi na l  design of the memoria l wi l l  be a co l l a bo rative effo rt with the 

Wh itestone  H i l l  Advisory Committee, the N D  I nd i an  Affa i rs Commission, State H istorica l Society, 

and  the a rt ist .  

15 .  Two p rofess iona l ly p roduced i l l ustrat ions of the fi na l  design, dep ict ing the memoria l i n  s i tu ,  a re 

req u i red . These wi l l  be used i n  fundra is ing efforts to fa bricate the memoria l .  The fi n a l  des ign 

wi l l  become the property of the State H i sto rica l Society of North Da kota . 

16 .  Est imated cost $100-$200K with match ing State, Tri ba l ,  Private Funds .  

Project Timel ine :  TBD 

Reference Materials:  

• Ava i l ab l e  at http://www.h istorv. nd .gov/h isto rics ites/wh itestone/index. htm l 

• Contact XXX for a copy of the Wh itestone H i l l  Nat iona l  Register nominat ion 
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Base Level F u n d i n g  C h a n ges 

Executive Budget Recommendation 

FTE Genera l  Other 
Position Fund Fu nds Tota l 

201 9-21 Bien n i u m  Base Level 75.00 $ 1 6, 673,644 $3,  1 55,795 $ 1 9 , 829,439 

201 9-21 Ongoing F u n d i n g  Changes 
Base payrol l  changes ($ 1 4 , 1 50) ($ 1 4, 1 50) 
Salary i ncrease 459, 957 38,078 498, 035 

Health insurance increase 25 1 , 296 20, 804 272, 1 00 

Retirement contribution i ncrease 59, 904 4,959 64,863 

Removes ongoing fu nding for  extraord inary repairs (307,357) (307,357) 

Red uces funding for bond payments (2 14 ,754) (2 1 4, 754) 

Adds M icrosoft Office 365 l icensing funding 55,691 55 ,691  

Adds fu nding for cultu ra l  heritage grants 0 
Total ongoing funding changes 0 .00 $304, 737 $49 ,691  $354,428 

One-ti me fun d i n g  items 
H istoric s i te  and extraord inary repairs $500,000 $550,000 $ 1 , 050, 000 

Exhibit  and col lections care 372, 000 372,000 

Auditoriu m  chairs 0 

Wh itestone H i l l  native memorial  0 
Total one-t ime funding changes 0.00 $872,000 $550,000 $ 1 ,422,000 

Total Changes to Base Level Fund ing  0 .00  $ 1 , 1 76 ,737 $599,69 1 $ 1 , 776 ,428 

201 9-21 Total F u n d i n g  75.00 $ 1 7 ,850 ,381  $3 , 755,486 $2 1 , 605 , 867 

Other Sections for State H istorical Society - Budget No. 701 

Appropriation - Revolving fund 

Appropriation - Gifts , g rants, and bequests 

Whitestone H i l l  native memorial - M atching funds 

Executive Budget Recommendation 

Section 3 would appropriate a l l  fees collected and deposited i n  the 

revolving fund to the State H i storical Society. 

Section 4 would appropriate all g ifts, grants, devises, bequests, 

donations, and assignments received by the State H i storical Society to 

the State Historical Society. 

Senate Version 

FTE General  Other 
Position Fund Funds Tota l 

75.00 $ 1 6 ,673,644 $3, 1 55 , 795 $ 1 9, 829,439 

($ 1 4 , 1 50) ($ 1 4 , 1 50) 

32 1 , 930 26, 9 1 3  348, 843 

297, 1 74 24,095 32 1 , 269 
0 

(307,357) (307,357) 

(2 14 , 754) (2 1 4 , 754) 

55 ,691  55 ,691  

20 ,000 20, 000 
0 . 00 $ 1 72,684 $36,858 $209, 542 

$ 1 ,000, 000 $ 1 , 000, 000 

372,000 372,000 

75, 000 85, 000 1 60 , 000 

200,000 200,000 400,000 
0 .00 $ 1 ,647,000 $285,000 $ 1 , 932,000 

0 . 00 $ 1 , 8 1 9 ,684 $32 1 , 858 $2,  1 4 1 , 542 

75 .00 $ 1 8 ,493,328 $3,477,653 $2 1 , 970 ,981  

Senate Version 

Section 3 appropriates a l l  fees collected and deposited in  the revolving 

fund to the State H i storical Society. 

Section 4 appropriates all gifts, grants, devises, bequests, donations, 

and assignments received by the State H i storical Society to the State 

H i storical Society. 

Section 5 provides that of the fu nds appropriated i n  the capital assets 

l ine item in  Section 1 of the b i l l ,  $200, 000 is  from the general  fund and 

$200,000 is  from other funds for the Wh itestone Hil l  native memoria l .  

The section also authorizes the agency to expend $25,000 after June 30, 
20 1 9, for the planning and design of a Whitestone H i l l  native memorial 

and req uires a dol lar-for-dol lar match ing requ i rement to spend the 

remaining $ 1 75, 000 of general fu nds. 

Senate Changes to Executive Budget 

FTE 
Increase (Decrease) - Executive Budget 

General Other 
Positions Fund Funds Total 

0 00 $0 $0 $0 

$0 
( 1 38, 027) ( 1 1 ,  1 65) ( 1 49 , 1 92) 

45, 878 3 ,291  49, 1 69 
(59, 904) {4,959) (64 , 863) 

0 

0 

0 
20,000 20 , 000 

0 .00 ($1 32,053) ($ 1 2 , 833) ($1 44,886) 

500,000 ($550, 000) ($50 , 000) 

0 
75, 000 85, 000 1 60 ,000 

200,000 200 000 400,000 
0 00 $775, 000 ($265, 000) $51 0 , 000 

0 .00  $642, 947 ($277 , 833) $365, 1 1 4 

0 .00 $642 , 947 ($277 , 833) $365, 1 1 4 



State H istorical  S o c i ety - B udget No. 701 
Senate B i l l  N o .  20 1 8  
Base Level F u n d i n g  C h a n ges 

FTE 

Position 

201 9-21 B i e n n i u m  Base Level 75.00 

201 9-21 O n g o i n g  F u nd i n g  C h a n ges 

Base payroll changes 

Salary increase 

Health insurance i ncrease 

Retirement contri bution i ncrease 

Removes ongoing fu nding for extraordinary repairs 

Reduces fu nding for bond payments 

Adds M icrosoft Office 365 l icensing fu nding 

Adds fu nding for cultural heritage g ra nts 

Total ongoing fu nding changes 0 .00 

O ne-time fu n d i n g  items 

H istoric s ite and extraord i n a ry repa irs 

Exhibit and col lections care 

Auditori u m  chairs 

Wh itestone H i l l  native memoria l  

Total one-t ime fu nding changes 0.00 

Tota l Changes to Base Level F u n d i n g  0.00 

201 9-21 Total F u n d i n g  75.00 

Senate Vers ion 

General 

F u n d  

$ 1 6 ,673,644 

321 ,930 
297, 1 74 

(307,357) 
(2 1 4 ,754) 

55,691 
20 ,000 

$ 1 72,684 

$ 1 ,000,000 
372 ,000 

75,000 
200,000 

$ 1 ,647,000 

$ 1 , 8 1 9 ,684 

$ 1 8,493,328 

Other 

F u nds 

$3, 1 55,795 

($ 1 4 , 1 50) 
26 ,91 3 
24,095 

$36,858 

85,000 
200,000 

$285,000 

$32 1 ,858 

$3 ,477,653 

Tota l 

$ 1 9 ,829,439 

($ 1 4 ,  1 50) 
348 ,843 
321 ,269 

0 
(307,357) 
(2 1 4 ,754) 

55 ,691 
20,000 

$209 ,542 

$1 ,000,000 
372 ,000 
1 60 ,000 
400,000 

$1 ,932,000 

$2,  1 4 1 , 542 

$21 , 970 ,981  

Other Sections for State H istorical  Society - Budget No. 701 

Appropriation - Revolving fund 

Appropriation - Gifts , g ra nts , and beq uests 

Senate Version 

Section 3 appropriates a l l  fees col lected and depos ited in the revolving 

fund to the State H istorical Society. 

Section 4 appropriates all g ifts, g rants , devises , beq uests , donati o n s ,  

and assignments received by t h e  State H i storical Society t o  t h e  State 

Historical Society. 

Wh itestone H i l l  native memoria l  - M atching funds Section 5 provides that of the funds appropri ated i n  the capital assets 

l ine item in Section 1 of the b i l l ,  $200,000 is  from the general fund and 

$200 ,000 is from other funds for the Whitestone H i l l  native memori a l .  

T h e  section a l s o  authorizes t h e  agency to expend $25,000 after 

J u ne 30, 201 9 ,  for the planning and design of a Whitestone H i l l  native 

memorial and req uires a dol lar-for-d ol lar  m atch ing requirement to spend 

the remai ning $ 1 75 ,000 of general fu nds .  

\ 

FTE 

Position 

75 .00 

0 .00 

0 .00 

0 .00 

75 .00 

House Version 

General 

F u n d  

$ 1 6,673,644 

275,433 
297, 1 74 

(307,357) 
(21 4,754) 

55,691 
500,000 

$606 , 1 87 

$500,000 
372 ,000 

75 ,000 
0 

$947 ,000 

$ 1 ,553,  1 87 

$ 1 8 ,226,831 

Other 

F u nds 

$3 , 1 55 ,795 

($ 1 4 ,  1 50) 
23 ,025 
24,095 

$32 ,970 

$500,000 

85 ,000 
0 

$585,000 

$61 7 ,970 

$3,773,765 

House Version 

Total 

$ 1 9 ,829,439 

($ 1 4 , 1 50) 
298,458 
321 ,269 

0 
(307, 357) 
(2 1 4 ,754) 

55,691 
500, 000 

$639, 1 57 

$ 1 ,000,000 
372,000 
1 60,000 

0 
$ 1 ,532,000 

$2 , 1 7 1 , 1 57 

$22,000,596 

Section 3 appropriates a l l  fees collected and depos ited i n  the revolving 

fu nd to the State Historical Society. 

Section 4 appropriates all g ifts , g rants , devises,  beq uests , donations , 

and ass ign ments received by the State H istorical Society to the State 

H istorical Society. 

Proposed action as of March 14 ,  201 9 

House Changes to Senate Version 

I n c rease ( Decrease) - Senate Version 
FTE 

Positions 

0 .00 

0 .00 

0 .00 

0 .00 

0 .00 

General  Other 

F u n d  F u nds 

$0 $0 

(46,497) (3 ,888) 

480,000 
$433,503 ($3 , 888) 

($500,000) $500 ,000 

(200,000) (200,000) 
($700,000) $300,000 

($266,497) $296, 1 1 2 

($266,497) $296, 1 1 2  

Tota l 

$0 

$0 
(50,385) 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

480, 000 
$429,61 5  

$0 
0 
0 

(400,000) 
($400,000) 

$29,6 1 5  

$29,61 5 
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Section 5 p rovide that of  the funds appropriated in the capital ass ets 

l ine item in Sectio n 1 of the bill ,  $200,000  is from the general fund 

and $200,000  is  fro m  other funds for the Whitestone H il l  native 

memorial .  The s e ctio n  als o  authorizes the agency to exp e n d  $ 2 5 ,000 
after June 3 0, 2 0 1 9, for the planning a n d  design of a Whitesto n e  Hil l  

native memorial and requires a dollar-for-dollar matching 

requirement to s p e n d  the remaining $ 1 75 ,000 of general funds .  

The secti o n  auth o rized the agency to exp end $2 5 ,000 o f  s p e cial 

funds after J une 3 0, 2 0 1 9  for the planning and design of a 

Whitestone Hil l  native memorial .  Upon completion o f  the plan, along 

with a facsimile or m o del design, the North Dakota N ati onal Guard, 

State H istorical S o ciety and the Standing Rock Sioux Tribal C ouncil  

representatives,  s hall unanimously agree on the design, placement, 

and wording of  the monument. This shall  be presente d to the 

appropriate interim committee to submit as an appropriatio n  bil l  

for the 2 0 2 1 - 2 3  s ession .  



Berg, Claudia  J. 

Fro m :  Berg , Claudia J. 
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 4 :23 PM 
To : 
Cc : 

-Grp-NDLA House Education & Environment Div 
Martin, Larry J . ; Kadrmas , Chris J .  

S u bject : I nfo from The Historical Society 
Attach ments : 

E&E  Represe ntatives, 

Agency Sign.JPG;  Front of Nat Am Monument .JPG; Back of Nat Am 
Monument .JPG;  Whitestone statue base 8-25-2012 001.jpg ;  2018 Interpretive 
Sign texts 01 25 19.docx; Whitestone Hill Memorial Meeting6. 30 .16 .docx 

The fo l lowing info rmat ion was req uested at the H i stor ica l Society's hear ing th is  m o rn i ng :  

Bu dget and Capita l Assets : 
• I n  the  2017-19 b ie n n i um,  we had  received $ 1,747,653 in  the Ca p ita l Assets l i n e  of wh i ch  

$ 1,3 59,296 was  for bond payme nts a n d  $388,357 was  for equ ipment a n d  re p a i rs to the s ites .  
• I n  the 2019-2 1 b udget, o u r  base b udget i n  the Ca p ita l  Assets l i ne  was $1,225, 542 a n d  co ns isted 

of $1 , 144,542 for the bond payme nts a n d  $8 1,000 fo r equ ipment needs. The o ne-ti m e  fu n d i ng 
of $ 1,000,000 is fo r s ite re pa i rs .  

Signage : 
• The fi rst fo u r  attachments a re photos of exist ing s igns at the site . Th is  i n c l ude  the agency s ign ,  

the fro nt and back of the Native Ame rica n m o n u m e nt and  the fro nt of the U S  so l d i e r' s  
m o n u ment .  Both m o n u ment  s i gns  a re very b rief. 

• The 2018 I nte rpret ive S igns attachment has  the l a nguage fo r the new i nte rp retive pane l s  that  
wi l l  be p l aces i n  d iffe re nt locat io ns  o n  the s ite . We are wait ing for the co nte nt rev iew from o u r  
adviso rs befo re p ri nt ing t h e  s igns .  

Advisory Com m ittee:  
• The l a st attachment conta ins  the l i st of adv isors i n  2016 .  Th is l i st w i l l  be u pd ated with t h ree to 

fo u r  new mem bers .  

C laud ia  

Claudia Berg 
D i recto r & N D  S H P O  
State Historica l Society of North Dakota 
6 1 2  E a st B o u l e v a r d  Ave n u e  

B i s m a rc k, N D  58505 
701 -3 28-2666 I cberg@nd.gov 
h i story n d . gov 

state m u s e u m . n d .gov 

HISTORY F'OR tcJe\lf<*tl• 
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Wh itestone H i l l  Memoria l  Meeting 6.30.16 6:00 p m  

• Mater ia l from Litt le  B ighorn Memori a l  
• Advisory Com m ittee honora ri u m  
• Adviso ry Com m ittee tr iba l re presentat ion 

Ati l 

• Adviso ry Com m ittee's respo ns ib i l i t ies- d i rectio n of p roject 
• Sched u l e  o n-site v is it- Next meeting at the Heritage Center is tentatively July 25 1 :00 to 3:00 pm 

Wh itestone H i l l  Memoria l Com mittee:  

Be rg, C la u d ia S H S N D- D i recto r, S H PO 

B rave B u l l  A l l a rd ,  Ladonna  Sta n d i ng Rock 

Boto ne, Merle N D IAC- Educat ion 

B ra n d e n be rge r, Doreen  Fr ie nds  WSHSHS 

B ra nd e n berge r, Robert Fr ie nds  WSHSHS 

Bra nd e n b u rg, M i ke Rep .  Dist .  #42 

Davis, Scott N D IAC- D i recto r 

Desros iers, D ia n ne SWO THPO 

Eag le ,  John  Sta n d i ng Rock  TH PO 

Hoeve n, John  US  Senator 

(Alex F i nken ,  Fa rgo office ) 

Longie,  Er i ch  Sp i rit La ke TH PO 

Rogness, D iane  S H S N D- Regio n a l  M ngr.  

St . John ,  Ta m a ra SWO THPO 

Swe nso n, Fern S H S N D  D i r  Arch H ist P res 

Za hn ,  Rod n ey Fr iends- WSHSHS 

cberg@nd .gov 

La donnabravel@ao l . com 

botone@nd .gov 

m b ra ndenburg@n d .gov 

sdavis@nd .gov 

d i a n ned@swo-nsn .gov 
701-854-2 120 

701-239-5389 

thpo@gondtc .com 

d rogness@nd .gov 

Ta m a ra StJohn@ya hoo .com 

fswe nson@nd .gov 

701-357-8441 
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Wh itestone H i l l  State H istor ic Site • f l)ya l)sa l) Paha  

1 .  A P l a ce of Re m e m b ra n ce 

[Wa hacha l) ka l k fkcu (Ta kes-H is-Sh ie l d )  p ictogra ph ]  

A M- r 
S B  �O l� 

3/d-0/ d 01 q 

O n  September  3, 1863, between 100 a n d  300 peo p le  we re massacred i n  th is  a rea .  Th i s  s ite i s  ded icated 

to their  memory .  

Wh itestone H i l l  ( ffJYOfJSOfJ Paha) was a seaso n a l  home and sacred p lace for the l h a l) kth u l)wa l) n a  

(Ya n ktona i )  a nd other  Da kota (S ioux)  g ro u ps .  M a ny retu rned here late eve ry s u m m e r  t o  h u nt, d ry je rky 

fo r wi nter, a nd perfo rm ce remon ies .  In 1863, an est imated 4,000 peo p le  in 400 or m o re lodges 

congregated here .  I t  wo u ld  p rove to be the l a st gatheri ng of its k i nd .  

I n  the l ate afte rnoo n of  Septe m be r  3, fo rces u nd e r  Genera l  Alfred S u l ly a pproached and  s u rro u nded  

Wh itestone i n  th ree d iffe rent waves .  They opened  fi re o n  the  ca m p, mostly non-co m bata nts, wo men ,  

ch i l d ren ,  a n d  e l de rs, k i l l i ng u p  to  300 peo p le  before the su rvivors esca ped . S u l ly took  a noth e r  150  

peop le  priso ner. 

The fo l lowi ng morn i ng, S u l ly' s fo rces took o r  destroyed a l l  the property they co u l d  fi nd ,  i n c l u d i ng a bo ut 

400 lodges a nd ove r 400,000 po unds  of food .  Left dest itute before winte r, the s u rvivo rs were fo rced to 

scatte r across the N o rthern P l a i n s  to seek she lter  a mong friends a n d  re lat ives. 

Se pte m ber  3 ,  1863, i s  a d ay of nat io n a l  tragedy fo r Da kota peo p les, a nd yet how Wh itesto n e  has been  

pub l ic ly rem e m be red has  ofte n  added to  the i r  suffer ing .  They have been  b lamed fo r the attac k, a nd 

p u b l ic offic ia l s  have g ive n speeches here a bout "the a rd u o us task of supp la nt ing the Red M a n . "  

T h e  S u l ly Exped it io n w a s  see k ing reve nge fo r acts com m itted b y  other Da kotas .  They showed l itt l e  

rega rd fo r what  Da kotas they attacked, a n d  i n nocent peo p le  we re the  vict ims .  

We hope that each v is ito r to Wh itesto ne  H i l l  go i ng fo rwa rd wi l l  th ink  of th i s  as  a p lace of rem e m brance .  

We i nv ite yo u to  reflect upon  the soc i a l  fo rces a n d  facto rs that  broke out i nto u ncontro l l ed  v io lence .  

May  we lea rn from the m ista kes of past ge nerat io ns  a n d  be the a uthors of hea l i ng i n  our  com m u n it ies .  

300 words 
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Wh itesto ne H i l l  State H istor ic Site • f rJYa lJSa lJ Paha  3/ ?'a /J-0\9 
2.  Th e Ya n kto n a i  a n d  the Da kota N at i o n  

[ N D  Stud ies g ra p h  o f  Da kota g ro u ps (co rrect " N a kata" )  a n d  m a p  o f  home lands  ca . 1863 ]  

[Map of Da kota te rrito r ies i n  the 1860s . ]  

The  Da kotas (o r  S ioux )  com p rise seve n re lated nat ions .  They  often ca l l  themse lves the  Ocheth i  Sa k6w i l)  

o r  Seve n Co unc i l  F i res .  T h e  Ya nkto n a i  ( l ha l) kth u l)Wa l) na o r  " Litt le End  Dwe l le rs" ) a re o n e  of these seve n 

nat ions and  trad it io n a l ly speak  a d ia lect of Da kota . 

Before the 1700s, a l l  seve n nat ions  l ived i n  o r  nea r prese nt-day M i n nesota . Begi n n ing  i n  the  late 1600s, 

the La kota, Ya n kton, a nd Ya n kto n a i  Nat ions  bega n to move west i nto today's Nort h  a n d  South  Da kota . 

Th is  may have been d u e  to p ress u re i n  the east from Oj i bwa, Metis, a nd E u ropea n expa ns io n .  

The Ya n ktona i s  ca rved out  a space fo r themse lves i n  what i s  now southeast N o rth  Da kota a n d  n o rtheast 

South Da kota . Th i s  brought them i nto o n-aga i n, off-aga i n  warfa re i n  the te rrito r ies of the  M a nd a n s  

( N u 'eta ) and  Ar ika ra s  (Sa h n ish ) .  The confl i ct stretched o n  fro m 1694 to 1867 . 

By the 1860s, Ya n kto n a i  te rrito ry stretched fro m a p p rox imately the M isso u ri R ive r i n  the  west to the  

Red  a nd B ig  S ioux  R ive rs i n  the east a nd north  to  Dev i l s  La ke . Some Ya n ktona i s  m a i nta i ned  sea so n a l  

ea rth lodge homes o n  t h e  James  a n d  M isso u ri R ivers.  O n  t h e  ea st, west, a nd south, w h e re they were 

su rrou nded by their  own Da kota re lat ives, it was common for these gro u ps to sha re l a n d  a nd h u nt 

together .  

The Wh itesto ne attack and other  a ct ions  i n  the I n d i a n  Wa rs have created a d iaspora of Ya n kto n a i  a n d  

other Da kota peo p les .  

Today, Ya n kto n a i  peop le  l ive across the U n ited States a n d  a broad  a nd a re active i n  every a rea of modern 

l ife . Howeve r, m a ny l ive o n  one  of five rese rvat ions a n d  reserves i n  the U n ited States a n d  Ca nada ,  often 

with other  Da kota bands .  

Sta n d i ng Rock  Nat ion  i n  N o rth  a nd South  Da kota 

Sp i r it La ke Nat ion  in N o rth  Da kota 

Ca n u pawa kpa Da kota F i rst Nat ion  in M a n itoba,  Ca nada 

Crow Creek Nat ion i n  So uth Da kota 

Fo rt Peck Ass i n i bo i n e  a n d  S ioux Nat ions  in M onta na 

The rese rvat ions  a re the  loca l com m u n it ies i n  wh ich  Da kota language, fa ith,  cu l tu re, and sove re ignty a re 

ca rr ied on .  

308 words 
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3 .  N o m a d is m : A Lifesty l e  of Res i d e nt i a l M o b i l ity 3/ �o/ J O l Cf 

[S ide Sect ion a n d  G ro u nd P l an  i mages of a ti p i  from Pa u l  Gob le  Tipi: Home of the Nomadic Buffalo 

Hunters, pp .  26-27 .  Ca ption :  The t h fp i  ( Da kota fo r "to dwe l l " )  was we l l -su ited to the  needs  of nomad i c  

com m u n it ies i n  the heat, co ld ,  a nd w ind  of  the  N o rthern  P l a i ns. ] 

[ M a p  showing conject u ra l  seaso n a l  t rave l ro utes?] 

Tr ibes l i ke the  Ya n kto n a i  had an ada ptive strategy of nomad ism, i n  which their hous i ng; mode of 

t ra nspo rtat ion ;  and knowledge of l andsca pe, f lora, and fa una  we re key to the i r  success .  

Nomad ism does not mea n that  they t rave led at  ra ndom .  Each  trave l l i ng u n it, ca l led  a band,  was l ed  by 

i ts  own hea d m a n  and ge nera l ly t rave l led i n  c i rcu its ca l led  seasona l  ro u nds .  They went  to the  best p l a ce 

fo r the needs a n d  opportun it ies of each sea so n,  a l lowing the  land to re new itse lf  d u ri ng  t h e i r  a bsence .  

The re were so me locat io ns to wh ich  the ba nd  retu rned every yea r, a n d  others they m ight  o n ly see eve ry 

few yea rs. 

Most bands  l ived in t i  p is, but a few spent p a rts of the yea r  in earth lodges.  Occas io n a l ly the c i rcu its of 

m u lt ip le  ba nds  ove r la pped i n  key p l aces l i ke Wh itestone, mean i ng that  m u lt ip le  b a n d s  gathe red fo r 

ceremon ies  a n d  t rade  fa i rs .  

[start with Spring?] 

Winter: The Da kota yea r bega n in the winter .  Bands  set up l a rge t ip i  encam pments i n  the wooded rive r 

bottoms  of the M isso u ri ,  J ames, a nd other  rive rs, where the  trees b locked the w ind  a n d  p rov ided 

fi rewood and ho rse fee d .  Peo p le  used t ip i  l i n e rs d u ring  th is  seaso n, wh ich  co u ld  be stuffed with 

i nsu lat ion and tucked under  the  b ison ro bes that  l i ned the  t ip i  floo r .  It  was not  u n u s u a l  fo r a w inter  

ca m p  to  stay i n  o ne p l ace a l l  season  long .  

F rom these cam ps, they  l au nched sma l l  w inter  h u nts .  B i son  a l so te nded to  seek  she lte r  i n  the  r ive r 

va l leys d u ring  the wi nte r .  They had  the i r  warm wi nte r coats, which made exce l l e nt robes .  M a ny of these 

robes wo u ld  be traded at nea rby E u ro-Am e rican  fu r t ra d i ng fo rts fo r i m po rted goods .  Others m ight  be 

t raded with  the M a nd a ns, H idatsas, a n d  Ar ika ras, who offe red a n  asso rtment of corn  va r ieta l s  i n  var ious  

flavors .  

Late i n  the seaso n,  boxe lders were tapped fo r the i r  sweet sap ,  wh ich had a un ique h e rba l ,  woody f lavo r .  

Spr ing:  Begin n i ng i n  a bout  M a rch  o r  Apr i l ,  the  bands left the rive r bottoms to h u nt b ison o n  the  h igh  

p l a i n s .  

An exce ptio n was Litt le  So ld i e r' s  e a rth lodge band  a n d  a few other  Ya n kto n and  Ya n kton a i  bands .  I n  the  

spr i ng, they  p la nted co rn,  bea n s, a n d  sq uash  i n  the rive r bottoms, rem a i n i ng to  te n d  them u nt i l  the  corn 

was a bout knee h i gh .  The rive r bottoms  p rovided soft, we l l -d ra ined so i l .  

q 
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Summer:  I n  J u ne, many Ya n ktona is, a s  we l l  a s  other  Da kotas and  E u ro pea ns, co nverged o n  the  J a m e s  

R ive r fo r t h e  fa mous  Da kota Rendezvo us .  Hosted i n  one o f  t h e  earth lodge com m u n it ies, poss i b l y  D i rt 

Lodge V i l lage, nea r  today's Aberdeen,  So uth Da kota, it b ro ught together  h u n d reds  of peo p le  t h ro ughout 

much  of the 1700 a n d  1800s to trade a nd ce lebrate . 

Afte r  the Rendezvo us, the ba nds  set out  o n  the big summer  bison h u nt .  Du ring th i s  season,  b i son  were 

we l l -fed on  the spr i ngt ime grasses, ma k ing fo r exce pt io n a l  meat .  M u lt ip le  bands  m ight  h u nt togeth e r, 

su rround i ng a n  e nt i re herd .  M eat was d ried a n d  stockp i led as je rky fo r the com i ng wi nte r .  Th i s  was  a l so 

a season for t ra p  fis h i ng a n d  gather ing w i l d  foods .  One  of the most po pu l a r  was t i ps i n  or p ra i r ie t u r n i p, a 

sta rchy root that  was made  i nto so u p .  

Fa l l :  Some ba nds  retu rned t o  t h e i r  rive rs ide  ga rdens  fo r the fa l l  h a rvest. Corn wou l d  be roasted ,  d ried,  

a n d  sto red i n  cache p its .  Others cont i nued  to h u nt, a nd most co l lected r ipe fru its l i ke p l u m s, 

chokecherr ies a nd buffa lo be rr ies .  As co ld  set in ,  the peo p le  retu rned to the wooded rive r ba n ks for 

the i r  she ltered enca m pments .  

522 wo rds 
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4 .  Peo p l e  a n d Ba n d s  W h o  We re Th e re 
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[portra its o f  Nasuna  Tha l) ka,  M a ht6 N u l) pa,  Litt le  So ld ie r; fi nd  po rtra its o f  Drift ing G oose ( known to 

exist )  and  N a pe H6ta Wil) ]  

Most of  the  peo p le  at  Wh itesto ne the day of the attack were Ya n ktona is .  Some l sa l)yath i  (Sa ntee 

Da kotas)  and S icha l)gu ( B ru le  La kotas) ,  and poss i b ly H u l)kpa pha La kotas and S ihasapa  ( B l ackfeet 

La kotas)  we re a lso p resent .  Acco rd i ng to o ra l  t ra d it ion,  they had been maki ng the i r  way southeast fro m 

Bde Ha l)ska ( Lo ng La ke) ,  southeast of today' s  B i sma rck, N o rth  Da kota . 

M a ny of them made  frequent  v is its to Ame rica n fu r t rade  a nd m i l ita ry fo rts a n d  co u nted America n 

office rs and  t raders a m o ng the i r  friends .  

Little Sold ier  was a Ya n kto n a i  l eader  who led a n  ea rth lodge-dwe l l i ng band based o n  the  M isso u ri R ive r .  

He was a membe r  of a de legat ion that  had  s igned a t reaty with  the U n ited States Gove r n m e nt o n  J u n e  

22, 1825.  Li ke m a ny Ya n ktona i  ch iefs, h i s  expe r ience a t  Whitesto ne tu rned h im  aga i nst the  U n ited States 

governme nt, a n d  he later took  pa rt i n  the Batt le  of Litt le  B ighorn aga inst George Armst ro ng Custe r a n d  

the 7th U S  Cava l ry i n  1876 . 

Ma ht6 N u l) pa (Two Bea r), a p ro m i nent  Ya n kto n a i  ch ief, l ived i n  the Ja mes R ive r Va l l ey.  H i s  b a n d  h a d  

just fi n ished h a rvest i ng t h e  c rops fo r w inter  befo re gather ing fo r t h e  b ison h u nt .  H e  was t a k e n  p riso ner  

a nd he ld  at Fo rt Ra n d a l l  i n  p rese nt-day South Da kota fo r two yea rs .  He a l so part ic i pated i n  the  Batt le of  

Litt le B i g  Horn .  Two Bea r' s  descenda nts atte nded m a ny of  the  com memorat ions at  W h itesto ne,  

i nc l ud i ng the 1942 ded icat ion of the  p l aque ho nor ing the N ative America ns who h a d  been  k i l l ed . 

Nasuna Tha l) ka (Big Head o r  Big B ra in) ,  a nother  Ya n kto n a i  ch ief, was ma rried to Turns  Back  a nd h a d  

five so ns .  He  w a s  captured at  Wh itesto ne  a n d  he ld  pr isone r  a t  Fo rt Ra nda l l  fo r two yea rs .  H e  a l so 

part ic i pated in the Batt le  of the Litt le  B ighorn .  

D rifting Goose a nd/o r m e m bers of h i s  band  may a l so have been  prese nt .  They m a i nta i ned  a n  

earth lodge v i l lage nea r  Armada  l e  I s l and  o n  the J a mes R ive r betwee n 1859 a n d  1880.  Afte r the  

Wh itesto ne massacre, Dr ift ing Goose a n d  h i s  band  beca me known fo r the i r  most ly n o n-v io lent  

res ista nce to  the Fort La ra m ie Treaty a nd E u ro-America n sett lement .  For  exa m p le,  w h e n  E u ro-America n 

sq uatte rs e rected ca b i n s  a n d  a fe nce o n  h i s  band 's  l and  i n  1878, they set u p  a g ro u p  of t i  p i s  i n s i de  the  

fe nce, d i rect ly i n  the  path  of the sett le rs' onco m i ng p low .  I n  1879, Drifting Goose even brought his 

grievances directly to President Rutherford B. Hayes . 

N a pe H 6ta Wil] ( M a ry Big Moccasi n ) ,  who was nine years old at the time of the massacre , became 

separated from her family during the chaos and was shot in the thigh. Dragging herself to a nearby 

ravine, she survived for several days until soldiers found and captured her . Though she ultimately lived 

for many decades, she suffered frequent nightmares. Late in life she often wa k ing u p  screa m i ng, " R u n, 

run,  the so l d i e rs a re com i n g ! "  440 wo rd s 
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5 .  Th e U S- D a kota Wa r 7/J-0/J.-Ol<}  

[Check with M N HS  for images] 

The U n ited States so ld ie rs at Wh itesto ne exper ienced a co m p lex a rray of motivat ions .  The Civi l  War was 

rag ing a n d  u n p recedented n u m bers of America ns  were dy ing .  The prev ious yea r, 1862, some mem bers 

of the fo u r  eastern S ioux nat io ns, ca l led Sa ntee Resiste rs, responded to ongoing a buse a nd sta rvat ion by 

attack ing E u ro-Ame rica n homes and  com m u n it ies in what is  ca l led the US-Da kota War, k i l l i ng  a bo ut 600 

E u ro-Ame rica ns .  Sett l e rs were stream i ng o ut of the reg ion  [confirm if th i s  is true or a perception ] .  It 

m ust have seemed l i ke the world they knew was fa l l i ng a pa rt .  

M a ny M idweste rn E u ro-America ns fe lt that the S ioux needed to be p u rsued and p u n ished to p reve nt 

futu re attacks a n d  to m a ke the pub l ic fee l  that the reg ion was safe aga i n  for sett lement .  Genera l  J o h n  

Pope sent o ut two m i l ita ry ca m pa igns i n  1863, one under  forme r  M i n nesota Governor  a n d  n o w  Genera l  

Henry Hast i ngs S ib ley, a n d  a nother  under  Genera l  Alfred S u l ly .  

Both ca m pa igns  we re under  enormous pressu re from the peo p le  of the M idwest to do  someth i ng 

dec is ive that wou l d  m a ke M idwesterners fee l  safe aga i n .  Newspa pers the previous fa l l  dema nded 

reve nge : 

" Let it be a wa r of exterm inat ion ." 

-St . Pa u l  Da i ly P ress ( Beck)  

"The l ife of a s ing le  c it izen of the U n ited States i s  worth  more than their  who le  nat ion in  the 

eyes of the Government-unt i l  eve ry I n d i a n  tr ibe i n  the Northwest is  made to fee l  the 

i rresist ib le  powe r of the Governme nt, and is  re ndered fo reve r i ncapab le  of l ift ing  a host i l e  hand  

aga i nst i t-the wa r has  not ended  a n d  o ught not  to  end ." 

-St. C loud  Democrat, Oct. 30, 1862 

Su l ly's fo rces gathered at  Fort Ra nda l l  o n  the so utheastern bord e r  of what is  now South Da kota . H i s  

forces co ns isted o f  two ma i n  u n its, the 6th Iowa Cava l ry a nd the 2"d Nebraska Cava l ry .  Both were new 

u n its com posed of loca l vo l u nteers. 
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6. M ot ives of t h e  So l d i e rs 

[Su l ly pa i nt ing of a ca m p; Photo of the 1854 Su l l y  ca mp]  

What co u ld  poss i b ly have motivated th i s  ca rnage? Some so l d iers had c lea rly i nterna l i zed a des i re fo r 

reve nge aga i n st a l l  Da kotas, rega rd less of whether  they were Sa ntee Resisters .  Oth e rs bowed to soc ia l 

p ressure .  

Lette rs and  d i a ries  show that rac ist and genocida l  att itudes were common among the  ra n ks .  

" I  w i s h  they wo u l d  a l l  d ie . . .  I t  wou ld  save us the troub le  o f  k i l l i ng t h e m  next s u m m e r."  

-Henry J .  Wie n e ke, 5th I owa Cava l ry 

I n  fact, v io le nce b roke o ut befo re the S u l ly Exped it ion had even depa rted Fort Ra n d a l l .  Seve ra l m e m bers 

of the 5th Iowa g u n ned down Puffy Eyes a n d  s ix other La kotas i n  the back, eve n though Puffy Eyes had  

recently negotiated the re lease of  E u ro-America n pr isoners from Sa ntee Resisters.  

Late r, wh i le  the expedit ion was en route, news reached the 2"d Nebraska that the five c h i l d re n  of one of 

the i r  own, Henso n  Wiseman, had been k i l led by a pa rty of Dakotas .  This i ncreased m a ny m e m b e rs' 

des i res fo r reve nge.  

But  reve nge was not a p ri m a ry motivat ion fo r a l l  the so l d i e rs .  M a ny had actua l ly e n l isted to fight  in  the 

Civi l Wa r, wish ing to he lp  prese rve the  U n io n  o r  put a n  end  to s lave ry.  They were d isa ppo i nted to l ea rn  

that  they we re be ing sent  o n  a n  u n re lated ca m pa ig n .  Se rgea nt J .H .  Dr ips of  the  5th Iowa w rote they h a d  

bee n "recru ited u n d e r  fa l se p rete nses ."  

So me so ld i e rs had warm fee l i ngs towa rds the Ya nkto na i  fo r inte rve n i ng to re lease E u ro-Ame rica n 

priso ners from Sa ntee Res iste rs. Iowa so ld ie rs eve n hosted a feast fo r s ixteen Ya n kton a i  ch i efs at Fo rt 

Rand a l l , ca l l i ng them "fi rm a n d  a b i d i ng friends . "  

Mea nwhi le,  low wate r o n  the M isso ur i  R iver de l ayed Su l ly' s departu re fo r weeks .  H i s  com m a n d i ng 

officer, Genera l  J o h n  Pope, fea red that  S u l ly m ight not be a b le to fi nd the Dakotas befo re w i nter .  Pope 

wrote a ngry lette rs to S u l ly, d e m a n d i ng that S u l ly do so meth ing decis ive .  Wh i le  Pope d id  not tech n ica l ly 

i ns ist on a batt le,  he i m p l ied that  a ny futu re Da kota attacks on civi l i a n s  wo u ld  be S u l ly's fa u lt .  

"Such  a fa i l u re a s  you a nt ic i pate m ust not ha ppen,  as it w i l l  be i m possi b le  fo r yo u to exp l a i n  it  

sat isfacto r i ly ."  

-Pope to S u l ly, Aug .  5, 1853 

From Su l ly h i m se l f  to the i nd iv id u a l  so l d i e rs, m a ny s imp ly d id what they thought they were d i rected to 

do .  
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7 .  The I n it i a l E n cou nte r 

[ M a p  of where th i s  pa r ley took  p l ace i n  re lat ion to the ca m p?]  

1863 :  B roken u p  da nce .  M a ny d iv is io ns  of S ioux were ca mp ing together  when  sudde n ly they 

d ispe rsed 

- I ro n  S h e l l  W i nte r Co u nt 

On  the afte rnoo n of Se pte m be r  3 'd, M ajor  A. E .  Ho use a n d  a bo ut 300 so ld ie rs from the  5th I owa 

a pproached the Wh itesto ne ca m p .  Two Bea rs, Al l  Aro u nd B l ack, Big Head, B lack  P ra i ri e  Dog, a nd 

proba b ly othe rs went to ta l k  to them o n  a r idge a bout 300 ya rds  no rth of the ca m p .  B ig  Head  ca rr ied a 

wh ite flag of truce .  They m u st have been a pp rehe ns ive, but they knew they were fr i e n d s  of the  U n ited 

States. 

Ho use demanded that whoeve r was in cha rge of the ca m p  su rrender .  He most l i ke ly  ho ped to kee p  the  

ca m p  there unt i l  S u l ly co u l d  catch  u p  a n d  i nvestigate whether  a ny Sa ntee Res iste rs we re p rese nt .  H e  

evident ly d i d  not know t h a t  ca m ps l i ke th i s  one  had  many ch iefs, n o n e  o f  w h o m  we re e nt i t led t o  spea k 

fo r eve ryone .  

Eve n so, the ch iefs d i d  offer to  sur render  themse lves-they s imp ly co u ld  not  spe a k  fo r the  rest of the  

ca m p .  The pa r ley ended  i nconc lus ive ly, w i th  the  ch iefs retu rn ing to  the ca m p .  House  sent t h ree m e n  to 

fi nd S u l ly a n d  most of the so ld ie rs, who were a bo ut fou r  or five m i les to the west, a n d  l ead  them to 

Wh itesto ne as q u ick ly as possi b l e .  

Wh i l e  it is  poss ib l e  that  some Sa ntee Res iste rs were p resent in the ca m p, th i s  has  neve r been p rove n,  

ne i ther  befo re the attack o r  to th i s  day .  

The ca m p  c lea r ly suspected tro u b le, beca use they bega n to pack u p  a nd flee . 
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8 .  The P l a n  Tu r n s  H o rr ifi c  
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[C lose-up of ch i l d  on  travo i s  from Ta kes- H is-Sh ie l d  p i ctogra ph .  Ca ptio n :  During the  m a ssacre, som e  

mothers t ied t h e i r  c h i l d re n  a n d  i nfa nts to t ravo i s  a nd shoed away t h e  horses o r  d ogs p u l l i ng them,  

desperately hop i ng that  the i r  ch i l d re n  m ight  esca pe . ]  

[Map of peop le' s  movements?] 

[Su l ly pa int ing of the ma ssacre] 

As soo n as  S u l ly got word, he ordered the t roops to r ide towa rds Wh itesto ne.  Rece nt h isto r ia n s, 

supported by n u merous  fi rst-hand  acco u nts, be l ieve h i s  goa l may have been to su r ro u n d  the  ca m p  a n d  

h o l d  eve ryo ne i n  p lace u nt i l  t h e  fo l lowing morn i ng, when he  co u l d  i nvestigate whethe r  a ny Sa ntee 

Resisters we re p resent .  He  sent the 2nd Neb raska a head with orders to " . . .  ass i st M aj o r  H o use i n  

kee p ing the I n d i a n s  corra l led . "  

When the 2nd N e b raska a rrived a n d  saw the 5th I owa under  House  l a rgely on  the n o rth  s ide  of the  ca m p, 

they went a ro u n d  the south,  forc ing  those flee i ng to go u p  a rav ine between them,  wh i ch  stretches to 

the northeast of B ig Sto ne La ke . They q u ick ly su rro u nded the re ma i n i ng Dakotas .  

Seve ra l so ld ie rs l a te r  re ported that  at  th i s  po i nt, the  2nd Nebraska acted without o rd e rs .  H e n ry Dav id 

Northrup  sa id that  Ca pta i n  Bayne of the 2nd N e b raska ste pped fo rwa rd a nd sa id ,  "Boys, we have co me a 

long way to fight  the I nd ia ns a n d  now that  we have got them,  I a m  i n  favo r of wha l i ng the m ." The 2 nd 

Nebraska opened fi re o n  the tra pped men,  women ,  a nd ch i l d ren,  a nd the 5th Iowa jo i ned  i n ,  k i l l i ng 

scores if not h u n d reds  of peo p le .  

Meanwh i le, S u l ly' s headq u a rters com m a nd ente red the ca m p  from the west. Acco rd i ng to  p l a n, they  

secu red the a rrest of  155 peop le .  

H i s  othe r t roops were c lea r ly i n  d isa rray. Beca use the gu nfi re bega n at twi l ight a n d  cont i n ued afte r d a rk, 

so ld ie rs acc ident ly shot each othe r  o n  o ppos ite s ides  of the ravi ne .  M a ny of the 5th Iowa neve r 

d i smounted the i r  ho rses, wh ich  bucked a nd beca me uncontro l l ab le .  Fortunately fo r the  Da kota s, t h i s  

created a n  opport u n ity fo r the  s u rv ivo rs to  run  t h ro ugh a n d  esca pe.  

The so ld ie rs spent the n ight o n  the h i l lto ps .  Ve ry few co u ld  s leep .  

"The n ight was one  of pande m o n i u m .  With  the ba rking of dogs, the ne ig h i ng of pon ies, the 

wa i l i ng of [women]  a nd c h i l d re n  i n  the b lack d a rkness of the n ight wi l l  neve r be fo rgotte n ." 

-P rivate Z. T. M u l len ,  2nd N e b ra s ka 

323 wo rds 

I S  



Wh itesto ne H i l l  State H istor ic Site • f l)ya l)Sa l) Pa ha  

9.  Dest roy i n g  t h e  Ca m p  
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[ I m ages of looted objects fro m Nat io n a l  M use u m  of the America n I nd i an ; image of c rushed kett le  a n d  

me lted beads  from S H S N D  co l l ect ions] 

"When  we retu rned to the batt lefie ld  at day l ight it was a s ight I do not ca re to see aga i n .  

Te pees, some sta n d i ng, some torn down, so me [women]  that were dead,  som e  that  were 

wo unded  a n d  sti l l  a l ive, you ng ch i l d re n  of a l l  ages from yo u ng i nfa nts to 8 o r  10 yea rs o ld ,  who 

had lost the i r  pa re nts, dead so ld i e rs, dead I nd ia ns, dead  horses, h u n d reds  of d ogs howl i ng  fo r 

the i r  masters ." 

-F . E .  Ca ldwe l l , 2nd Nebraska,  to J .  H .  Va n M ete r, 1901 

Ove r the fo l lowing two days, the so ld ie rs shot m a ny of the wou nded a nd dying .  They captu red lost a n d  

orpha ned c h i ld re n  a n d  tu rned t h e m  ove r t o  t h e  ca re o f  t h e  Nat ive pr isoners .  

So ld iers a n d  office rs a l i ke we re a l l owed to loot  a ny objects they p leased . M a ny too k p ra ct ica l ca m p  

objects, l i ke kett les, cu ps, a n d  flatwa re . Some too k c loth i ng, b ison robes, b l ankets, a nd a rt i st ica l ly 

decorated o bjects .  

Hea lthy horses were captured,  but  wo u nded horses and over 1,000 dogs we re shot.  

Ove r two d ays, the so l d i e rs loaded 400,000-500,000 po u n d s  of je rky, h u n d reds of t i  p i s, a n d  a ny oth e r  

re m a i n i ng o bjects t h a t  wo u ld  burn  i nto wago ns .  They h a u led these t o  a p i l e  i n  a h o l low a n d  set them o n  

fi re o n  Septem ber 51h . F . E .  Ca ldwe l l  o f  t h e  2nd Nebraska wrote that  "the me lted ta l l ow ra n d o w n  that  

va l ley i n  a strea m ." M eta l o bjects l i ke hatchets a n d  kett les  were th rown i nto the l ake .  The i nte nt was to  

leave su rvivors destitute befo re wi nte r .  

Sa mue l  Brown, an i nte rprete r with Su l ly, occu pied a u n i q u e  perspective . He was 1/81h Sa ntee Da kota 

a nd otherwise Amer ican,  but wide ly  acce pted as a member  by both gro u ps .  He had th i s  to say in a lette r 

to h i s  father :  

I hope you wi l l  not be l ieve a l l  that  i s  sa id of "Su l ly' s  Successfu l Exped it ion," aga i n st the  S ioux .  I 

don't t h i n k  he a ught to b rag of it at a l l , beca use it was, what no decent m a n  wo u ld have done, 

he p itched i nto the i r  ca m p  a n d  just s l a ughte red them,  wo rse a great dea l  tha n what  the I n d i a ns 

d id  i n  1862,  he k i l led ve ry few men  a n d  too k no  host i le o nes pr isoners . . .  a n d  now he  ret u rn s  

sayi ng t h a t  w e  need fea r  no more, fo r he has  "wiped out a l l  host i le  I nd i a n s  from Da kota ."  I f  he  

had k i l l ed  men  i n stead of  women & c h i l d ren ,  then  it wo u ld  have bee n a success, and  the  wo rse 

of it, they had no host i l e  i ntent ion whateve r, the Nebraska 2nd  p itched i nto them without 

orde rs, wh i l e  the Iowa 6th we re sha k ing hands  with them o n  one s ide, they eve n shot  the i r  own 

m e n .  

-Sa m ue l  B rown t o  h i s  father, Joseph  R .  B rown, Nov.  13, 1863 

427 wo rd s 

l b  
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10.  H ow W h itesto n e  h a s  b e e n  re m e m be red 
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[ Photos o f  1909 ded icat ion,  1914 eve nt with Beede as  guest spea ke r, 1942 mon u m e nt d e d icat io n with 

Two Bea r fa m i ly] 

[ I nc l ude  an H o n o r  Song q uote, if  a ny exist?] 

B u i lt i n  1909, th i s  m o n u ment commemorates twe nty U n ited States so ld ie rs who d ie d  h e re,  but m a kes  

no ment ion of the  h u n d reds  of Da kotas who  per i shed .  

For decades afte r the massacre, E u ro-Ame rica ns  fo rgot i ts  exa ct locatio n .  But  b i son bone  h u nte rs, who 

co l lected bones to se l l  fo r fe rt i l i zer, eve ntua l l y  fo u n d  h u m a n  rema ins  here .  

Congressman  Thomas  M a rsha l l  of Oa kes, N o rth  Da kota a nd three vete ra ns of the  E a stern Theate r i n  the  

Civ i l  Wa r spea rheaded a ca m p a ign  to  set  as ide  th i s  pa rce l from sett lement, b u ry h u m a n  rem a i ns,  a n d  

e rect a perm a nent ma rke r. H owever, they we re m o re focused o n  t h e  U n ited States so l d i e rs t h a n  o n  the  

Da kotas .  

"We a lso fi nd that  there is  not the least respect o r  not ice pa id  to the graves . . .  We a re d o i ng 

eve ryt h i ng we ca n to get the graves p rope r ly ma rked and  protected ." 

-So ns  of Vete ra ns Com m ittee o n  the  W h iteston e  Batt lefie ld  

At  the t ime ,  there was a nat ionwide  movement to  e rect C iv i l  Wa r memoria l s .  The m o n u m e nts h o n o red 

the ag ing generat ion  of C iv i l  Wa r vete ra ns  and re m i nded peop le  of  the im po rta nce of Ame rica n u n ity. 

In N o rth  Da kota, the vast majo rity of Civi l  Wa r vete ra ns  had noth i ng to do with the S i b ley a n d  S u l ly 

ca m pa igns .  They had  fo ught i n  the East a nd had  been mot ivated by a des i re to e nd s l avery o r  p reserve 

the U n ion .  Howeve r, they and othe r  N o rth  Da kota ns  d ec ided to i nte rpret the m a ssacre at  W h itesto n e  

H i l l  as  a Civ i l  Wa r batt l e .  T h e  t h i n k ing  w a s  t h a t  the  I nd i a n  Wa rs, just l i ke t h e  C iv i l  Wa r, h a d  h e l ped  t o  

bu i l d  t h e  U n ited States a s  they knew it .  

Howeve r, so me were a lso motivated by host i l e  fee l i ngs .  At the ded icat io n ceremony  o n  Octo ber  13,  

1909,  Congressma n M a rsha l l  sa id  that  the  US so l d i e rs had  been 

" . . .  ready  to ta ke the a rd uo u s  task of s u p p la nt i ng the Red M a n, thus work ing o ut the  l aw of the 

Su rviva l of the F ittest, i n  o rd e r  that  the Wh ite M a n, the h ighest type of c iv i l i zat ion ,  s h o u l d  have 

fu l l  sway." 

-Co ngressma n  Thomas  M a rsha l l , q uoted i n  the Bismarck Tribune, Oct.  16, 1 909 

Of cou rse, the Ya n kto n a i  a n d  other  Da kotas a lways unde rstood that a g reat wrong h a d  been  d o n e  h e re .  

The Se pte m be r  3 'd m a ssacre i s  a nat io n a l  tragedy fo r the Da kota peo p les, a n d  rem e m b ra nces  l i ke t h i s  

have o n ly added  to the i r  suffer i ng .  Howeve r, from ea r ly on,  so me non-Nat ives u n d e rstood  th is, too .  

\1 
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State H istorical  Society - B u dget No.  701 
Senate B i l l  No.  201 8 
Base Level F u n d i n g  C h a nges 

FTE 

Position 

201 9-21 Biennium Base Level 75.00 

201 9-21 Ongoing Funding Changes 

Base payrol l  changes 

Salary increase 

Health insurance increase 

Retirement contri bution i ncrease 

Removes ongoing fu nding for extraordinary repairs 

Reduces fu nding for bond payments 

Adds M icrosoft Office 365 l icens ing fu nding 

Adds fu nding for cultural  heritage g rants 

Total ongoing funding changes 0.00 

One-time fu nding items 

H istoric s ite and extraord inary repairs 

Exhibit and collections care 

Auditorium chairs 

Whitestone H i l l  native mem oria l  

Total one-time funding changes 0.00 

Total Changes to Base Level F u n d i n g  0 .00 

201 9-21 Total Funding 75.00 

Senate Version 

General  

Fund 

$ 1 6 ,673,644 

321 ,930 
297 , 1 74 

(307,357) 
(2 1 4 , 754) 

55,691 
20 ,000 

$ 1 72 ,684 

$ 1 ,000,000 
372,000 

75,000 
200,000 

$ 1 ,647,000 

$ 1 , 8 1 9 ,684 

$ 1 8 ,493,328 

Other 

Funds 

$3 , 1 55,795 

($ 1 4 , 1 50) 
26 ,9 1 3 
24,095 

$36,858 

85 ,000 
200,000 

$285,000 

$321 ,858 

$3,477,653 

Total 

$ 1 9 ,829,439 

($ 1 4 , 1 50) 
348 ,843 
321 ,269 

0 
(307,357) 
(2 1 4 ,754) 

55,691 
20 ,000 

$209 ,542 

$ 1 ,000,000 
372,000 
1 60 ,000 
400,000 

$ 1 ,932,000 

$2 , 1 4 1 , 542 

$21 ,970 ,981  

Other Secti ons for State H istorical Society - Budget No. 701 

Appropriation - Revolving fu nd 

Appropriation - Gifts, g rants, and beq uests 

Senate Version 

Section 3 appropriates a l l  fees collected and depos ited in the revolving 

fu nd to the State H istorical Society. 

Section 4 appropriates all g ifts, g rants , devises , bequests, donations , 

and assignments received by the State H istorical Society to the State 

H istorical Society. 

Whitestone H i l l  native memoria l  - M atching fu nds Section 5 provides that of the funds appropri ated in the capital assets 

l ine item i n  Section 1 of the b i l l ,  $200,000 is  from the general fund and 

$200, 000 is from other funds for the Whitestone Hi l l  nat ive memoria l .  

T h e  section a l s o  authorizes t h e  agency to expend $25,000 after 

J une 30, 20 1 9 , for the planning and design of a Whitestone H i l l  native 

memoria l  and req u ires a dol lar-for-dol lar  matching requ i rement to spend 

the remain ing $ 1 75,000 of general funds.  

FTE 

Position 

75.00 

0.00 

0 .00 

0 .00 

75.00 

H ouse Version 

General 

Fund 

$ 1 6 ,673,644 

364 ,293 
297 , 1 74 

(307,357) 
(2 1 4 ,754) 

55 ,691 
500,000 

$695 ,047 

$ 1 ,000 ,000 
372,000 

75 ,000 
0 

$ 1 ,447 ,000 

$2 , 1 42 ,047 

$ 1 8 ,8 1 5 ,691  

Other 

F u nds 

$3 , 1 55 ,795 

($ 1 4 , 1 50) 
28 ,51 2 
24,095 

$38,457 

85 ,000 
0 

$85 ,000 

$ 1 23,457 

$3 ,279,252 

House Version 

Total 

$ 1 9 ,829 ,439 

($ 1 4 , 1 50) 
392,805 
321 ,269 

0 
(307,357) 
(2 1 4 ,754) 

55,691 
500,000 

$733,504 

$ 1 , 000,000 
372 ,000 
1 60 ,000 

0 
$ 1 ,532,000 

$2,265,504 

$22 , 094,943 

Section 3 appropri ates a l l  fees collected and depos ited i n  the revolving 

fu nd to the State H istorical Society. 

Section 4 appropriates all gifts, g rants , devises , beq uests , donations,  

and assignments received by the State H istorical Society to the State 

H istorical Society. 

Proposed action as of March 1 4 , 201 9 

f I 
House Changes to Senate Vers ion 

Increase (Decrease) - Senate Version 

FTE 

Positions 

0.00 

0 .00 

0 .00 

0 .00 

0 .00 

General Other 

Fund Funds 

$0 $0 

42,363 1 , 599 

480,000 
$522,363 $ 1 , 599 

(200,000) (200 ,000) 
($200,000) ($200,000) 

$322,363 ($1 98 ,401 ) 

$322 ,363 ($ 1 98 ,401 ) 

Total 

$0 

$0 

43 ,962 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

480,000 
$523,962 

$0 
0 
0 

(400,000) 
($400,000) 

$ 1 23 ,962 

$ 1 23 ,962 
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